








1 | P a g e  

 

AAgenda & Presenters 
 

Board / Staff Retreat 
April 24 & 25, 2012 

 
 
 

 
San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

SamCERA  



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 BOARD / STAFF RETREAT AGENDA
Day One—Tuesday, April 24, 2012

TIME TOPIC SPEAKER
8:30 a.m. � Coffee and Refreshments
9:00 a.m. � Welcome David Bailey,

Chief Executive Officer, �������

9:15 a.m.

� SamCERA Portfolio Update.  Review of current 
investment goals and objectives and how other retirement 
systems are evolving. What risks do each of our 
investments address?  Do any mandates deserve a larger or 
smaller allocation? Have our expectations for the 
performance of the current allocation been born out in recent 
bull and bear markets? What can we expect the near and 
long term futures to hold?

Gary Clifton
Chief Investment Officer, �������
Patrick Thomas, Jonathan Brody,

Faraz Shooshani
Strategic Investment Solutions

10:30 a.m. � Break

10:45 a.m. � Continuation of SamCERA Portfolio Update.

12 Noon � Lunch

1:15 p.m.
� Assumed Earnings Rates 
� How  GASB Changes will Affect SamCERA and Its 

Employers 

Nick Collier,
Principal, Consulting Actuary,

Milliman, Inc. 

2:30 p.m. � Open Discussion
3:00 p.m. � Break
3:15 p.m. � Beginning of Regular Board Meeting Agenda

5 p.m. (approx.) � End of Day One



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 

BOARD / STAFF RETREAT AGENDA

 DAY TWO—WEDNESDAY, APRIL 25, 2012  
   

TIME TOPIC SPEAKER 
8:30 a.m. � Coffee and Refreshments  

9:00 a.m. � Trading Costs Report
Brian Greene

Vinod Pakianathan
Zeno Consulting Group

10:00 a.m. � Break  

10:15 a.m. � Infrastructure Investing.  Global, domestic and local.
Educational presentation and discussion.

Steve Weddell
Joel Damon
J.P. Morgan

11:15 a.m. � Open Discussion  
12 noon � Lunch (Board and SamCERA Staff)  

1:15 p.m. � Determining Permanent Disability
Gladys Smith

������� Benefits Manager
Dr. Henry Brodkin

������� Medical Advisor

2:00 p.m. � New FPPC Regulations Regarding Gifts 
Brenda Carlson,  

Chief Legal Counsel
 

3:00 p.m. � Break  

3:15 p.m. � Status of SamCERA’s Technology Transitions 
Tariq Ali, ������� Chief 

Technology Officer, Ben Lott, Will 
Morrow L.R. Wechsler, Ltd

4:00 p.m. � Open Discussion 
4:45 p.m. � End of Retreat 



 
 
D
C
S

S

M
r
C

A
s

F
E
b
p

B
R
p

�

David Baile
Chief Execu
San Mateo C

Since January

Mateo Count
retirement sys
California.   

At SamCERA B
service purch

From 1993 thr
Employees Re
building in Ti
programs.   

Bailey current
Retirement Sy
professional o

ey 
utive Officer
County Emp

y 2005 David B

y Employees’ 
stem for the 5

Bailey has init
ase program. 

rough 2004, B
etirement Sys
igard and init

tly serves as F
ystems (CALA
organization o

�

r 
ployees Reti

Bailey has bee

Retirement A
5500 active an

tiated additio
  

Bailey was the
stem (OPERS)
iated the agen

First Vice Pres
APRS).  He is
of managers in

irement Ass

en Chief Exec

Association.  S
nd 4500 retire

onal member e

e Deputy Dire
).  During tha
ncy's actuaria

sident on the 
s a Past-Presid
n state govern

ociation 
 

utive Officer 

SamCERA is a 
ed members of

education opp

ector of the $4
at time he hea
al pooling and

Board of Dire
dent of the Or
nment. 

of SamCERA, 

$1.8 billion d
f the county o

portunities an

45 billion Oreg
ded the const

d information 

ectors of the C
regon State M

the San 

defined benefit
of San Mateo,

nd a new 

gon Public 
truction of a n
technology re

California Ass
Management A

t 
, 

new headquar
eengineering 

sociation of Pu
Association, a 

rters 

ublic 



 
 
S
A
 

S
D

S

 
 
 
 
 
 

Scott Hood
Assistant Ex

Scott holds a 
Degree in Com

Scott is origin

d 
xecutive Off

Scott h
Manag
Execut
Benefit

Scott’s
an Air 
Reserv
Operat

Bachelor of Sc
mputer Inform

nally from Min

 

ficer, SamCE

has been at Sa
ger.  Shortly th
tive Officer w
ts Divisions.   

s career starte
Defense Artil

ve as a Colone
tion Iraqi Free

cience Degree
mation System

nnesota.  He a

ERA 

mCERA since 
hereafter he a

where he is cur

d in the Army
llery and Hum
el in the 351st C
edom.   

e in Engineeri
ms from Bosto

and his wife, M

2000 when h
ssumed the d

rrently respon

y where he sp
man Resources
Civil Affairs C

ing from the U
on University.

Martha, live in

he was hired o
duties and resp
nsible for the I

ent more than
s Officer.  He 

Command and

U.S. Military A
.  

n Redwood C

on as the Infor
ponsibilities a
Information T

n 10 years on 
continues to 

d has been mo

Academy and

City. 

rmation Tech
as the Assista
Technology an

active duty se
serve in the A

obilized once 

d a Master of S

hnology 
ant 
nd 

erving as 
Army 
for 

Science 



 
 
Gary Clifton 
Chief Investment Officer, San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 
 
Responsibilities: 
Chief Investment Officer…plans, organizes, directs and executes SamCERA’s investment, 
accounting, budgeting, financial transactions, record keeping and reporting 
programs…evaluates, implements, and monitors SamCERA’s Investment Plan, asset allocation, 
administrative & professional budgets, system of internal controls and professional services 
contracts.  

Career Path:  
Directly involved in investment and finance for the past 39 years...ten years on cash 
management and fixed income...five years on foreign exchange, international fixed income, 
and interest & credit rate derivatives...five years as Senior Accountant (Financial Officer) for San Mateo County 
Treasurer – Retirement Plan...Chief Investment Officer since the inception of San Mateo County Employees’ 
Retirement Association as a “special district” of the plan sponsor in 1994...participates in various industry related 
organizations.  

Education: 
B.S. Economics & Political Science.  

 



 

PATRICK F. THOMAS, CFA 
     Senior Vice President and Consultant 

 
Patrick F. Thomas is primarily responsible for general consulting SIS.  Patrick is a member of SIS' Investment Policy Committee. Prior 
to joining SIS, he was a Senior Analyst for McKesson Corporation.  In that role he was responsible for all aspects of portfolio analysis 
of the company’s combined $1.2 billion Retirement Plans, ESOPs and Foundation.   
 
Patrick also performed corporate financial analysis and was McKesson’s Corporate Cash Manager during his tenure with the 
company. Before joining McKesson, Patrick was an analyst for Wells Fargo Investment Advisors (now Blackrock) and a Floor Broker 
for Merrill Lynch on the Pacific Stock Exchange Options Floor. 
 
Patrick earned his Bachelor of Arts degree in English from the University of California at Berkeley and his M.B.A. from Georgetown 
University. He is a member of the CFA Institute and the Securities Analysts of San Francisco. 
 



 JONATHAN BRODY, CFA 
           Vice President 

 
Jonathan is a senior member of the manager research group at SIS.  Jonathan has fifteen years of investment experience and eleven 
years of manager research experience.  He has covered a range of equity asset classes while at SIS, most recently with an emphasis on 
international and global equity managers.   
 
Prior to joining SIS, he was a Senior Analyst in investment research at mPower Advisors (acquired by Morningstar Associates, LLC), 
where his responsibilities included fund analysis and quantitative modeling.   
 
Jonathan began his career in the investment industry in 1997 at Franklin Templeton where he completed the firm’s management 
training program.  He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in Philosophy from Reed College, and a Masters and Ph.D. in Philosophy from 
the Johns Hopkins University, and is a CFA charterholder. 
 
 



 

 

 

 FARAZ SHOOSHANI 
Vice President  

 
Faraz Shooshani, Vice President, joined SIS in August 2006.  He is responsible for private equity consulting and partnership reviews 
at SIS.  He was formerly Associate Director of Investments at Caltech, where he helped manage the university’s permanent 
endowment and life-income portfolios.  He founded Catapult Ventures, a consulting company that provided venture development 
services to IT startup companies.  He also served as senior revenue analyst at Intel Corporation for its Profit and Loss Group, and 
consultant at Booz Allen Hamilton. 
 
Faraz earned his MBA in Finance from Yale School of Management and his Bachelor of Arts in Economics from University of 
California at Berkeley. 
 



 Nick J. Collier 
   ASA, EA, MAA 
   Principal, Consulting Actuary 
 
Current responsibility 
Nick is a principal and consulting actuary with the Seattle office of Milliman.  He joined the firm in 1987.   
 
 
Experience 
Nick’s area of expertise is the employee benefits field, serving a wide range of public and multiemployer clients. He has assisted 
clients with many aspects of defined benefit plans, including actuarial valuations, experience studies, asset-liability modeling, 
projections of costs, and the valuation of postretirement benefits. Additionally, Nick has extensive experience performing actuarial 
audits. He is the valuation actuary for the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS), the Los Angeles County 
Employees Retirement Association, and the Texas County and District Retirement System, among others. 
Nick’s projects have included: 

� Creating stochastic asset-liability projection  
� Designing retirement benefit online calculator  
� Analysis of use of reserves in funding policy 
� High-level internal quality control reviews 

 
 
 
 
 



Presentation and Publications 
Nick has made numerous presentations to retirement boards and legislative bodies.  In addition, he presented on “Volatility Adjusted 
Discount Rates” at the 2010 Conference of Consulting Actuaries meeting. 
 
Nick’s analysis for CalSTRS on their investment return assumption is used as reference material by the National Association of State 
Retirement Administrators. 
 
 
Professional Designation 
� Associate, Society of Actuaries 
� Member, American Academy of Actuaries 
� Enrolled Actuary, ERISA 
 
 
Education 
� BA (cum laude), Mathematics and Economics, Claremont McKenna College 
 



Zeno Consulting Group, LLC 
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 455 
Bethesda, MD 20814 

Zeno Consulting Group, LLC 
600 Corporate Pointe, Suite 370  
Culver City, CA 90230 

www.zenocg.com

Zeno Consulting Group, LLC 
7 Sherman Court 
Manalapan, NJ 07726 

Vinod Pakianathan, Senior Vice President and Consultant 

Vinod�joined�Zeno�Consulting�Group,�LLC,�formerly�known�as�Plexus�Plan�
Sponsor�Group,�in�1995;�and�is�a�Senior�Consultant�to�plan�sponsors�and�
fund�oversight�boards.�Vinod�also�manages�Zeno�Consulting�Group’s�core�
consulting�product,�Sponsor�Monitor,�in�addition�to�supporting�plan�sponsor�
product�development.�Vinod�has�been�with�Zeno�for�over�sixteen�years,�and�
has�over�20�years�of�industry�experience.�
�
�
�
Brian Greene, Senior Vice President, Business Development

Brian�joined�Zeno�Consulting�Group,�LLC,�formerly�known�as�Plexus�Plan�
Sponsor�Group,�in�2006.�He�heads�sales�and�business�development�of�
Zeno’s�three�product�lines:�Trade�Cost�Analysis,�Transition�Management�
Consulting�and�Directed�Brokerage/Soft�Dollar�Audits.�Prior�to�joining�Zeno,�
Brian�has�worked�for�over�twelve�years’�in�sales,�marketing�and�servicing�the�
plan�sponsor�community�on�trading�costs,�transition�management�and�
directed�brokerage�programs�while�working�with�such�firms�as�BNY�
Brokerage,�Lynch,�Jones�&�Ryan�and�First�Union�Securities.



 

 

 J.P. Morgan Asset Management Biographies  

Joel V. Damon, executive director, is a client advisor in J.P. Morgan Asset Management's Institutional Americas Group. An employee 
since 2002, Joel serves the investment needs of U.S. institutional investors, including corporate and public retirement plans, as well as 
endowments and foundations. As a client advisor, his role is to marshal the firm's extensive resources in the delivery of 
tailored solutions across a spectrum of alternative (real assets/infrastructure, private equity, hedge funds), and traditional 
(equities, fixed income) asset classes aiming to exceed the strategic and tactical investment objectives of his clients. Prior 
to joining the firm, he directed institutional client relationship management for Montgomery Asset Management. 
Previously, Joel managed the investments for the Bank of America employees' pension and savings plans. Joel has a B.A. in 
mathematics and psychology from Sterling College and an M.B.A. in finance from the University of California, Berkeley. He 
holds FINRA Series 7, 63 and 65 licenses and his NFA Series 3 license.  

 

Steven Weddle, executive director, is a client strategist in the Infrastructure Investments Group. He specializes in the Asian 
Infrastructure & Related Resources Opportunity Fund. Prior to joining the firm in 2007, Steven was director of Alternative 
Investments at ING Investment Management Americas where he was responsible for establishing strategy and executing 
a sales and marketing plan for alternative assets working with the institutional and consultant sales teams. His prior 
experience includes corporate finance advisory work at Eccles Associates based in South Africa focused on the financial 
services, transportation and energy sectors. Previously, he was president and CEO of the Southern Africa Enterprise 
Development Fund in Johannesburg where he opened the South African office. In a prior stint at Eccles Associates, he 
was based in Lusaka, Zambia where he was internal business advisor to the Zambian Government on a privatization 
program for a diverse portfolio of state owned companies in the brewing, milling, oil, transportation, spirits and edible 
oils sectors. Steven has a B.B.A. in finance and marketing and an M.B.A. from the University of Wisconsin. He also holds FINRA 
Series 7 and 63 licenses. 



 
 
 
 
G
R
S
 

�
 
C
w
M
o
 
 

m
i
 
 
 

Gladys Smi
Retirement B
San Mateo Co

Gladys beg
Controller’s O
within the Co
Management 
overseeing the

In Novemb

managing all a
its members. 

ith 
enefits Manag
ounty Employ

gan her public
Office, Payroll
ontroller’s Off
Analyst III re
e County of S

ber 2006, Glad

active and ret

 

ger 
yees’ Retireme

c service emp
l Division, as a
fice to Fiscal O
esponsible for
San Mateo’s pa

dys was selec

tired member 

ent Associatio

loyment with
a Fiscal Office
Office Service
r the departme
ayroll system 

cted as SamCE
transactions 

on 

h the County o
e Assistant.  D
es Supervisor i
ent’s budget a
with an annu

RA’s Retireme

along with th

of San Mateo 
During the nex
in charge of m
and performan
ual payroll of o

ent Benefits M

he educationa

over 20years 
xt 15 years sh

managing a pa
nce measures
over $500 mil

Manager.  She

al information

ago in the 
e was promot

ayroll staff of 1
s and Payroll M
llion. 

e is responsibl

n SamCERA pr

ted 
10, 
Manager 

le for 

rovides to 



�� Henry Brodkin�
MD, FACP 

Dr. Brodkin was born on Long Island and graduated cum laude from Oberlin College in Ohio with a Bachelor’s 
Degree in Psychology.  His medical training was done at Case Western Reserve University and he Interned at 
Kaiser Hospital in San Francisco.  Before continuing his training, he spent four years practicing medicine in the 
Emergency Department at SF Kaiser, then worked at the West Oakland Health Center, and spent two years in the 
National Health Service Corps establishing a clinic, still in operation, in Downieville, CA.   He continued his 
training at the Santa Clara Valley Medical Center where he completed his Residency and became Board Certified 
in Internal Medicine 
 
In 1978 he began his career at the Redwood City Kaiser and became Chief of the Medicine Department in 1995.  In 
2005, he was elected Chair of the Chiefs of Medicine of the Northern California PMG and in 2010 he was 
presented the “Hero Award” for his outstanding contributions to Redwood City Kaiser members and staff. 
 
Dr. Brodkin is married and has two grown children and four grandchildren.  His hobbies include playing the 
trombone, chess and tennis.   



 
Brenda Carlson 
Chief Legal Counsel, SamCERA 
 

Brenda Carlson is SamCERA's Chief Legal Counsel and has 27 years of legal experience. She graduated 
from Claremont McKenna College and then attended the University of San Francisco School of Law. 
After law school, she was an associate with McGlynn, McLorg and McDowell, specializing in medical 
and dental malpractice defense.  
 
She then worked for the San Mateo County Counsel’s office for 24 years. In addition to her client advice work, Brenda has 
extensive litigation experience in state, federal and administrative courts in tort, civil rights and other matters arising from 
SamCERA and these county clients: Emergency Medical Services, the Sheriff, the District Attorney, Public Works, Elections, 
and the Expo Center.  
 
Brenda was one of the lead attorneys in a statewide mental health funding case, and as Liaison Counsel for the coordinated 
retirement litigation, Brenda successfully represented Los Angeles, San Diego, San Bernardino, San Mateo and 11 other 
retirement systems in a multimillion dollar pension benefit case.  
 
Brenda litigated the following cases resulting in published decisions: In re Monique T., (1992) 2 Cal.App.4th 1372 (Child 
Protective Services), Armenio v. County of San Mateo, (1994) 28 Cal.App.4th 413 (extending trail immunity to paved trails), 
County of San Diego v. Brown, (1993) 19 Cal.App.4th 1054 (mental health funding) A-1 Ambulance Service, Inc. v. California, 
(2000) 202 F.3d 1238, (ambulance selection process) In re Retirement Cases, (2003) 110 Cal.App.4th 426 (pension benefit 
calculations) and Friends of Bay Meadows v. City of San Mateo, (2007) 157 Cal.App.4th 1175 (elections). In addition, Brenda 
spear headed and co-authored the model statewide Grand Jury Manual and the “Health Officer Practice Guide For Community 
Disease Control in California.” 
 



�� Mr. Ben Lott  
�����������	
������	��
	�  

Mr. Lott has over 30 years of professional financial and systems development-related experience.  His abilities have assisted him in 
operational and consulting roles related to administration, finance, marketing, and overall project management in both manufacturing 
and public employee retirement systems.  Over the past 11 years he has focused on supporting the public pension system industry.  
His clients include over 35 state-wide and municipal, multi-employer retirement systems.  He is currently active in LRWL’s 
engagements to provide similar services to a number of California city, county and state retirement systems in their efforts to replace 
their legacy pension solutions.  He currently functions as Chief Operating Officer (COO) of LRWL and serves as program director for 
a number of LRWL projects, focusing on requirements definition, procurement assistance, oversight project management and BPR 
activities.  Several project managers report directly to him.   

Mr. Will Morrow (Project Manager)  
Mr. Morrow has been involved in over 12 public employee retirement projects while at LRWL (several involving California city, 
county and state retirement systems) – plus a major system replacement at the Maryland State Retirement Agency; of those, several 
have included development of comprehensive RFPs, evaluation criteria, and procurement assistance, oversight Project Management / 
Project Management / Quality Assurance of new system implementations, and development of Information Technology Strategic 
Plans.   
 

Mr. Leon Wechsler, PE (Quality Assurance Lead)  
Mr. Wechsler is the president and founder of LRWL.  He has assisted more than 50 public retirement system clients over the past 18 
years, including several California city, county and state systems.  Most of these projects included pension technology and business 
process reviews aimed at identifying needs, completing feasibility studies, identifying system requirements, and developing strategies 
/ go forward approaches for technology / organizational / processing changes to improve the delivery of customer services.  Many of 
these projects also included the development of comprehensive IT Plans, comprehensive RFPs, procurement support, and subsequent 
oversight project management and quality assurance services in support of the implementation of the improvement initiatives.  Leon 
serves on the NASRA Associate Advisory Committee (the first technology representative so selected). 
�



 
SAN MATEO COUNTY  EMPLOYEES’ 
RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
 
APRIL 24, 2012 

333 Bush Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 362-3484 
 
 
Patrick F. Thomas, CFA  Jonathan Brody, CFA  
Senior Vice President  Vice President  



PAGE 2 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Capital Markets:  Long-Term Perspective  

� Cycles 
� Economic 
� Stock Markets 
� Availability of Credit/Interest Rates 
� Political, Economic and Security Conditions 
 

� The direction of change may be logical but the magnitude is usually extreme, and the duration is 
unknown. 

� Growth Stocks – Late 60’s, Early 70’s, Late 90’s — Next? 
� PC Stocks – Mid 80’s, Late 90’s 
� Conglomerates – Late 80’s 
� Biotech Stocks – Early 90’s 
� Gambling Stocks – Mid 90’s 
� Dot Coms/VC – Late 90’s 
� Gold Stocks & Gold – Mid 70’s, 2005-Current 
� Energy Stocks – Late 70’s, 2005-2007 
� Housing Market — Late 80’s, 2000-2006 
� Value Investing — Late 80’s, Early 90’s-Current 
� Reaching for Yield/Leverage/Mega-Buyouts — 2002-2007 
� De-Leveraging/Re-Pricing of Risk – 2007-? 
 

� Investment cycles do not last forever and are always self-correcting 
 



PAGE 3 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

History of SamCERA / SIS Relationship  

� Hired for Projects Only in June 2000 

� Moved to Full Retainer in September 2001 

� Very Contentious Board 

� Heavy Indexation – All US, Half Bonds 

� No Extended Exposures, US, International, Investment Grade Bonds, Core Real 
Estate 

� Evolve Slowly to Layer in More Active Management  

� Preferred Enhanced Index Strategies (Low Risk) 

� Recently, More Open to New Ideas  

 



PAGE 4 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Recent Portfolio Initiatives  

� Diversify US Equity 
� Move Away from Low Risk Quantitative  
� Introduce Style Pure Active 
� Diversified Core  
 

� Expand Definition of Fixed Income  
� Introduce Global Mandate  
� Introduce Dedicated Core TIPs Mandate  
� Opportunistic  Credit – Public Private Investment Program and Flexible Credit Mandates 
� Address, Hedge Specific Risks  
 

� Implementing Alternatives Allocation  
� Private Equity 
� Risk Parity  
� Commodities 
� Hedge Funds  

 



PAGE 5 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Timeline 

� Asset Class Exposure 

2002-2008 

• US Equity 
• International 

Equity 
• Core US 

Fixed Income 
• Real Estate 

2009 

• US Equity 
• International 

Equity 
• Core US Fixed 

Income 
• PPIP Fund 

(special 
opportunity 
fixed income) 

• Real Estate 
 

2010 

• US Equity 
• International 

Equity 
• Core US Fixed 

Income 
• PPIP Fund 

(special 
opportunity 
fixed income) 

• Opportunistic 
Credit 

• TIPS 
• Real Estate 



PAGE 6 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Timeline 
� Asset Class Exposure 

2011 

•US Equity 
•International Equity 
•Core US Fixed 

Income 
•PPIP Fund (special 

opportunity fixed 
income) 

•Opportunistic Credit 
•TIPS 
•Global Bonds 
•Real Estate 
•Private Equity 
•Hedge Fund 
•Commodities 

 

2012 Q1 

•US Equity 
•International Equity 
•International Small 

Equity 
•Emerging Market 

Equity w/Frontier 
(dedicated) 

•Core US Fixed 
Income 

•PPIP Fund (special 
opportunity fixed 
income) 

•Opportunistic Credit 
•TIPS 
•Global Bonds 
•Real Estate 
•Private Equity 
•Hedge Fund 
•Commodities 

 

Future 

•? 
•? 
•? 



PAGE 7 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

SamCERA’s Public Equity Portfolio 
� The Last Ten Years 

� Evolution from Passive to Active 
� Enhanced Indexing as an Intermediate Stage 
� Increased Manager Specialization & Style Dedicated Mandates 



PAGE 8 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Timeline 

� Public Equity Portfolio 

2002 
• Passive (78%) 
•US Large 
•US Small 

• Active (22%) 
•International Core 

2004 
• Passive (29%) 
•US Large  

• Enhanced 
Index (30%)  

•US Large  

• Active (41%) 
•US Small Value 
•US Small  Growth 
•US Small  Core 
•International Value 
•International 

Growth 

 

2007 
• Passive (16%) 
•US Large 
•US Small 

• Enhanced 
Index (44%) 

•US Large Cap 

• Active (40%) 
•US Small Value 
•US Small  Growth 
•International Value 
•International Growth 



PAGE 9 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Timeline 
� Public Equity Portfolio 

2009 

• Passive (11%) 
•US Large  

• Enhanced 
Index (22%) 

•US Large  

• Active (67%) 
•US Large Value 
•US Large Growth 
•US Small Value 
•US Small Growth 
•US Small Core 
•International Value 
•International Growth 

2012 Q1 

• Passive (12%) 
•US Large  

• Enhanced 
Index (17%) 

•US Large  

• Active (71%)  
•US Large Value 
•US Large Growth 
•US Small Value 
•US Small Growth 
•US Small Cap Core 
•International Value 
•International Growth 
•International Small 

Cap Core 
•Emerging Markets 

Core 
 

 

Future 

• Passive (?) 
• Enhanced 

Index (?) 
• Active (?) 



PAGE 10STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Public Equity Portfolio 

Public Equity 

U.S. 
Equity 

Large 
Cap 

Value  

Barrow 
Hanley 

Core  

Blackrock 
R1000, 

DE Shaw, 
T. Rowe 

Growth 

Blackrock 
Fndtl 

Growth 

Small 
Cap 

Value 

The 
Boston 

Company 

Core 

Jennison 

Growth 

Chartwell 

International 
Equity 

Large 
Cap  

Value 

Mondrian 

Growth 

Baillie 
Gifford 

Emerging 
Markets 

Mondrian, 
Eaton 
Vance 

Parametric 

Small 
Cap 

Core 
ACWI ex 

US 

Pyramis 



PAGE 11STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Future Portfolio Initiatives  

� Introduce Direct Inflation Hedge 

� Migrate TIPs Portfolio to Inflation Breakeven Instruments   

 

� Re-Evaluate US Equity Structure  

� Convert DE Shaw (Core US Equity Manager) to 130/30 

 

� Consider Plan Overlay Strategy  

 

� Add to Alternatives Allocation   



PAGE 12

Well-Publicized Plan Sponsor Investment Trends 

� Meaningful increase in alternatives, especially among public funds 
� Public equity/debt main source of funding 
� Diversification as a main objective 
� Limited Partners demanding more friendly terms/fees on GPs and hedge funds . . . finally! 

� Corporate plans increasing fixed income allocations/duration  
� Driven by fiduciary/accounting regulations 

� Corporate plans increasing alternatives selectively 
� Large number of ways to diversify from equity beta 

� Frustrated institutional real estate investors 
� New asset/liability studies constraining allocations 

� Go global – especially towards Asia 
� Easier to find global bond managers than successful global equity managers 

� Established asset classes being renamed – matching of risk management schemes 
� Hedge funds being reclassified from asset class to less constrained, more expensive extension 

of equity/debt allocations 

� More acceptance of market timing 
� Opportunity/Special Situations portfolios 

 

 



PAGE 13 

Asset Allocation Issues Today 

� Total Fund 
� Many plans lowering return expectations 
� New approaches to asset allocation under exploration 
� Risk monitoring/management front & center 

� Fixed Income 
� Yield on Core U.S. Fixed Income at 3-4% 
� Consideration of Alternative Credit strategies to realize higher yield 
� Custom benchmarks to increase control over liquidity and duration 

� Equities 
� Equity allocations becoming more global 
� Increasing exposure to Emerging Markets & International Small Cap 
� Greater interest in more flexible strategies (e.g. long/short equity or unconstrained 

global) 
� Fundamental weighted/tiered indices more popular (alternatives to cap weighted 

indexing) 



PAGE 14 

Alternative Asset Allocation Models 

� Traditional Asset Allocation 
� Primarily public securities; asset allocation typically ranges from 50 Eq/50 FI to 70/30 
� Examples: most public pension plans, smaller endowments 
� Pros: Liquid; transparent; low cost; ease of modeling 
� Cons: High equity risk; limited alpha; constrained investment opportunity set 

� Endowment Model 
� High allocation to alternatives; total exposure to PE/HF/RE/RA typically > 50% 
� Examples: high-profile endowments & foundations; some family office investors 
� Pros: Broad diversification; high potential for alpha; flexible implementation 
� Cons: Illiquid; expensive; deep internal resources needed; difficult to model 

� “Endowment-Lite” Model 
� Traditional/Endowment Hybrid 
� Alternatives portfolio diversified but limited in size (typically 15-30% of Total Fund) 
� Examples: large public pension funds, SWFs 
� Pros: “best of both worlds” – higher alpha & risk-adjusted returns with high liquidity 
� Cons: “80-20 problem” – 80% of time spent on 20% of portfolio; still requires deep internal 

resources; more costly than traditional model 



PAGE 15 

Alternative Asset Allocation Models 

� LDI (Liability-Driven Investing) / Cash Flow Immunization Model 
� High allocation to long-duration fixed income & inflation protection strategies; asset mix 

designed to provide hedge to liabilities; may be implemented via overlay 
� Examples: most Corporate pension plans (esp since PPA ’06), public plans increasingly 
� Pros: Liquid; transparent; low cost; economically sensible 
� Cons: If rates rise, high “human nature risk”; limited diversification 

� Risk Parity / Fund Level Leverage Model 
� Allocate equally to contributors to risk, not asset classes 
� Examples: Money managers (Bridgewater, PanAgora, etc.), SWIB (to a lesser extent) 
� Pros: Broad diversification; potentially better risk-adjusted returns 
� Cons: Employs leverage; may be hard to model, hard to understand by trustees 

� Risk Factor Allocation Model 
� Allocation by assets based on their role in hedging risks (interest rate, inflation, etc.) 
� Examples: some large public funds and SWFs (Texas TRS, Alaska PF) 
� Pros: Broad diversification; more tactical; potentially better risk-adjusted returns 
� Cons: Hard to build consensus on appropriate risk factors; hard to model (limited history of 

interactions between selected risk factors and liabilities, etc.) 



PAGE 16 

SIS Capital Markets Expectations Process 

� Strategic Purpose – Horizon = 2 to 3 Market Cycles  

� Building-Block Approach  

� Based on CAPM – Investor Must Be Compensated for Taking Higher Risk 

� Long-Term Real Return Corridors, Combined with Mean Reversion  

� Data Sources/Return 

� Blue Chip Economic Forecast (Inflation, GDP Growth Estimates) 

� Global Manager and “Sell-Side” Forecasts  

� CAPM (Equity Asset Classes 

� Historical Data  

� Correlations – Most Stable (90-Month Half- Life, 1985 to Present) 

� Risks- Stable; Two-Factor Model 



PAGE 17 

SIS Capital Market Expectations (11/2011)  

 EXPECTED 
RETURN

STANDARD 
DEVIATION

 SHARPE
 RATIO

U.S. INFLATION 2.3% ------- -------

U.S. LARGE CAP STOCK 8.2% 18.0% 0.344
U.S. SMALL CAP STOCK 8.5% 21.0% 0.310
U.S. FIXED INCOME 3.3% 4.5% 0.289
INT'L DEVELOP MKT STOCK 8.2% 18.5% 0.335
EMERGING MKT STOCK 8.7% 28.0% 0.239
INT'L FIXED INCOME 3.3% 11.0% 0.118
PRIVATE MARKETS 10.7% 35.0% 0.249
REAL ESTATE 6.7% 18.5% 0.254
U.S. HIGH YIELD 5.8% 10.7% 0.355
EMERGING MKT DEBT 5.5% 12.0% 0.292
U.S. TIPS 2.9% 4.5% 0.200
INT’L ILB 3.2% 4.0% 0.300
FLOATING RATE BANK LOANS 5.2% 8.0% 0.400
INFRASTRUCTURE 7.4% 25.0% 0.216
HARD ASSET EQUITY 7.9% 28.0% 0.211
COMMODITIES 4.3% 30.0% 0.077
HEDGE FUNDS 5.5% 10.0% 0.350
CASH 2.0% 1.0% 0.000



PAGE 18 PAGE 18 

SIS Capital Market Correlations (11/2011) 

 US LRG 
CAP STK 

US SML 
CAP STK US FI INTL DEV 

STK 
EMERG 

MKT STK INTL FI PVT EQ REAL EST HIGH 
YIELD EM DEBT TIPS FR BK 

LOAN INTL ILB ABS 
RETURN COMMOD INFRAST HARD 

ASSET CASH 

US LARGE CAP STK 1.00                  

US SMALL CAP STK 0.86 1.00                 

US FIXED INCOME 0.18 0.10 1.00                

INTL STK 0.78 0.72 0..08 1.00               

EMERG MKT STK 0.58 0.66 -0.09 0.71 1.00              

INTL FIXED INCOME 0.11 0.01 0.46 0.34 0.11 1.00             

PRIVATE EQUITY 0.63 0.60 -0.08 0.56 0.55 0.00 1.00            

REAL ESTATE 0.63 0.63 0.17 0.57 0.51 0.00 0.31 1.00           

US HIGH YIELD 0.68 0.72 0.36 0.59 0.58 0.30 0.50 0.70 1.00          

EMERG MKT DEBT 0.50 0.52 0.35 0.45 0.53 0.13 0.35 0.43 0.50 1.00         

US TIPS 0.11 0.10 0.58 0.10 0.11 0.43 -0.08 0.27 0.31 0.37 1.00        

FR BK LOAN 0.46 0.32 0.59 0.47 0.15 0.27 0.26 0.42 0.29 0.52 0.34 1.00       

INTL ILB 0.46 0.32 0.59 0.47 0.15 0.49 0.27 0.26 0.42 0.29 0.52 0.34 1.00      

ABSOLUTE RETURN 0.59 0.50 0.30 0.65 0.48 0.23 0.36 0.39 0.34 0.60 0.32 0.45 0.43 1.00     

COMMODITIES 0.27 0.28 -0.06 0.29 0.36 0.08 0.20 0.28 0.15 0.44 0.46 0.24 0.18 0.47 1.00    

INFRASTRUCTURE 0.51 0.53 0.42 0.47 0.42 0.20 0.30 0.64 0.62 0.49 0.40 0.57 0.17 0.57 0.22 1.00   

HARD ASSET 0.49 0.58 0.04 0.59 0.58 0.07 0.30 0.55 0.40 0.43 0.34 0.44 0.32 0.46 0.68 0.44 1.00  

CASH 0.17 0.10 0.34 0.08 -0.03 0.03 0.03 -0.15 -0.15 0.24 0.11 -0.08 0.13 0.55 0.18 0.29 0.03 1.00 

PAGE 18 



PAGE 19 PAGE 19 

SamCERA Current Allocation  

 ASSET CLASS   CURRENT WEIGHT POSSIBLE 
ENHANCED MIX 

US EQUITY  35.0% 32.0% 
INTERNATIONAL  EQUITY  18.0% 18.0% 
FIXED INCOME  22.0% 18.0% 
REAL ESTATE 5.0% 6.0% 
PRIVATE MARKETS 8.0% 10.0% 
RISK  PARITY 6.0% 8.0% 
HEDGE FUND 3.0% 5.0% 
COMMODITIES 3.0% 3.0% 

% PUBLIC EQUITIES 53.0% 50.0% 

TOTAL RETURN 7.96% 8.13% 
TOTAL RISK 13.81% 14.27% 
SHARPE RATIO 0.43 0.43 



Efficient Frontier  

PAGE 20 



PAGE 21 

Manager Structure Analysis: Domestic Equity 

ASSET CLASS US Equity  Current Dom Eq 
SUB-CATEGORY Benchmark Structure 

US Large Cap Growth 27.0% 29.3% 
US Large Cap Value 27.0% 22.2% 
US Mid Cap Growth 11.5% 13.2% 
US Mid Cap Value 11.5% 14.0% 

US Small Cap Growth 11.5% 11.5% 
US Small Cap Value 11.5% 9.8% 

Total 100.0% 100.0% 

Style Risk 0.65% 
Active Risk 1.54% 

Risk to Bench 1.67% 
Alpha 0.88% 

Information Ratio 0.53 

SamCERA’s US Equity Benchmark 
is: 77% Russell 1000 and 23%  
Russell 2000. 

These sub-
categories 
represent the 
“Russell 6 Corners,” 
which we believe is 
the best way to 
represent the  
various domestic 
equity sub-
categories. 

Our goal is to minimize Style 
Risk vs. Active Risk while 
maintaining an attractive level 
of Alpha .  This will produce a 
higher Information Ratio (alpha 
per unit of risk). 

Quick Recap of Definitions 
Style Risk: risk due to structural differences between the portfolio and benchmark 
(i.e. overweight to small cap or value. 
Active Risk: risk due to portfolio holdings being different than benchmark after 
controlling for style risk. 
Risk to Benchmark: the geometric sum of these two sources of risk. 
Alpha: risk-adjusted excess return over benchmark.  This represents manager skill. 
Information Ratio: the ratio of Alpha over Risk to Benchmark; the higher the IR, the 
more “efficient” the portfolio.

The current SamCERA  US 
equity structure has a slight 
underweight to Value, and 
overweight  to Growth.  The 
structure has relatively low active 
risk, and total risk to the 
benchmark (tracking error). 



PAGE 22STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Ten Commandments Of Strategic Planning 

I. Don’t be Intimidated by the Gravity of the Decision.  

II. Understand Why � It’s as Important as What. 

III. Think as a Citizen of the Globe. 

IV. The Planning � or Investment Horizon � is Crucial.  

V. Use the Right Tools for the Job. 

VI. Understand the Inputs and Their Sensitivity on the End Result.   

VII. Demand Theoretical Underpinning to Support Empirical Observations. 

VIII. Don’t Lean on “Fiduciary Crutches” � Use Your Good Common Sense. 

IX. Rebalance Your Portfolio, Even When You Don’t Want To. 

X. Do Not Follow the Crowd.  

 

 



 
 

Q4 2011 PRIVATE EQUITY UPDATE 
 

 Faraz Shooshani 
 Vice President 



Market Environment 



Investment Horizon Performance  
 

1 YEAR 3 YEARS 5 YEARS 10 YEARS 20 YEARS 

All VC 18.3% 2.6% 4.2% 1.9% 19.4% 

All Buyouts 11.5% 3.8% 4.2% 7.1% 9.5% 

Mezzanine 11.5% 1.4% 2.8% 3.1% 6.4% 

All Private Equity 13.0% 4.3%  4.9% 6.0% 11.7% 

S&P 500 1.1% 1.2% -1.2% 2.8% 7.6% 

Russell 3000 0.6% 1.5% -0.9% 3.5% 7.8% 

BC Aggregate 5.3%  7.8%  6.5%  5.7% 6.7% 

Cash  0.1%  0.2%  1.7%  2.0% 3.5% 

Page 3 

Thomson Reuters Venture Economics US Returns as of September 30, 2011. 



Fund Raising 

Page 4 

� Back to 2004 Levels 

� Total Funds Raised in 2010 Down 64% from 2007 Peak of $502 Billion 

� Buyout Fund Raising in 2010 ($93 Billion) Down 71% from 2007 Peak ($323 Billion) 
 

� LPs However are Raising Allocations to Alternatives/Private Equity 

Source: Prequin Source: Prequin 



Dry Powder 

5 

� Capital Targeting Private Deals: 

� Moderating versus 2008 Peak, but… 

� … Still Double the 2003-04 Levels in the U.S. and Europe 
 

� Emerging Markets Private Equity Coming Online 



Expectations as of 11/15/11 
 

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS - CONFIDENTIAL 

(10 + year horizon) 

ASSET CLASS 
EXPECTED 
RETURN 

EXPECTED 
RISK 

SHARPE 
RATIO 

US EQUITY 8.2% 18.0% 0.344

CORE FIXED INCOME 3.3% 4.5% 0.289

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY 8.2% 18.5% 0.335

EMERGING MARKET EQUITY 8.7% 28.0% 0.239

INTERNATIONAL BONDS 4.1% 10.0% 0.110

REAL ESTATE 6.7% 18.5% 0.254

PRIVATE MARKETS 10.7% 35.0% 0.249

HEDGE FUNDS 5.5% 10.0% 0.350

HIGH YIELD FIXED INCOME 5.8% 10.7% 0.355

EMERGING MARKET DEBT 5.5% 12.0% 0.292

CASH EQUIVALENTS 2.0% 1.0% 0.000

US TIPS 2.9% 4.5% 0.200

COMMODITIES 4.3% 30.0% 0.077

Page 6 



Corporate Liquidity 

� Financial Deleveraging/Capital Preservation 
� Despite Market Volatility, Corporate Balance Sheets 

are Healthy 
� U.S. Corporate Cash and Short Term Investments 

Increased $88 Billion in Q2 2011, Reaching an All-Time 
High of $2.05 Trillion. 

� Corporate Margins are at an All-Time High 

� Implications 
� Corporate Deleveraging V. Increased Gov’t Borrowing 
� Relatively  Attractive Corporate Yields…Moody’s BAA 

5.2%; U.S. Bank Loans 6.7%....U.S. 10-Yr Gov’t Bond  
Yield – 1.9% 

� PE Competition for Acquisitions? 
 Page 7 

Source: Goldman Sachs 

Source: Goldman Sachs 



Buyouts 



Credit Quality 

Page 9 

� Low Loss Rate 

� Default Rates Remain Low  

� High Recovery Rates (56% of Par Relative to a 
35% Average), + Low Default Rate = Low Loss 
Rate – 0.33% for 2011 Defaults.   

 

� High Yield Bond Issuance has Remained Strong 

� Companies have Been Able to Refinance at 
Attractive Rates. 

� Companies are Deleveraging and Increasing 
Liquid Reserves 

All Charts Source: Fitch Ratings 



Buyout Investment Activity

� Buyout Activity Continues on its Path of Recovery 
� LBO Activity Up 40% Y-O-Y in Dollars and 24% in Volume 
� Faster Rate of Recovery Relative to 2001/2002 Downturn 

 

� Total Sponsored Volume (LBOs, Acquisitions, Refinancings, Recaps, etc) Increased 36% Y-O-Y 
� Volume Similar to 2005 
� Equity as a Source of Funding in 2011 was 20% - In Line with Historical Averages 

� Equity as a Source of Funding 24% in 2007; 29% in 2008; and 30% in 2009 

Page 10

Source: Standard & Poor’s Source: Standard & Poor’s 



Transaction Size

Page 11

� Sponsored Transactions a Greater Proportion 
of Overall Transaction Volume 
 

� Transactions Greater than $1B in Value 
Dominated in Q4 2011 – 43% of Overall 
Volume 
 

� Average LBO Size in Q4 2011, Increased 49% 
Relative to 2010 
� Peak:     $2.1B in 2007 
� Trough: $640mm in 2009 

 

Source: Standard & Poor’s Source: Standard & Poor’s 

Source: Standard & Poor’s Sourcecee: Standarrdddddd &dddddddddddd  Poor’r’’’’’’’’’’ss

Source: Standard & Poor’s 



Valuations 

� Purchase Multiples 2011, Recovered to Pre-Crisis Highs – 9.4x 
� Multiples Last Cycle Troughed at 6x in 2001 – Current 

Cycle 7.7x.  Last Cycle, Peak Multiple was 7.8x.
� Senior Debt Contribution Increased from 39% in 2009  

to 53% YTD 2011…2007, Senior Debt Contribution was 
57%. 

� Equity Contribution has Declined from 49% in 2009 to 
40% YTD 2011…2007, Equity Contribution was 37%. 

� Sub-debt Increasingly Becoming a Smaller  Part of the 
Capital Structure – 4% YTD 2011 v. Peak of 20% 2003 
and 10% 2009. 

� Balance Sheets However in Much Better Shape…Cycle Peak? 
� Better to be a Seller and Not a Buyer? 

 

Page 12 

Source: Standard & Poor’s Source: Standard & Poor’s 

Source: Standard & Poor’s 



Venture Capital 



Venture Investment Activity 

Page 14

� Deal Activity Continues to Recover 
� Total Number of Deals Increased 4% Y-O-Y, Off 

11% from the 2007 High of 4,124 Deals and 
54% from the 2000 Peak of 8,032 Deals. 

� Total Dollars Invested Increased 22% Y-O-Y, Off 
8% from the 2007 High of $30.8B and the 
2000 Peak of $99.2B. 

� Dollars Invested Per Deal Increased 17% Y-O-Y, 
and Up 3.5% Relative to 2007 However Down 
37% Relative to the 2000 Peak 

Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters 

Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters 



Pricing/Valuation

Page 15

� Pricing Remains Robust 
� Up-Rounds Exceeded Down Rounds 
� Ninth Quarter in A Row Up-Rounds 

Exceeded Down Rounds 
�  Software and Internet/Digital Media had 

the Best Valuation Outcomes During the 
Quarter 

All Charts Source: Fenwick & West 

Series 
Financing 
Round

Q3 
2011

Q2 
2011

Q1 
2011

Q4 
2010

Q3 
2010

Q2 
2010

Q1 
2010

Q4 
2009

Q3 
2009

Q2 
2009

Q1 
2009

Q4 
2008

Q3 
2008

Q2 
2008

Q1 
2008

A 18% 19% 18% 13% 20% 18% 24% 23% 17% 8% 13% 16% 16% 15% 17%
B 31% 25% 24% 26% 23% 22% 21% 22% 31% 27% 28% 26% 26% 31% 29%
C 19% 26% 24% 35% 28% 28% 30% 21% 19% 35% 17% 29% 28% 20% 22%
D 14% 15% 20% 14% 9% 20% 11% 17% 16% 13% 20% 14% 17% 19% 13%
E & Higher 18% 15% 14% 12% 20% 12% 14% 17% 17% 17% 22% 15% 13% 15% 19%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Series - 
Percent Down 
Rounds

Q3 
2011

Q2 
2011

Q1 
2011

Q4 
2010

Q3 
2010

Q2 
2010

Q1 
2010

Q4 
2009

Q3 
2009

Q2 
2009

Q1 
2009

Q4 
2008

Q3 
2008

Q2 
2008

B 6% 17% 10% 12% 20% 14% 23% 24% 19% 16% 38% 21% 7% 3%

C 19% 27% 17% 27% 33% 29% 45% 25% 45% 51% 50% 43% 14% 23%

D 25% 28% 25% 23% 30% 36% 18% 47% 56% 67% 39% 22% 12% 14%

E & Higher 19% 33% 12% 17% 38% 33% 27% 26% 39% 67% 60% 45% 15% 19%

Price Change
Q3 

2011
Q2 

2011
Q1 

2011
Q4 

2010
Q3 

2010
Q2 

2010
Q1 

2010
Q4 

2009
Q3 

2009
Q2 

2009
Q1 

2009
Q4 

2008
Q3 

2008
Q2 

2008
Q1 

2008

Down 15% 25% 16% 21% 30% 27% 32% 30% 36% 46% 46% 33% 12% 13% 19%

Flat 15% 14% 17% 12% 18% 18% 19% 23% 23% 22% 29% 13% 15% 19% 9%

Up 70% 61% 67% 67% 52% 55% 49% 47% 41% 32% 25% 54% 73% 68% 72%

Percent Change Series B Series C Series D
Series E & 

Higher
Q3 2011 - 
All Series

Q2 2011 - 
All Series

Q1 2011 - 
All Series

Q4 2010 - 
All Series

Q3 2010 - 
All Series

Up Rounds 139% 103% 99% 60% 112% 138% 91% 104% 81%
Down Rounds -37% -79% -48% -72% -62% -51% -56% -45% -47%
Net Result 121% 44% 56% 18% 69% 71% 52% 61% 28%

Industry - Q3 2011
Number of 
Financings Up Rounds Down Rounds Flat Rounds

Software 44 75% 14% 11%
Hardware 8 63% 12% 25%
Lifescience 18 50% 22% 28%
Internet/Digital Media 11 73% 18% 9%
Cleantech 9 78% 11% 11%
Other 3 100% 0% 0%
Total-All Industries 93 70% 15% 15%



VC Exit Review

� 2010-11 Exits on par with 1999-2000 Levels, but Significantly more M&As than IPOs 
� 2011 IPO Activity Down 28% Y-O-Y with M&A Activity Up a Marginal 2.1% in 2011 

� Q4 2011, IPO Activity Down 66% Y-O-Y 
� Total IPO Offer Amount at $10B Highest Since 2007 
� Largest IPO During the Quarter, Zynga – Priced at $10, Up 35% as of 2-13-2012 

� Average IPO Filed in Q4 up 16.8% From Offering Price According to NVCA 

� Average M&A Deal Size in 2011, Flat Relative to 2010 
� Filed for IPO: Facebook ($75-100 billion valuation) 

Page 16

Year
Total M&A 

Deals

M&A Deals 
with 

Disclosed 
Values

Total 
Disclosed 

M&A Value
Avg M&A 
Deal Size

Number of 
IPOs

Total Offer 
Amount

Average IPO 
Offer 

Amount
2003 284 119 $7,496 $63 29 $2,023 $70
2004 349 188 $16,044 $85 94 $10,482 $112
2005 350 165 $30,862 $187 57 $4,485 $79

2006-1 106 51 $5,283 $104 10 $541 $54
2006-2 107 40 $4,019 $100 19 $2,011 $106
2006-3 94 43 $3,512 $82 8 $934 $117
2006-4 62 25 $3,881 $155 20 $1,631 $82

2006 369 159 $16,695 $105 57 5117 $90
2007-1 88 31 $4,640 $150 18 2191 $122
2007-2 90 37 $3,912 $106 25 $4,147 $166
2007-3 108 55 $11,262 $205 12 $945 $79
2007-4 93 45 $9,646 $214 31 $3,044 $98

2007 379 168 $29,460 $175 86 $10,327 $120
2008-1 109 42 $4,983 $119 5 $283 $57
2008-2 87 27 $3,321 $123 0 $0 -
2008-3 89 32 $3,080 $96 1 $188 $188
2008-4 66 18 $2,390 $133 0 $0 -

2008 351 119 13774.6 116 6 471 $79
2009-1 64 15 $666 $44 0 $0 --
2009-2 65 13 $2,570 $198 5 $721 $144
2009-3 69 23 $1,392 $61 3 $572 $191
2009-4 73 40 $8,903 $223 4 $349 $87

2009 271 91 $13,531 $149 12 $1,642 $137
2010-1 122 31 $5,587 $180 9 $936 $104
2010-2 99 23 $3,022 $131 17 $1,275 $75
2010-3 111 30 $4,023 $134 14 $1,249 $89
2010-4 88 36 $5,676 $158 32 $3,557 $111

2010 420 120 $18,307 $153 72 $7,018 $97
2011 -1 129 50 $6,123 $122 14 $1,376 $98
2011-2 90 39 $6,407 $164 22 $5,454 $248
2011-3 118 38 $6,496 $171 5 $443 $89
2011-4 92 26 $3,950 $152 11 $2,607 $237

2011 429 153 $22,976 $150 52 $9,880 $190

Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters 



Commitment Trends 

Page 17

� Commitment Activity Still Significantly Below 
Recent 2006 Peak of 235 Funds; $31.8B in 
Commitments; Average Per Fund $135.6mm. 
� For the Quarter, Total Dollars Raised 

Increased 2.25x Sequentially However 
the Number of Funds was Down 27% 
Sequentially. 

� For the Year, the Number of Funds Raised 
Increased 14% Sequentially and 34% 
when Measured in Dollars. 
 

� Consolidation of Venture Firms 
� LPs Investing More Capital with “Brand 

Names” 
� Khosla Ventures  IV raised $1.05B; 

Bessemer Ventures III Raised $1.6B; 
Sequoia Capital Raised $1.3B 

Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters 

All Charts Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters 

Source: NVCA/Thomson Reuters



Secondary Market Review 



Secondary Market Pricing 
 

� Pricing appears to have stabilized over the past few quarters 

� H2 2011, pricing decreased, as of 9-30-2011 NAV…S&P 500 also down in Q3, 15.1% 

� S&P  500 performance has improved – up 11.8% in Q4 2011 and up 12.6% in Q1 2012 

� Overall transaction volumes continue to increase, reaching an all time high of $25B in 2011 

� Transaction volumes are expected to remain high as financial institutions are forced to comply with the Volcker 
rule 

 
Page 19

Source: Cogent 



Transaction Cost Analysis 
and Consulting

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association
2011 Annual Review of Equity Portfolios



2

Agenda

Tab A: Trade Cost Primer

Tab B: 2011 Aggregate Fund and Manager Summaries

Tab C: Recommended Manager Follow-up



3

Trade Cost Primer



4

As prudent fiduciaries, more than ever before, plan sponsors 
should understand their managers’ trading process, what they 
pay to execute trades, whether they obtained best execution, 
and its impact on performance.

The easiest route to the top quartile of performance 
is to be in the bottom quartile of expenses.

Jack Bogle

ZENO Consulting Group, Inc. is a consulting firm, not a broker,
that specializes in helping large institutional clients proactively 
monitor, and manage, their asset manager’s trading processes.

All analytical thought is a function of math, logic, and ethics –
but math and logic must be subordinate to ethics.

Zeno of Citium c.335-c.263 B.C. (paraphrased) 

ZENO’s Philosophy on Meaningful TCA:



5

Transaction Costs: A common sense definition

How to Measure Transaction Costs

Value before the transaction $X
Value after the transaction $Y

Cost to complete the trade. $X - $Y 

—

The loss of asset value associated with Buying and Selling 
securities in your portfolio.

Nothing tricky here.  Simple arithmetic.



6

Where Can Trading Costs Affect a Fund?
(Potential Risk and Drag on Performance)

• Commission Recapture and other types of Directed Brokerage

• External Manager’s day-to-day Trading Activity

• Manager Transitions:  Hiring and Firing Managers

• Foreign Exchange:  Trade Settlement and Currency Repatriation

• Other Asset Classes



7

Interesting concepts, but how much money are we 
really talking about?

� The answer is not as simple as it may seem.
� Different parties define trading costs differently:

– Portfolio Managers view each investment idea as an unique event 
(which may entail multiple orders to give their Traders over several 
days).

– Traders view each order they receive from a Portfolio Manager as a 
unique event (which may entail multiple trades to give to brokers over 
several days). 

– Brokers view each trade they receive from a Trader as a unique event.  

� Each party’s view is appropriate - given their 
responsibilities.



8

For Plan Sponsors, trade cost analysis should 
reflect the needs of the Plan Sponsor

If there’s a reason for plan sponsors to monitor trading costs (other 
than as a legal CYA), its to understand the impact those costs have 
on the returns of their Funds.

Common Sense Definition:
The loss of asset value, incurred by your Fund, as a result of a manager 
building or unwinding a position in their portfolio.

• Whether it takes 1, 3, or 10 days for a manager to sell a certain number of shares, if the 
shares were selling for $X when trading began, and the manager ultimately sold all the 
shares at an average price of $Y per share, then the Fund paid $X-Y.  This is called 
“implementation shortfall.”

• Defining costs as Implementation Shortfall on the total decision size, is consistent with 
how we calculate overall Fund performance, and helps Fund fiduciaries better understand 
the true impact trading has on their Fund.  



9

For Plan Sponsors, trading costs average about -60bp 
each way (-120bp round trip)!

Do you know what you really paid to buy and sell your securities?

Commission (10 bps)

Impact  (14 bps)

Delay (36 bps)

Zeno Trade Cost Universe 



10

Let’s put this into dollars and cents.

Transaction costs are often the largest expense of the fund!

Fund Value $1,000,000,000
60% Commitment to Active Equities $600,000,000
80%  Equity turnover $480,000,000
(Double for both buying and selling) $960,000,000
One-way -60 bps Transaction cost -$5,760,000

Impact on return of Active Equities .  .  .  . -0.96%



11

Putting Costs Into Context

• Once you calculate the loss of asset value, you now know what the 
manager paid in trading costs.

• But that’s all you know.

• You don’t know whether you should be upset, satisfied, or happy with 
the trading costs paid by your manager.

• To answer that question, you need a benchmark to juxtapose again
those costs, and help put them into context…



12

This Requires a Meaningful Benchmark 
(i.e. Were the costs you paid reasonable?)

Zeno employs a three-tier process:

Tier 1

� We utilize the industry standard Implementation Shortfall model to 
calculate what a fund’s absolute costs are. 

Tier 2

� We then compare those absolute costs to a meaningful Implementation
Shortfall benchmark, that takes into account the decision/trades’
difficulty. (e.g. trading 10,000 shares of a stock is easier than trading 
100,000 shares).

Tier 3

� We then rank each Fund and Manager against their Peer Group 
Universes for: total costs, execution efficiency, brokerage efficiency, 
and commissions.



13

Additional Benchmarks
Viewing each trade in the context of Multiple benchmarks puts trading results and 
activity in the proper context, thereby meeting the Fund’s needs.

Benchmarks in Reports:
� ZENO compiles and maintains proprietary benchmarks on commissions, market 

impact and total costs.

� ZENO includes several market impact benchmarks (e.g. T-1, VWAP, T+1) that 
help provide ‘color’ into market conditions at the time your trades are executed.

Benchmarks Accessible via in Online Tools:
� Customizable benchmarks numbering over 100+ which clients can use to provide 

additional context to trading.

� ZENO drill-down facility provides infinite number of views and screens to cut
and slice your trade data.



14

Why Transaction Cost Analysis Is Important
Some observations; as “food for thought”…

� Traditional investment products becoming a commodity.

� Loss of investor confidence in ability to understand/manage risks associated 
with more exotic vehicles.

� Historically, the processes by which investment ideas are implemented, has 
often been neglected.

� Preservation of asset value - through heretofore ignored oversight of manager 
trading, can help maximize Fund returns!

The easiest route to the top quartile of performance is to 
be in the bottom quartile of expense.

Jack Bogle



15

Value of Trade Cost Analysis by Plan Sponsors

• Managers typically between 1 - 1½ % in round-trip trading costs 
(from fund assets) up front

• If a plan sponsor has $1 billion in equities with outside managers, 
this can translate into over $12 million spent annually* - before any 
returns.

• This is often the single largest expense of the fund (greater even 
than asset management fees!) 

• Responsibility for monitoring execution quality resides ultimately 
with the fund.

• Meaningful oversight helps fully understand manager performance 
(along with stock specific returns, sector and market influence etc.), 
and can help control excessive costs, thereby improving fund 
returns.

*   Assuming turnover rates of 80%



16

Meaningful Trade Cost Analysis: 3 Reasons Why Funds Come to Zeno

• Satisfies legal obligation, as fiduciaries, to monitor your managers 
(and their brokers) for Best Execution.

• Provides critical transparency, substantive due diligence, and 
insight into what your managers are handling Fund assets (“What
you don’t know, can hurt you!”).

• Helps control excessive trade costs (often the single largest 
expense of the fund!

Why Is Trade Cost Analysis Important for Plan Sponsors?



17

Inconvenient Truth:
Some managers’ trade costs are dramatically worse than their 
peers. Why is that?

Zeno Total Trading Costs (one way); Rolling 4 Qtr Avg. US Q410 thru Q311

Small Cap Growth Small Cap 
Value

Large Cap 
Growth

Large Cap Value

25th Percentile
(Least Expensive)

-57 bps +47 bps -29 bps +4 bps

50th Percentile (median) -94 bps -1 bps -60 bps -19 bps

75th Percentile
(Most Expensive)

-143 bps -56 bps -112 bps -45 bps

Difference Between 25th and 75th 

Percentile Round Trip Trading Costs
172 bps 206 bps 166 bps 98 bps

*  Zeno Consulting Group 1 Year Total Cost Ranking Universes as of 9/30/11



18

Zeno’s Sponsor Monitor Equity Oversight Program
Step One: Quantitative
review of report analytics

I. Review aggregate fund 
costs, ranking,
commissions, brokers, 
traded returns

II. Identify which
managers are driving 
costs, commission rates, 
and broker usage

III.  Review individual
managers’ costs, ranking, 
commissions, brokers, 
traded returns

IV.  Review other items 
of specific interest to 
your Fund



19

Step Two: Identify
specific issues that may 
have driven managers’
costs and provide
questions/recommendations
for follow-up

For Example:

I. Is the managers’ trading 
process consist with their 
investment mandate?

II. What are managers’ policies 
and procedures for trading the 
portfolio?

III. Is “Assets Under 
Management” an issue?

IV. Are client specific instructions, 
affecting execution quality?

Zeno’s Sponsor Monitor Equity Oversight Program



20

Step Three: Manager specific 
due diligence and follow-up

For Example:

I. Use specific results from 
reports to identify appropriate 
“Significant Issues” that warrant 
follow-up.

II. Given manager’s specific 
mandate and trading style, 
determine appropriate questions 
for follow-up with the manager.

III. In partnership with client, 
schedule three-way calls with 
highlighted managers to discuss 
the “Significant Issues”.

Zeno’s Sponsor Monitor Equity Oversight Program



21

Aggregate Fund; and Manager Summaries



22

Aggregate Fund - 2011 Annual Analysis

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $1,179.3 Million (63% Turnover)
Total Costs: -68 bps

Delay Cost: -36 bps
Market Impact: -25 bps
Commissions: -7   bps (-1.9 ¢/share) 

Total Cost Benchmark: -56 bps
Value-added: -12  bps (-$1.39 Million)

Observations
• Trading activity fell considerably from a high of $352 Million in the first quarter of 2011 to a low of $214 

Million in the fourth quarter.  DE Shaw’s and Blackrock’s trading activity drove the overall annual volume.
• Total costs lagged the Total Cost Benchmark by -12 bps.  Costs in the third and fourth quarters lagged the 

benchmark by the largest margins.  Costs generated by the trading of Barrow Hanley Mewhinney &Strauss, 
Blackrock Capital and Boston Company drove the overall results.

• Brokerage costs (-31 bps) lagged the Brokerage Benchmark of -24 bps slightly. Barclays Capital (31%) 
received the largest allocations of trade volume.  DE Shaw uses Barclays Capital for most of their trading.
Commissions were in-line with the Zeno Client Universe average (-9 bps).

• Short term traded returns were small gains (15 bps) after accounting for costs.  Strong short term returns in 
the first and third quarters were offset by losses in the fourth and second quarters.



23

Total Cost vs. Benchmark 
By Portfolio (bp)

-250
-200
-150
-100
-50

0
50

Aggregate

BHMS LCV

Blackrock LCG

Chartwell SCG

DE Shaw
LCC/E

Jennison SCC/E

Mondrian Non-..

T.Rowe LCC/E

Boston Co SCV

Aggregate Fund - Annual Analysis 2011

Observations

• Trading activity of the Blackrock and DE Shaw portfolios was the greatest among the Fund’s managers.  Turnover rates for 
the DE Shaw portfolio were also greatest among the portfolios reviewed here.

• Blackrock’s and The Boston Company’s trading processes generate the greatest total costs in basis points, as well as in 
absolute dollar terms, though their portfolio trading activity was less than DE Shaw’s portfolios.      

• Total Costs for trading the Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney and Strauss’ portfolio also lagged their respective Total Cost 
Benchmarks and ranked in the fourth quartile of Zeno’s Peer Group Universes.

Manager

Benchmark

Volume  $MM

0
250
500
750

1,000
1,250

Aggregate

BHMS LCV

Blackrock LCG

Chartwell SCG

DE Shaw LCC/E

Jennison SCC/E

Mondrian Non-U...

T.Rowe LCC/E

Boston Co SCV

Aggregate



24

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $81.2 Million (25.9% Turnover)
Total Costs: -82 bps

Delay Cost: -42 bps
Market Impact: -31 bps
Commissions: -9 bps (-2.8 ¢/share)

Total Cost Benchmark: -56 bps
Execution Efficiency: -26   bps (-$207 Thousand)

Observations
• BHMS’ trading represented 6.9% of all trading activity for the Fund in 2011.  While stable most of the year, activity fell 

significantly in the fourth quarter. Turnover rates were low, even as compared with other Large Value strategies. Over the course 
of the year, activity was weighted slightly to selling, but in the fourth quarter trading activity was 61% buying.

• Trading was completed for costs, which lagged the Total Cost Benchmark in two of four quarters of 2011.  Costs were spread 
evenly between Delay (or Opportunity) and Market Impact costs. In general deep value strategies pick out of favor stocks which 
permits them to trade in such a manner as to incur gains.

• Brokerage costs (-40 bps) lagged the Brokerage Benchmark of -23 bps. Liquidnet (15%) and Instinet (13%) received the largest 
allocations of trade volume. Pipeline trading was used for roughly 3% of trading flow.

• Though annual Commission rates lagged universe averages (of 2.4 ¢) only slightly, rates paid to many individual brokers over 
the year were 3.5 ¢. 

• Short term traded returns were strong (+63 bps) driven by stock selections.  Though costs detracted from returns stocks 
purchased and sold added returns by the end of the quarter.  

Barrow Hanley Mewhinney Strauss:  US Large Cap Value
Trend: Total  Costs vs. Benchmark (bp)

10

-137

-27

-100

-7

-55

-29

-92

-160
-140
-120
-100
-80
-60
-40
-20

0
20

4Q11 3Q11 2Q11 1Q11

Total Cost Benchmark



25

Total Costs were Driven by a 
combination of Delay (or Multi-
Day) costs and Market-Impact 

(or Daily) costs.

Trading volumes fell 
in the fourth quarter. 

Turnover rates were 
low in absolute terms 
and relative to Large 

Value Managers. 

Commission Rates paid to many 
brokers were 3.5 cents per share

Barrow Hanley Mewhinney Strauss:  US Large Cap Value



26

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $258.3 Million (81% Turnover)
Total Costs: -180 bps

Delay Cost: -102 bps
Market Impact: -69 bps
Commissions: -9 bps (-3.2 ¢/share) 

Total Cost Benchmark: -130 bps
Execution Efficiency: -50   bps (-$1,208 Thousand)

Observations
• Trading activity represented 22% of all trading activity for the Fund in 2011. Trading activity was equally weighted between 

buying and selling. Trade volumes average $58 Million each quarter except in the third quarter when they rose to $81 Million.  
Turnover is slightly greater than average.  

• Total Trading Costs were consistently high and lagged the Total Cost Benchmark.  Trading of strong stock selections and large 
positions can occur over two plus weeks, resulting in significant Delay (or Opportunity) costs. Market Impact costs are also 
significant.

• Brokerage costs (-78 bps) lagged the Brokerage Benchmark (-56 bps). JP Morgan (15%) and Credit Suisse (15%) received the 
largest allocations of trade volume.  Among the long list of brokerage firms used, Pipeline Trading was sent over 8% of trading
volume.  Commissions ranked in the Fourth quartile of the Zeno Large Growth universe.  

• Short term traded returns were weak (-47 bps) driven by losses accumulated from a combination of weak stock selections and 
high costs.  Stocks sold had strong returns (depreciated), while the buys had offsetting losses.

Blackrock Capital Management:  US Large Cap Growth

Trend: Total  Costs vs. Benchmark (bp)

-164

-229

-106

-203

-121

-168

-74

-142

-250

-200

-150

-100

-50

0

4Q11 3Q11 2Q11 1Q11

Total Cost Benchmark



27

Turnover rates were 
greater than average

Total Costs were high 
and lagged the Zeno 

Total Cost Benchmark.

Pipeline received 
over eight percent 

of all trading 
volume

Blackrock Capital Management:  US Large Cap Growth

Trading volumes 
were greater in 

the third quarter. 



28

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $138.6 Million (123% Turnover)
Total Costs: -73 bps

Delay Cost: -28 bps
Market Impact: -30 bps
Commissions: -15 bps (-3.1 ¢/share) 

Total Cost Benchmark: -76 bps
Execution Efficiency: +3   bps (+$36 Thousand)

Observations
• Trading activity represented 11% of the overall Fund’s activity for 2011.  Turnover rates which fluctuated higher in the first and 

third quarters, were among the highest for any manager.  Trading activity was equally weighted between buying and selling. 

• Total Trading Costs were low for a Small Growth portfolio and generally in-line with the Total Cost Benchmark.  Costs have risen
over the past three quarters, as a result of a rise in both Market Impact and Delay costs.  

• Brokerage costs (-45 bps) were in-line with the Brokerage benchmark of -42 bps. Goldman Sachs (39%) and Liquidnet (15%) 
received the largest allocations of trade volume. Though Commissions were in line with peer averages, 3.9¢ to 4.0¢ commission 
rates were paid to more than 67% of the brokers used.

• Short term traded returns were strong (+121 bps) driven by excellent stock selections in three of four quarters reviewed.  Both
the buys and sells produced positive net returns and Total Costs did not detract from returns significantly.

Chartwell Investment Partners:  US Small Cap Growth

Trend: Total  Costs vs. Benchmark (bp)

-105

-57

-33

-97-97

-72

-36

-9

-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

4Q11 3Q11 2Q11 1Q11

Total Cost Benchmark



29

Commissions paid to many of 
the brokers used were 3.9 or 

4.0 cents per share



30

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $383.1 Million (180% Turnover)
Total Costs: +1 bps

Delay Cost: +6 bps
Market Impact: -5 bps
Commissions: -0 bps (-0.1 ¢/share) 

Total Cost Benchmark: +4 bps
Execution Efficiency: -3  bps (-$106 Thousand)

Observations
• Trading activity represented roughly 33% of all trading activity for the Fund in 2011.  Turnover rates were also the greatest of any 

portfolio, though trading activity declined in each quarter of 2011.  This activity was equally weighted between buying and selling.

• Very low Total Trading Costs were in-line with the Total Cost Benchmark.  Most trading is completed on a dollar neutral 
(equivalent amounts of buys and sells) basis, with heavy use of program or basket trading.  It appears the same stock can be 
traded over multiple days on the same side (buy or sell).  The trading process can take up to two weeks to complete.

• Brokerage costs (-5 bps) were in-line with the Brokerage Benchmark of +4 bps. Barclays Capital appears to be used heavily for 
their program/basket trading.  Barclays received 94% of all trading flow.  Very low Commission rates are consistent with the use
of program or basket trading. Commissions ranked in the top quartile of the universe.

• Short term traded returns were flat, as losses in the third quarter were offset by strong returns in the other three quarters.  The 
buys had strongly positive returns and the sells had losses.

D.E. Shaw Investment Management:  US Large Cap Core/Enhanced

Trend: Total  Costs vs. Benchmark (bp)

1
2

-4

3

-7

2

4

8

-8
-6
-4
-2
0
2
4
6
8

10

4Q11 3Q11 2Q11 1Q11

Total Cost Benchmark



31

D.E. Shaw Investment Management:  US Large Cap Core/Enhanced

Equivalent amounts of Buys and Sells appear 
to be traded in Basket or Program trades.

Barclays Capital appears to be  used as 
broker for many of the basket trades.



32

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $111.9 Million (52% Turnover)
Total Costs: -13 bps

Delay Cost: -27 bps
Market Impact: +27 bps
Commissions: -13 bps (-2.8 ¢/share) 

Total Cost Benchmark: -48 bps
Execution Efficiency: +36  bps (+$399 Thousand)

Observations
• Trading activity represented roughly 9.5% of all trading activity for the Fund in 2011.  Turnover rates were average for Small Cap 

Core portfolios.  Trading activity was stable in each quarter except in the fourth quarter 2011.  This activity was equally weighted
between buying and selling.

• Total Trading Costs beat  the Total Cost Benchmark.  Trading is generally completed over a two week period.  In the third and 
fourth quarters, strong stock selections saw prices move adversely as stocks were traded over the two week trading period.  
Consequently costs, driven by delays, rose in the third and fourth quarters.  In general, costs are well managed, however.

• Brokerage costs (+14 bps) beat the Brokerage Benchmark of -13 bps. Jefferies (16%) and Knight (13%) received the largest 
allocations of trading flow.  Commissions ranked slightly below the Small Cap Core peer average of 2.6 cents per share.

• On November 9th, 2011, several sell trades in Maidenform Brands were completed for costs of over 4%.  

• Short term traded returns were strong, and buy driven (172 bps). Stock selections were strong in each of the quarters.  Efficient 
trade execution quality preserved much of the alpha.

Jennison Associates:  US Small Cap Core/Enhanced
Trend: Total  Costs vs. Benchmark (bp)

-26

-78

19
28

-69

-92

-25
-17

-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

4Q11 3Q11 2Q11 1Q11

Total Cost Benchmark



33

Costs for trades in Maidenform 
Brands, exceeded -4% of trade value

Jennison Associates:  US Small Cap Core/Enhanced

Trade Value of Sells was roughly 
$60,000.



34

Summary
Total Dollars Traded: $61.8 Million (65% Turnover)
Total Costs: -211 bps

Delay Cost: -111 bps
Market Impact: -81 bps
Commissions: -19 bps (-3.1 ¢/share) 

Total Cost Benchmark: -165 bps
Execution Efficiency: -46   bps (-$283 Thousand)

Observations
• Trading activity represented roughly 5% of all activity for the Fund in 2011.  Trading activity fluctuated mildly for this strategy, but 

was equally weighted between buying and selling.  Turnover rates were in-line with other Small Value managers.

• Total Costs lagged the Total Cost Benchmark significantly, and trended worse throughout the year.  Trading often took up to two
weeks, and involved stocks whose prices trended away.  While the long trading periods may have been due to the liquidity 
demands of the traded securities, TBC still ranked in the 4th Quartile of Zeno’s Small Cap Value Peer Group Universe.

• Brokerage costs (-99 bps) lagged the Brokerage Benchmark of -76 bps. Stifel Nicolaus (8.5%) and Liquidnet (7.9%) received the
largest allocations of trade volume. Commissions were high and trended worse through the year.  Brokerage Costs for the top 
six brokers used lagged their benchmarks. Pipeline trading was used for roughly 4% of the trade flow.

• While the high costs noted above ate up much of the alpha, short term traded returns were typically still positive (+56 bps). 
Strong returns in the second and third quarters offset losses from trading activity in the first quarter.  The positive returns were 
driven by both selling stocks which subsequently depreciated, and buying stocks which subsequently appreciated in value by the 
end of the quarter.

The Boston Company:  US Small Cap Value

Trend: Total  Costs vs. Benchmark (bp)

-228

-274

-198

-125

-182

-212

-159

-92

-300

-250

-200

-150

-100

-50

0

4Q11 3Q11 2Q11 1Q11

Total Cost Benchmark



35

The Boston Company:  US Small Cap Value

The Boston Company’s Trading Costs, Trading Cost Efficiency, Brokerage Cost 
Efficiency and Commission Rates Ranked in the Fourth quartile of the Zeno Small 

Cap Value Peer Universe, consistently.



36

Recommended Manager Follow-up



37

Explore manager’s execution process and policies regarding long term cost trends. 
Explore manager’s execution process and policies regarding daily trading (market-impact) costs.
Explore broker allocation and oversight policies regarding long term brokerage cost efficiency 
especially with regard to the use of Pipeline trading. . 
Explore policies and procedures for establishing commission rates.

Barrow Hanley 
Mewhinney Strauss

Explore rationale for high cost sell trades completed in Maidenform Brands on November 9th,
2011.

Jennison Associates

Explore manager’s execution process and policies regarding long term cost trends. 
Explore manager’s execution process and policies regarding multi-day trading (delay) costs.
Explore broker oversight and allocation policies regarding long-term brokerage cost efficiency 
especially with regard to the use of Pipeline trading. .
Explore policies and procedures for establishing commission rates..

The Boston Company 

Explore policies and procedures for establishing commission rates, particularly with regard to the 
uniform rates of 3.9 or 4.0 paid to over 67% of the brokers used.

Chartwell Investment 
Partners

Explore manager’s execution process and policies regarding long term cost trends. 
Explore manager’s execution process and policies regarding multi-day trading (delay) costs 
Explore rationale for high cost sell trades in Green Mountain Coffee on November 10th, 2011.
Explore broker allocation and oversight policies regarding long term brokerage cost efficiency, 
especially with regard to the use of Pipeline trading. 
Explore policies and procedures for establishing commission rates.

Blackrock Capital 
Management

Manager Comment

Follow-Up Review - 2011 Annual Analysis



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association

Sponsor Monitor

Fourth Quarter 2011



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Contents

Executive Summary

Execution Summary
Total Cost and Cost Components Analysis
Decision Review
Daily Trading Activity: Turnover and Trading Gain/Loss
Manager Diagnostics
Use of Brokers (One Quarter)
Use of Brokers (Four Quarters)
Geographical Diagnostics: Total Cost Analysis by Country Within Region
Manager Report Card
Follow-up Review: Action Items by Manager

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate Fourth Quarter 2011

Execution Summary
Total Cost and Cost Components Analysis
Decision Review
Daily Trading Activity: Turnover and Trading Gain/Loss
Use of Brokers (One Quarter)
Use of Brokers (Four Quarters)
Geographical Diagnostics: Total Cost Analysis by Country Within Region

Individual Managers



San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate Fourth Quarter 2011

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

underperformedTotal Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission ) were -87 bp, which the Total Cost Benchmark of -75 bp by -12  bp

Execution Summary

The average Commission was -2.2¢ (-9 bp), which was 1.1¢

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -41 bp, which underperformed the Brokerage Cost Benchmark of -32 bp by -9 bp

�

�

�

The following managers exhibit negative trends: Barrow Hanley Mewhinney & Strauss, Blackrock Capital, Chartwell Investments, Jennison Associates, 
and The Boston Company.

�

Implementation Characteristics

Decisions took up to 11 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 47%

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

�

�

(To review specific issues warranting follow-up, see the Manager Report Card and Follow-Up Review pages of this report)

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-24

-20

-16

-12

-8

-4

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-68 bp (-$7,962,640)
-52 bp (-$1,821,640)
-41 bp (-$1,244,957)
-99 bp (-$3,034,699)
-87 bp (-$1,861,344)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-12 bp (-$1,392,734)
-9 bp (-$301,416)
-6 bp (-$195,709)

-21 bp (-$636,565)
-12 bp (-$259,044)

neutral

79% (-63bp) 84% (-12bp)
Fund Rank 1-Year: Fund Rank 1-Year:

� The fund traded $214.3 million, which generated an average return of -28 bp, as of quarter-end

Total Cost Trend
 (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

greater than Zeno Universe Average

5% 4bp

-38bp25%

75% -62bp

-84bp95%

5% 21bp

1bp25%

75% -8bp

-18bp95%

50% -49bp 50% -6bp

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

1



Fourth Quarter 2011San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Total Cost Analysis
Decision Value

$millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

352.5 -52 -43 0 -301 -9 17 582 80 28
305.0 -41 -34 0 -196 -6 16 -52 38 -2
307.6 -99 -78 0 -637 -21 19 -1,509 146 47
214.3 -87 -75 0 -259 -12 12 1,084 59 -28

Total 1,179.3 -68 -56 0 -1,393 -12 63 -36 83 15

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

-28 -16 -7 (-1.8) -52 -43 -20 -10 (-1.1)
-20 -15 -7 (-1.7) -41 -34 -12 -10 (-1.1)
-55 -36 -8 (-2.0) -99 -78 -33 -9 (-1.1)
-45 -33 -9 (-2.2) -87 -75 -32 -9 (-1.1)

-36 -24 -7 (-1.9) -68 -56 -24 -9 (-1.1)

Benchmark
Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

Commissions

(¢)

-2.4¢

-2.0¢

-1.6¢

-1.2¢

-0.8¢

-0.4¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-12

-10

-8

-6

-4

-2

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-1.9¢ (-7bp)
-1.8¢ (-7bp)
-1.7¢ (-7bp)
-2.0¢ (-8bp)
-2.2¢ (-9bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

(-8bp)
(-3bp)
(-9bp)

(-11bp)
(-9bp)

Fund Rank 1-Year:
72% (-1.8¢)

Fund Rank 1-Year:
84% (-8bp)

 Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)Commission Rate Trend (¢)

Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

5% -0.5¢

-0.9¢25%

75% -1.9¢

-2.7¢95%

5% 12bp

1bp25%

75% -6bp

-9bp95%

50% -1.3¢ 50% -3bp

2



Fourth Quarter 2011San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

All 2,866 214.3 100.0 -45 -33 -9 (-2.2) -87 -75 0 -12 11.8 -0.6 0.8 43.2 3.0

Decision Review

$millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

1,503 108.0 50.8 -57 -26 -9 (-2.3) -93 -88 0 -5 6.0 -0.8 0.7 42.4 2.8
1,363 106.3 49.2 -33 -39 -8 (-2.1) -81 -62 0 -19 5.8 -0.4 1.0 43.9 3.1

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-120

-80

-40

0

40

80

120

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

% Complete Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After
Cost

Market Return

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

Return

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

Return

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-400

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

Return

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

3



San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate Fourth Quarter 2011

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Daily Trading Activity

* Displays impact costs incurred on each respective day

-100.0

-80.0

-60.0

-40.0

-20.0

0.0

20.0

40.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11
10

/1
8/

20
11

10
/1

9/
20

11
10

/2
0/

20
11

10
/2

1/
20

11
10

/2
2/

20
11

10
/2

3/
20

11
10

/2
4/

20
11

10
/2

5/
20

11
10

/2
6/

20
11

10
/2

7/
20

11
10

/2
8/

20
11

10
/2

9/
20

11

10
/3

0/
20

11
10

/3
1/

20
11

11
/1

/2
01

1
11

/2
/2

01
1

11
/3

/2
01

1
11

/4
/2

01
1

11
/5

/2
01

1
11

/6
/2

01
1

11
/7

/2
01

1
11

/8
/2

01
1

11
/9

/2
01

1
11

/1
0/

20
11

11
/1

1/
20

11
11

/1
2/

20
11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11

11
/2

4/
20

11
11

/2
5/

20
11

11
/2

6/
20

11
11

/2
7/

20
11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1
12

/9
/2

01
1

12
/1

0/
20

11
12

/1
1/

20
11

12
/1

2/
20

11
12

/1
3/

20
11

12
/1

4/
20

11
12

/1
5/

20
11

12
/1

6/
20

11
12

/1
7/

20
11

12
/1

8/
20

11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11
12

/2
4/

20
11

12
/2

5/
20

11
12

/2
6/

20
11

12
/2

7/
20

11
12

/2
8/

20
11

12
/2

9/
20

11
12

/3
0/

20
11

12
/3

1/
20

11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss *

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11
10

/1
8/

20
11

10
/1

9/
20

11
10

/2
0/

20
11

10
/2

1/
20

11
10

/2
2/

20
11

10
/2

3/
20

11
10

/2
4/

20
11

10
/2

5/
20

11
10

/2
6/

20
11

10
/2

7/
20

11
10

/2
8/

20
11

10
/2

9/
20

11

10
/3

0/
20

11
10

/3
1/

20
11

11
/1

/2
01

1
11

/2
/2

01
1

11
/3

/2
01

1
11

/4
/2

01
1

11
/5

/2
01

1
11

/6
/2

01
1

11
/7

/2
01

1
11

/8
/2

01
1

11
/9

/2
01

1
11

/1
0/

20
11

11
/1

1/
20

11
11

/1
2/

20
11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11

11
/2

4/
20

11
11

/2
5/

20
11

11
/2

6/
20

11
11

/2
7/

20
11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1
12

/9
/2

01
1

12
/1

0/
20

11
12

/1
1/

20
11

12
/1

2/
20

11
12

/1
3/

20
11

12
/1

4/
20

11
12

/1
5/

20
11

12
/1

6/
20

11
12

/1
7/

20
11

12
/1

8/
20

11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11
12

/2
4/

20
11

12
/2

5/
20

11
12

/2
6/

20
11

12
/2

7/
20

11
12

/2
8/

20
11

12
/2

9/
20

11
12

/3
0/

20
11

12
/3

1/
20

11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

4



Fourth Quarter 2011San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Manager Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

Manager
---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio

Review
PeriodInvestment

Strategy
# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

BARROW, HANLEY,
MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS

BLACKROCK CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT, INC.

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT
PARTNERS

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT, LLC

JENNISON ASSOCIATES

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT
PARTNERS

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES

US-Large Cap Value

US-Large Cap Growth

US-Small Cap Growth

US-Large Cap
Core/Enhanced

US-Small Cap
Core/Enhanced

NonUS-All Country Growth

US-Large Cap
Core/Enhanced

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

36 8.8 4.1 -12 33 -10 (-3.0) 10 -7 0 17 2.9 0.8 0.5 51.5 9
276 81.2 6.9 -42 -31 -9 (-2.8) -82 -56 0 -26 25.9 -0.3 0.8 33.0 9

131 59.0 27.5 -88 -66 -10 (-3.4) -164 -121 0 -42 19.2 -2.1 0.4 62.0 13
450 258.3 21.9 -102 -69 -9 (-3.2) -180 -130 0 -50 80.5 -2.6 0.5 53.8 16

213 27.0 12.6 -39 -52 -13 (-3.1) -105 -97 0 -8 24.0 -0.1 1.9 1.9 6
875 138.6 11.7 -28 -30 -15 (-3.1) -73 -76 0 3 122.9 -0.4 3.6 1.7 7

1,798 55.9 26.1 6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 -7 0 7 26.1 -0.1 0.1 72.9 1
9,281 383.1 32.5 6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 4 0 -3 180.1 -0.1 0.1 67.3 1

131 18.9 8.8 -20 10 -15 (-3.0) -26 -69 0 42 9.8 1.6 3.1 1.8 7
666 111.9 9.5 -27 27 -13 (-2.8) -13 -48 0 36 52.2 1.0 4.8 2.0 8

33 9.4 4.4 5 -1 -5 (-0.5) -2 -14 0 12 2.5 -0.0 0.5 39.2 31
222 79.6 6.8 -12 12 -7 (-0.8) -7 -22 0 14 20.7 0.3 1.8 46.5 32

308 15.4 7.2 -60 -10 -9 (-2.2) -78 -50 0 -28 7.3 -0.0 0.1 37.4 2
1,284 64.8 5.5 -10 -10 -8 (-2.2) -28 -19 0 -9 30.8 0.3 0.1 38.8 2

5



Fourth Quarter 2011San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Manager Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

Manager
---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio

Review
PeriodInvestment

Strategy
# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

THE BOSTON COMPANY
US-Small Cap Value

2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

216 19.8 9.3 -124 -87 -17 (-3.3) -228 -182 0 -47 20.7 -1.9 1.6 1.5 5
681 61.8 5.2 -111 -80 -19 (-3.1) -211 -165 0 -46 65.1 -1.8 1.8 1.5 6

Total
2011/Q4
last 4 quarters

2,866 214.3 100.0 -45 -33 -9 (-2.2) -87 -75 0 -12 11.8 -0.6 0.8 43.2 3
13,735 1,179.3 100.0 -36 -24 -7 (-1.9) -68 -56 0 -12 15.8 -0.6 1.3 41.6 3last 4 quarters 13,735 1,179.3 100.0 -36 -24 -7 (-1.9) -68 -56 0 -12 63.3 -0.6 1.3 41.6 3

6



San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate Fourth Quarter 2011

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Barclays Capital
Goldman Sachs
Credit Suisse
J P Morgan
Liquidnet
Sanford Bernstein
Morgan Stanley
RBC Dain Rauscher
Knight Equity Markets
Citigroup Global Markets
Bank of America
Instinet
Stifel Nicolaus
Deutsche Bank
Raymond James
Pipeline Trading
ISI Group
KeyBanc Capital Markets
UBS Securities
Weeden & Co
Cantor Fitzgerald
Wells Fargo Securities
William Blair & Company
Lazard Freres
Macquarie Securities
Jefferies
Friedman Billings Ramse
Piper Jaffray
JonesTrading
Nomura Securities
Others

4,574 55.9 26.0 (-0.2) -1 -7 -8 -7 -1 -11 -6 -1 5 32.4 0.1 69.4 0.4
358 16.5 7.7 (-2.2) -9 -51 -60 -50 -10 -12 -43 -8 6 23.7 2.0 9.3 1.9
209 15.2 7.1 (-2.7) -10 -77 -87 -63 -25 -85 -62 -15 -8 27.3 0.7 25.2 2.7
142 14.2 6.6 (-2.9) -10 -48 -59 -25 -33 -178 -30 -18 -100 28.5 0.6 57.1 3.5
219 11.9 5.5 (-3.1) -11 -33 -44 -32 -12 -49 -22 -11 -14 28.0 1.3 15.7 1.9
105 8.6 4.0 (-1.2) -8 11 4 5 -1 25 56 -45 -27 16.5 0.3 56.3 5.0
69 8.2 3.8 (-3.3) -9 -32 -42 -40 -1 -56 -36 4 10 35.5 0.5 93.6 3.4

153 6.3 2.9 (-2.4) -10 -91 -101 -59 -42 -293 -60 -30 5 23.8 1.2 13.6 1.7
151 5.6 2.6 (-3.2) -15 -76 -90 -97 6 -188 -80 4 151 22.1 2.3 10.4 1.7
50 4.8 2.2 (-1.7) -9 -41 -50 -44 -6 -164 -47 6 -90 19.6 0.5 26.2 4.9

125 4.7 2.2 (-2.9) -11 -27 -38 -30 -8 -31 -16 -11 -21 26.5 0.6 35.5 1.4
35 4.0 1.9 (-1.8) -3 -9 -12 8 -20 32 20 -29 -80 56.7 0.2 104.4 2.0
87 4.0 1.9 (-3.9) -17 -83 -100 -78 -22 -138 -80 -4 78 23.1 1.2 25.1 2.0
67 4.0 1.8 (-3.6) -18 -30 -48 -54 6 378 -45 16 38 19.8 4.3 8.4 3.0
56 2.7 1.3 (-3.4) -18 -173 -191 -108 -83 -261 -129 -44 -59 18.7 1.6 4.2 2.5
59 2.4 1.1 (-1.6) -7 -49 -55 -46 -10 1 -32 -17 48 23.4 1.2 19.2 1.7
20 2.2 1.0 (-3.9) -13 -29 -42 -34 -8 -29 -25 -4 29 30.1 0.2 140.6 3.6
33 2.1 1.0 (-3.6) -15 -0 -15 -26 11 38 -3 3 56 23.5 1.1 46.8 2.7
39 2.0 1.0 (-1.1) -12 -35 -47 -46 -1 -36 -41 6 132 9.8 0.4 25.9 5.6
76 2.0 0.9 (-3.4) -17 -69 -86 -67 -20 -118 -56 -13 -8 19.9 1.3 9.4 1.3
47 2.0 0.9 (-3.5) -11 9 -2 -20 17 10 -4 12 52 30.7 0.8 74.8 1.4
36 1.9 0.9 (-3.8) -19 -30 -49 -37 -12 8 -21 -9 33 19.7 1.1 11.2 2.6
19 1.8 0.9 (-3.8) -13 -68 -81 -66 -14 -19 -56 -12 -31 29.5 0.4 42.8 3.3
25 1.8 0.9 (-3.7) -20 -22 -42 -31 -11 -22 -6 -16 -5 18.2 1.0 17.2 4.0
28 1.8 0.8 (-3.7) -11 14 2 15 -13 39 37 -23 24 31.7 1.0 21.1 2.0
45 1.7 0.8 (-2.7) -14 -3 -17 -80 63 -53 -60 57 246 19.7 6.6 9.6 1.9
15 1.5 0.7 (-3.8) -14 -103 -117 -64 -53 -60 -69 -34 -184 27.0 0.3 94.9 3.7
24 1.5 0.7 (-3.8) -16 -36 -51 -36 -15 -54 -40 4 -14 23.6 0.6 19.0 2.6
23 1.4 0.6 (-3.6) -19 14 -6 -18 12 49 8 6 -84 18.9 1.2 1.9 3.1
17 1.4 0.6 (-0.4) -6 -47 -53 -49 -4 -82 -51 4 -39 6.5 0.7 15.4 12.2

527 20.8 9.7 (-3.3) -13 -13 -27 -32 5 -36 -18 5 10 24.1 0.8 26.4 1.6

Use of Brokers

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 7,433 214.5 100.0 (-2.2) -9 -33 -41 -32 -9 -47 -26 -7 -1 25.3 0.8 43.2 1.1

7



San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate Fourth Quarter 2011

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Barclays Capital
Goldman Sachs
Credit Suisse
J P Morgan
Liquidnet
Sanford Bernstein
Bank of America
Instinet
Jefferies
Morgan Stanley
Pipeline Trading
Knight Equity Markets
Citigroup Global Markets
RBC Dain Rauscher
Deutsche Bank
Macquarie Securities
ISI Group
Stifel Nicolaus
UBS Securities
Raymond James
BNY ConvergEx Group
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Cantor Fitzgerald
Cowen & Co
ITG
Oppenheimer & Co
Robert W Baird
Wells Fargo Securities
Lazard Freres
Credit Lyonnais
Others

26,884 370.2 31.4 (-0.1) -0 -4 -4 4 -8 -3 -2 -2 -0 31.1 0.1 65.4 0.4
1,551 91.2 7.7 (-2.2) -9 -24 -33 -38 5 -29 -35 11 9 23.8 3.7 13.6 2.5

731 64.2 5.5 (-3.1) -10 -36 -46 -32 -13 -67 -28 -8 -7 32.2 3.0 46.2 2.7
540 63.2 5.4 (-2.9) -12 -60 -72 -56 -16 -180 -56 -4 19 24.4 1.2 37.7 4.8
879 53.4 4.5 (-3.0) -11 -30 -41 -31 -10 -44 -24 -7 4 27.7 2.2 11.6 2.2
302 37.9 3.2 (-1.4) -7 5 -3 -5 2 15 14 -9 -1 18.9 0.6 48.1 6.6
525 37.1 3.2 (-2.2) -13 -15 -28 -33 5 -4 -20 5 20 17.3 0.8 44.8 4.1
265 36.3 3.1 (-2.1) -5 -102 -107 -58 -49 -384 -67 -34 89 41.5 0.9 55.2 3.3
366 33.0 2.8 (-2.3) -11 -40 -51 -59 8 -132 -50 10 -127 21.0 3.2 10.1 4.3
270 30.1 2.6 (-2.1) -9 -37 -46 -42 -4 -67 -40 4 1 23.0 0.4 73.3 4.9
507 27.1 2.3 (-1.7) -5 -76 -81 -52 -29 -85 -63 -14 25 35.8 1.1 16.8 1.5
451 21.7 1.8 (-3.4) -14 -18 -32 -33 1 -17 -17 -1 52 24.6 2.2 4.7 2.0
260 20.8 1.8 (-1.2) -8 -27 -35 -35 0 -53 -35 8 47 15.4 0.8 31.8 5.2
495 20.0 1.7 (-2.5) -12 -47 -60 -47 -13 -119 -38 -10 -7 20.4 1.7 12.0 2.0
231 14.7 1.2 (-3.3) -12 -15 -27 -20 -6 89 -11 -4 53 28.5 2.6 25.7 2.2
125 14.4 1.2 (-1.3) -8 14 7 -1 8 7 12 3 25 17.4 0.9 25.4 6.6
106 14.3 1.2 (-3.7) -15 -55 -69 -55 -14 -154 -51 -4 55 25.3 0.3 103.9 5.3
298 14.0 1.2 (-3.5) -17 -52 -68 -60 -8 -93 -53 1 103 21.2 1.6 17.0 2.2
216 12.8 1.1 (-1.1) -10 -7 -17 -31 14 -32 -28 20 108 11.9 0.9 25.9 5.1
189 11.7 1.0 (-3.4) -13 -45 -58 -39 -19 -111 -36 -9 -32 25.7 1.2 9.8 2.4
120 10.2 0.9 (-3.8) -18 18 -0 -14 13 2 8 10 50 21.2 2.5 6.2 4.0
110 9.9 0.8 (-3.8) -14 -10 -24 -21 -3 26 -4 -6 -57 27.0 1.2 50.4 3.3
157 8.4 0.7 (-2.9) -15 -46 -61 -40 -21 28 -33 -13 12 19.3 1.4 49.9 2.8
97 8.3 0.7 (-3.7) -15 -30 -45 -29 -16 -57 -21 -9 60 25.6 0.6 32.9 3.4

358 7.9 0.7 (-1.8) -6 -55 -62 -61 -1 -133 -66 11 49 27.5 1.9 10.7 0.8
85 7.9 0.7 (-3.6) -15 -33 -48 -30 -18 -39 -29 -4 -38 23.8 1.0 27.5 4.0

140 7.1 0.6 (-3.8) -15 -11 -26 -21 -5 -21 -4 -8 -26 25.6 2.1 3.7 2.0
96 7.0 0.6 (-3.4) -20 -38 -58 -55 -3 3 -34 -4 42 16.9 1.0 27.8 4.3
93 6.6 0.6 (-3.4) -12 -10 -22 -18 -4 -294 2 -11 -9 27.1 1.1 16.6 2.6
64 6.4 0.5 (-0.8) -6 -7 -13 -11 -2 -17 -5 -2 4 14.3 1.6 17.3 7.0

2,254 109.8 9.3 (-3.0) -13 -23 -36 -27 -9 -26 -20 -3 25 22.9 1.9 29.4 2.1

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 38,765 1,177.8 100.0 (-1.9) -7 -24 -31 -24 -8 -49 -22 -2 10 25.3 1.3 41.6 1.2

8



Fourth Quarter 2011San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Region

Country Commissions
Liquidity
(%MDV)

Asia Pacific ex Japan

Europe ex UK

Japan

United Kingdom

United States

Total

Australia

France
Germany
Netherlands
Spain

Japan

United
Kingdom

United States

6 1.3 0.6 59 6 -5 (-0.2) 60 24 0 35 0.1 0.5 0.6 28.3 62

6 1.2 0.6 11 -12 -5 (-1.9) -6 3 0 -10 0.1 2.3 0.3 18.4 6
3 0.6 0.3 -13 103 -5 (-0.7) 85 -2 0 87 0.0 -2.4 0.1 49.4 16
1 0.3 0.2 -11 8 -5 (-1.8) -7 -18 0 10 0.0 0.4 0.1 128.2 10
3 1.7 0.8 -133 16 -5 (-0.2) -122 -70 0 -52 0.1 -0.7 0.6 50.8 142

8 2.8 1.3 -3 -50 -5 (-1.7) -58 -59 0 1 0.2 -0.6 0.7 16.6 10

5 1.1 0.5 203 35 -5 (-1.2) 233 132 0 100 0.1 0.9 0.2 88.1 10

2,834 205.1 95.7 -48 -34 -9 (-2.4) -91 -78 0 -13 11.3 -0.6 0.9 43.3 3
2,866 214.3 100.0 -45 -33 -9 (-2.2) -87 -75 0 -12 11.8 -0.6 0.8 43.2 3

9



San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association:Aggregate Fourth Quarter 2011

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Manager Report Card

Manager Overall Execution Efficiency Brokerage Cost Efficiency
Investment Strategy

2011/Q3 2011/Q4 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY &
STRAUSS
BLACKROCK CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT, INC.
CHARTWELL INVESTMENT
PARTNERS
D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT, LLC
JENNISON ASSOCIATES
MONDRIAN INVESTMENT
PARTNERS
T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES
THE BOSTON COMPANY

US-Large Cap Value

US-Large Cap Growth

US-Small Cap Growth

US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced

US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced

NonUS-All Country Growth

US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced
US-Small Cap Value

N/A 4th Q'tile N/A 4th Q'tile

4th Q'tile 4th Q'tile 4th Q'tile 4th Q'tile

2nd Q'tile 1st Q'tile 2nd Q'tile 2nd Q'tile

3rd Q'tile 3rd Q'tile 4th Q'tile 4th Q'tile

1st Q'tile 1st Q'tile 1st Q'tile 1st Q'tile

N/A 1st Q'tile N/A 1st Q'tile

2nd Q'tile 2nd Q'tile 3rd Q'tile 3rd Q'tile

N/A 4th Q'tile N/A 4th Q'tile

Total 3rd Q'tile 4th Q'tile 4th Q'tile 4th Q'tile

Comparisons are based on a one quarter lagged-trailing four quarter manager/total fund performance versus a peer group universe covering the same periods

"N/A" indicates no transaction activity for the period

10



Fourth Quarter 2011San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: Aggregate

ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

Follow Up Review
Manager Trends and Observations Significant Issues

Investment Strategy

BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & 
STRAUSS

US-Large Cap Value

BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, 
INC.

US-Large Cap Growth

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS

US-Small Cap Growth

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, 
LLC

US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced

JENNISON ASSOCIATES

US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS

NonUS-All Country Growth

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES

US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced

THE BOSTON COMPANY

US-Small Cap Value

11



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS

12



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

-140

-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-82 bp (-$666,033)
-100 bp (-$284,874)
-27 bp (-$51,726)

-137 bp (-$338,336)
10 bp ($8,903)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-26 bp (-$207,369)
-9 bp (-$24,622)
2 bp ($4,632)

-82 bp (-$202,298)
17 bp ($14,919)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY &
STRAUSS

Rank 1-Year

BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY &
STRAUSS

Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

96% (-93bp) 95% (-31bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

52bp
12bp

-19bp
-54bp
-93bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

38bp
11bp
-2bp

-10bp
-31bp

outperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were 22 bp, which outperformed  the Brokerage benchmark of 7bp by 15 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were 10 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -7 bp by 17 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragegreaterThe average Commission was -3.0¢ (-10 bp), which was 0.6¢

Decisions took up to 8 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 12%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $8.8 million, which generated an average return of 244 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

13



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

28.4 -100 -92 0 -25 -9 8 594 50 -50
19.4 -27 -29 0 5 2 6 -108 9 -18
24.6 -137 -55 0 -202 -82 9 -1,459 330 193
8.8 10 -7 0 15 17 3 1,125 234 244

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

-62 -28 -10 (-2.9) -100 -92 -34 -8 (-2.4)
4 -23 -8 (-3.0) -27 -29 -24 -8 (-2.4)

-67 -63 -8 (-2.5) -137 -55 -21 -8 (-2.3)
-12 33 -10 (-3.0) 10 -7 7 -8 (-2.4)

-42 -31 -9 (-2.8) -82 -56 -23 -8 (-2.4)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-3.2¢

-2.8¢

-2.4¢

-2.0¢

-1.6¢

-1.2¢

-0.8¢

-0.4¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-60

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-2.8¢ (-9bp)
-2.9¢ (-10bp)
-3.0¢ (-8bp)
-2.5¢ (-8bp)
-3.0¢ (-10bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-17 bp
-4 bp
-7 bp

-51 bp
15 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 81.2 -82 -56 0 -207 -26 26 -138 145 63

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY &
STRAUSS

Rank 1-Year

BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY &
STRAUSS

Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-0.9¢
-1.6¢
-2.4¢
-2.8¢
-3.6¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

15bp
5bp

-2bp
-8bp

-20bp

72% (-2.8¢) 96% (-21bp)

14



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 36 8.8 100 -12 33 -10 (-3.0) 10 -7 0 17 2.9 0.8 0.5 51.5 8.6

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

23 5.4 61 -22 -11 -8 (-3.0) -41 -43 0 2 1.8 -0.1 0.4 40.2 6.5
13 3.5 39 3 100 -13 (-2.9) 90 49 0 40 1.2 2.3 0.7 69.0 12.3

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

15



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-8.0
-6.0
-4.0
-2.0
0.0
2.0
4.0
6.0
8.0

10.0
12.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

16



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Liquidnet
Sanford Bernstein
Keefe Bruyette & Woods
Wells Fargo Securities
Island Execution
Credit Suisse
Pipeline Trading
Howard Weil
Instinet
Guggenheim Capital
RBC Dain Rauscher
Buckingham
UBS Securities
Stifel Nicolaus
J P Morgan
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Friedman Billings Ramsey
Barclays Capital
Dowling & Partners
Scott & Stringfellow
Portales Partners
Morgan Stanley
Pulse Trading
BNY ConvergEx Group
Aqua Securities

25 1.6 18.7 (-2.0) -6 -39 -44 -31 -13 37 -23 -16 103 34.9 0.7 63.7 1.9
3 0.9 9.7 (-3.5) -11 117 106 38 68 197 70 47 36 32.6 0.1 78.4 8.7
1 0.8 9.6 (-3.5) -6 -3 -9 -29 20 -127 -27 24 105 56.7 0.3 23.1 14.9
8 0.7 8.3 (-3.5) -13 -12 -25 -8 -16 56 0 -12 106 27.6 1.5 26.0 3.3
4 0.6 6.6 (-3.5) -10 -103 -113 -84 -29 -102 -88 -15 118 36.1 0.1 107.2 4.0
2 0.5 6.2 (-3.5) -14 -53 -68 -45 -23 -39 -38 -16 -215 24.7 0.1 32.9 11.0
3 0.4 4.8 (-1.0) -7 185 178 141 37 269 181 4 249 14.5 0.1 65.1 9.7
3 0.3 3.9 (-3.5) -15 278 263 145 118 364 213 65 -330 22.5 1.2 6.4 5.1
2 0.3 3.8 (-1.5) -5 -124 -129 -77 -52 -142 -116 -8 10 30.3 0.0 83.3 5.6
2 0.3 3.8 (-3.5) -8 67 59 62 -3 166 78 -10 -115 43.9 0.1 27.6 3.8
7 0.3 3.1 (-3.5) -17 37 20 4 16 60 24 13 71 20.6 2.0 3.9 1.9
1 0.3 3.0 (-3.5) -14 207 193 126 67 507 177 30 -33 24.3 0.0 120.1 11.0
1 0.2 2.5 (-3.5) -14 -17 -31 -5 -26 -75 15 -32 322 25.2 0.0 129.0 8.6
1 0.2 2.3 (-3.5) -12 -69 -81 -51 -29 -102 -52 -17 183 29.4 0.3 19.2 6.8
3 0.2 2.3 (-3.5) -15 173 158 73 85 313 139 33 264 24.1 1.3 2.4 2.8
1 0.2 2.2 (-3.5) -15 106 90 70 21 213 111 -6 -94 22.5 0.0 117.0 8.7
1 0.2 2.0 (-3.5) -27 643 615 354 261 695 560 83 240 13.6 0.2 6.9 13.0
1 0.2 2.0 (-3.5) -12 -31 -43 -51 8 -64 -52 20 219 29.4 0.3 19.2 5.9
2 0.2 1.8 (-3.5) -5 -117 -122 -128 6 -179 -143 26 52 66.3 0.1 18.8 1.2
2 0.2 1.7 (-3.5) -11 -20 -32 -46 14 26 -28 7 50 31.0 3.1 3.1 2.5
1 0.1 1.1 (-3.5) -31 100 69 43 26 165 105 -5 -2 11.5 0.2 5.1 8.4
1 0.0 0.5 (-3.5) -11 1 -10 -26 16 29 -12 13 114 32.0 0.9 3.2 1.4
1 0.0 0.2 (-1.0) -1 -172 -173 -227 54 -310 -266 94 125 66.3 0.1 18.7 0.2
2 0.0 0.1 (-3.5) -14 111 97 39 58 195 73 38 -18 25.8 3.1 3.4 0.2
1 0.0 0.1 (-1.0) -3 75 72 9 63 185 34 41 60 32.0 0.9 3.2 0.2

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 79 8.8 100.0 (-3.0) -10 33 22 7 15 74 26 7 59 28.5 0.5 51.5 3.9

17



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Liquidnet
Instinet
J P Morgan
Sanford Bernstein
Goldman Sachs
Wells Fargo Securities
Keefe Bruyette & Woods
Pipeline Trading
Howard Weil
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Friedman Billings Ramse
Credit Suisse
Buckingham
ISI Group
Morgan Stanley
JonesTrading
Stifel Nicolaus
Cowen & Co
Barclays Capital
Jefferies
Capital Institution Srvcs
RBC Dain Rauscher
Deutsche Bank
Guggenheim Capital
BNY ConvergEx Group
Sterne Agee & Leach
Bank of America
Citigroup Global Markets
Raymond James
Island Execution

112 11.8 14.6 (-2.0) -6 -27 -33 -21 -12 34 -21 -5 6 32.2 1.3 23.3 3.3
97 10.5 13.0 (-1.5) -5 -121 -125 -34 -92 -112 -51 -69 333 32.8 0.1 48.5 3.3
39 9.2 11.3 (-3.2) -8 -28 -36 -39 3 -8 -34 6 67 38.7 0.3 35.6 6.1
31 7.5 9.2 (-3.2) -12 -10 -22 -11 -11 6 3 -13 1 27.5 0.9 41.3 8.8
25 5.2 6.4 (-3.5) -11 -37 -48 -41 -8 14 -37 -1 -38 32.3 1.0 27.1 6.5
19 2.8 3.4 (-3.5) -14 30 16 -11 26 106 24 7 77 24.1 0.8 29.2 6.1
14 2.7 3.3 (-3.5) -10 -25 -35 -22 -13 -69 -19 -6 69 33.2 0.9 12.3 5.7
38 2.6 3.3 (-1.0) -4 7 3 3 0 19 8 -1 66 22.9 1.8 16.3 3.0
7 1.9 2.4 (-3.5) -8 32 24 -3 27 53 12 20 -29 43.9 0.8 7.1 6.2
9 1.9 2.3 (-3.5) -8 67 59 45 14 107 72 -5 -176 43.4 1.3 24.8 4.8
8 1.6 2.0 (-3.5) -12 218 207 134 73 275 193 26 207 29.9 1.0 5.6 6.8
8 1.6 2.0 (-3.5) -17 -51 -68 -54 -13 24 -47 -4 103 20.5 0.1 35.9 9.7
9 1.5 1.9 (-3.5) -14 -36 -49 7 -56 -25 39 -75 -184 26.0 0.2 84.9 6.6

11 1.5 1.8 (-3.5) -13 -93 -107 -89 -17 -54 -92 -1 88 25.8 0.5 55.8 5.2
2 1.2 1.5 (-3.5) -5 -8 -13 -43 30 35 -31 23 66 67.4 1.5 0.1 9.3
8 1.2 1.4 (-2.5) -10 -6 -16 29 -45 -69 45 -51 -67 24.8 1.2 81.2 5.8

11 1.1 1.4 (-3.5) -11 -49 -60 -40 -20 -60 -33 -16 38 30.8 0.8 11.1 3.3
6 1.1 1.3 (-3.5) -9 -54 -63 -33 -30 -102 -34 -20 -76 39.0 0.4 18.9 4.6
7 1.1 1.3 (-3.5) -10 -15 -26 1 -27 -92 -25 10 -42 33.3 0.5 8.9 4.6
7 1.0 1.3 (-3.5) -12 -52 -64 -74 9 -48 -78 26 -20 28.2 1.0 74.4 5.2
6 0.9 1.1 (-3.5) -13 -68 -81 -40 -42 -1 -22 -46 -52 26.0 0.3 21.2 5.9

14 0.9 1.1 (-3.5) -15 -20 -35 -28 -7 -9 -17 -3 -17 23.0 1.3 6.7 2.8
4 0.9 1.1 (-3.5) -5 95 90 97 -7 517 110 -15 40 70.4 0.2 98.1 3.2
3 0.8 1.0 (-2.4) -5 -42 -46 -5 -42 63 -9 -33 -23 50.4 0.2 41.8 5.5
7 0.8 0.9 (-3.5) -10 -90 -100 -82 -18 -188 -99 9 -56 33.2 0.3 1.3 3.3
8 0.7 0.9 (-3.5) -12 -36 -49 -42 -7 -52 -41 5 39 28.6 2.1 8.5 3.0
8 0.7 0.8 (-3.5) -8 -9 -17 -25 8 218 -12 3 80 45.4 0.7 9.5 1.8
4 0.6 0.8 (-3.5) -3 16 13 -68 81 2 -26 41 133 124.3 4.8 4.0 1.3
8 0.6 0.7 (-3.5) -10 89 79 45 34 71 69 20 -22 35.1 2.1 5.3 2.0
4 0.6 0.7 (-3.5) -10 -103 -113 -84 -29 -102 -88 -15 118 36.1 0.1 107.2 4.0

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 56 4.6 5.7 (-3.1) -10 -82 -93 -62 -31 -158 -75 -8 -29 30.9 0.8 38.1 2.7
Total 590 81.3 100.0 (-2.8) -9 -31 -40 -23 -17 -7 -19 -12 54 31.8 0.8 33.0 4.3

18



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BARROW, HANLEY, MEWHINNEY & STRAUSS :  US-Large Cap ValuFourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 36 8.8 100.0 -12 33 -10 (-3.0) 10 -7 0 17 3 0.8 0.5 51.5 9
36 8.8 100.0 -12 33 -10 (-3.0) 10 -7 0 17 3 0.8 0.5 51.5 9

19



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.

20



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

-240

-200

-160

-120

-80

-40

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-70

-60

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-180 bp (-$4,637,025)
-203 bp (-$1,169,011)
-106 bp (-$636,011)
-229 bp (-$1,867,032)
-164 bp (-$964,971)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-50 bp (-$1,288,441)
-61 bp (-$353,475)
-31 bp (-$187,731)
-61 bp (-$498,033)
-42 bp (-$249,202)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.
Rank 1-Year

BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.
Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

97% (-184bp) 98% (-52bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-4bp
-35bp
-71bp

-124bp
-171bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

5bp
-9bp

-19bp
-32bp
-47bp

underperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -76 bp, which underperformed the Brokerage benchmark of -47bp by -29 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were -164 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -121 bp by -42 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragegreaterThe average Commission was -3.4¢ (-10 bp), which was 1.0¢

Decisions took up to 11 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 77%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $59.0 million, which generated an average return of -245 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

21



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

57.6 -203 -142 -353 -61 16 549 257 54
60.3 -106 -74 -188 -31 18 39 14 -92
81.5 -229 -168 -498 -61 28 -1,122 286 57
59.0 -164 -121 -249 -42 19 883 -81 -245

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

-127 -67 -8 (-3.0) -203 -142 -58 -7 (-2.4)
-44 -53 -8 (-3.3) -106 -74 -45 -7 (-2.4)

-136 -84 -9 (-3.1) -229 -168 -69 -7 (-2.4)
-88 -66 -10 (-3.4) -164 -121 -47 -7 (-2.4)

-102 -69 -9 (-3.2) -180 -130 -56 -7 (-2.4)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-3.5¢

-3.0¢

-2.5¢

-2.0¢

-1.5¢

-1.0¢

-0.5¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-32

-28

-24

-20

-16

-12

-8

-4

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-3.2¢ (-9bp)
-3.0¢ (-8bp)
-3.3¢ (-8bp)
-3.1¢ (-9bp)
-3.4¢ (-10bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-22 bp
-18 bp
-17 bp
-25 bp
-29 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 258.3 -180 -130 -1,288 -50 81 -21 132 -47

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.
Rank 1-Year

BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.
Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-0.6¢
-2.0¢
-2.6¢
-3.1¢
-3.7¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

4bp
-6bp

-12bp
-19bp
-35bp

75% (-3.1¢) 78% (-21bp)

22



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 131 59.0 100 -88 -66 -10 (-3.4) -164 -121 0 -42 19.2 -2.1 0.4 62.0 12.8

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

67 29.0 49 -77 -58 -11 (-3.5) -146 -120 0 -26 9.6 -1.9 0.3 68.2 13.8
64 30.0 51 -99 -74 -9 (-3.3) -181 -123 0 -58 9.6 -2.2 0.5 56.0 11.8

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-400

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

23



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-80.0

-60.0

-40.0

-20.0

0.0

20.0

40.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.40

0.80

1.20

1.60

2.00

2.40

2.80

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

24



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

J P Morgan
Credit Suisse
Morgan Stanley
Liquidnet
Instinet
Goldman Sachs
Citigroup Global Markets
RBC Dain Rauscher
ISI Group
Lazard Freres
Pipeline Trading
Sanford Bernstein
Stifel Nicolaus
Bank of America
BMO Capital Markets
Friedman Billings Ramsey
UBS Securities
Macquarie Securities
Piper Jaffray
Knight Equity Markets
William Blair & Company
SunTrust Robinson Hump
Deutsche Bank
KeyBanc Capital Markets
CL King
Cowen & Co
Sterne Agee & Leach
Jefferies
ITG
Pacific Crest Securities

48 10.5 17.9 (-3.9) -10 -60 -70 -26 -44 -230 -36 -24 -151 38.3 0.4 71.9 5.7
78 9.9 16.8 (-3.0) -9 -121 -129 -87 -42 -139 -92 -29 -15 35.8 0.4 27.3 3.6
24 6.0 10.1 (-3.4) -9 -80 -88 -68 -20 -114 -74 -6 14 39.9 0.6 124.0 6.3
54 3.2 5.4 (-1.5) -4 -36 -40 -33 -7 -133 -37 1 -28 36.4 0.6 20.2 1.6
18 3.2 5.4 (-1.0) -1 3 1 25 -24 56 37 -34 -122 84.9 0.1 122.6 2.1
22 3.1 5.2 (-4.0) -13 33 20 7 13 83 41 -8 -66 31.7 0.3 27.0 4.4
17 2.7 4.6 (-4.0) -10 -53 -63 -53 -11 -244 -57 4 -199 39.8 0.5 29.7 4.0
16 2.3 4.0 (-3.1) -9 -186 -195 -108 -87 -758 -109 -77 -10 35.3 0.3 28.4 4.1
8 1.9 3.2 (-4.0) -13 -36 -50 -37 -13 -33 -29 -7 44 30.5 0.1 159.7 7.7

14 1.5 2.6 (-3.7) -21 8 -13 -14 2 41 20 -12 -24 17.6 0.9 19.9 6.0
21 1.4 2.4 (-1.0) -3 -171 -173 -124 -50 -119 -137 -34 35 35.3 0.5 12.3 1.8
9 1.4 2.3 (-3.9) -15 -28 -42 -7 -35 -115 -5 -23 60 26.8 0.1 76.5 5.6
5 1.2 2.1 (-4.0) -14 -70 -84 -66 -18 -65 -68 -2 117 28.6 0.5 68.4 8.6
7 1.0 1.7 (-4.0) -15 1 -14 -7 -7 -14 13 -12 -111 28.1 0.2 36.2 5.2
5 1.0 1.7 (-4.0) -11 -8 -18 -20 2 -407 -33 25 11 38.1 0.3 120.1 5.2
3 1.0 1.7 (-4.0) -12 -283 -295 -161 -134 -205 -213 -70 -241 33.9 0.2 134.8 9.6

10 0.8 1.3 (-4.0) -14 -33 -47 -64 17 -5 -63 30 192 30.7 0.5 10.0 2.8
3 0.8 1.3 (-4.0) -10 133 124 129 -5 145 178 -44 -35 41.5 0.7 44.1 6.3
7 0.7 1.2 (-4.0) -12 -77 -89 -80 -8 -45 -90 13 -33 33.5 0.4 20.4 3.0

11 0.6 1.1 (-1.6) -6 -128 -134 -87 -47 -145 -109 -19 168 26.6 0.5 78.7 2.2
4 0.6 1.0 (-4.0) -13 -115 -128 -85 -43 -134 -88 -27 -42 30.9 0.1 75.3 4.8
2 0.6 0.9 (-4.0) -13 83 70 48 23 169 88 -4 -210 30.3 0.3 36.1 9.1
5 0.5 0.9 (-4.0) -12 -226 -238 -180 -59 -555 -256 30 -26 33.8 0.8 20.3 3.3
2 0.4 0.7 (-4.0) -17 -92 -109 -82 -27 -122 -77 -14 -20 22.3 0.1 174.1 9.3
3 0.4 0.7 (-2.0) -1 -66 -67 -21 -47 -185 -51 -15 -553 195.6 0.0 131.0 0.7
3 0.4 0.7 (-4.0) -33 2 -31 -15 -16 -12 15 -13 -19 12.1 0.4 13.7 10.8
4 0.3 0.5 (-4.0) -13 -19 -32 -48 15 -45 -35 16 42 30.9 0.9 102.6 2.5
3 0.3 0.5 (-4.0) -13 20 7 -26 33 -44 -6 26 8 30.0 0.1 35.1 3.0
5 0.2 0.4 (-1.0) -2 -32 -34 -28 -6 -10 -35 3 -146 61.2 0.2 19.1 0.8
2 0.2 0.4 (-4.0) -13 134 122 78 44 162 126 9 -59 29.8 0.3 23.6 3.4

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 8 0.8 1.3 (-3.4) -10 -85 -95 -85 -10 -80 -102 17 44 35.1 0.3 24.7 2.8
Total 421 58.9 100.0 (-3.4) -10 -66 -76 -47 -29 -142 -49 -18 -53 35.1 0.4 62.0 4.0

25



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

J P Morgan
Credit Suisse
Pipeline Trading
Instinet
Morgan Stanley
Liquidnet
Goldman Sachs
ISI Group
Citigroup Global Markets
Jefferies
Sanford Bernstein
RBC Dain Rauscher
Deutsche Bank
Lazard Freres
Cowen & Co
Stifel Nicolaus
UBS Securities
Oppenheimer & Co
Bank of America
Raymond James
ITG
Macquarie Securities
BMO Capital Markets
Friedman Billings Ramse
Knight Equity Markets
KeyBanc Capital Markets
William Blair & Company
Wells Fargo Securities
Piper Jaffray
SunTrust Robinson Hump

158 38.4 14.9 (-3.6) -12 -83 -95 -70 -25 -275 -76 -7 17 30.2 0.6 45.6 8.1
229 38.1 14.8 (-3.5) -9 -58 -66 -45 -22 -114 -44 -14 -34 39.9 0.5 54.2 4.2
249 21.6 8.4 (-1.4) -3 -100 -102 -64 -38 -111 -83 -17 23 51.6 0.8 18.9 1.7
94 20.6 8.0 (-1.1) -2 -112 -113 -74 -39 -614 -88 -23 -21 70.3 0.4 71.8 3.2
64 16.7 6.5 (-3.3) -11 -89 -100 -71 -29 -157 -79 -11 -1 31.1 0.4 104.8 8.4

214 14.8 5.8 (-1.5) -3 -50 -53 -40 -13 -101 -45 -5 14 44.6 0.7 19.8 1.6
74 14.1 5.5 (-3.9) -8 -13 -21 -23 2 6 -14 1 -8 49.2 0.4 49.9 3.9
46 11.0 4.3 (-3.7) -16 -56 -72 -56 -16 -189 -51 -5 62 23.9 0.3 120.1 10.1
44 8.6 3.3 (-4.0) -9 -59 -68 -59 -9 -141 -74 15 45 42.8 0.5 45.3 4.6
29 6.3 2.5 (-3.1) -9 -104 -113 -79 -34 14 -97 -7 39 34.2 0.8 31.8 6.4
19 5.8 2.3 (-4.0) -8 -25 -33 -22 -11 -56 -26 1 32 49.4 0.4 76.3 6.2
29 5.2 2.0 (-3.6) -11 -124 -135 -89 -46 -450 -95 -29 19 34.4 0.4 29.6 5.2
26 5.1 2.0 (-4.0) -8 -16 -24 -18 -7 -194 -23 6 59 49.8 0.5 36.6 4.0
41 4.2 1.6 (-3.4) -13 -19 -32 -20 -12 -465 -3 -15 -8 26.3 1.0 22.6 3.9
21 4.0 1.5 (-4.0) -13 -28 -41 -27 -14 -77 -24 -4 86 29.7 0.3 59.8 6.3
19 3.8 1.5 (-3.5) -16 -74 -91 -77 -14 -107 -80 5 224 21.4 0.4 47.0 9.3
26 3.7 1.4 (-4.0) -10 -58 -68 -68 1 -105 -84 27 178 42.0 0.8 47.0 3.5
21 3.7 1.4 (-3.4) -15 5 -10 -8 -1 18 11 -6 5 23.4 0.2 56.6 7.5
22 3.3 1.3 (-3.4) -16 -27 -44 -38 -5 -23 -20 -8 -50 20.7 0.4 27.8 7.3
14 2.9 1.1 (-4.0) -7 -20 -27 -20 -7 -18 -20 0 -20 56.8 0.6 23.6 3.6
33 2.4 0.9 (-1.9) -4 -235 -240 -176 -64 -452 -237 2 70 45.0 0.7 16.7 1.7
12 2.3 0.9 (-4.0) -8 53 45 40 5 52 68 -15 14 50.6 0.5 31.8 3.7
9 2.0 0.8 (-4.0) -10 -61 -71 -51 -20 -238 -64 2 38 42.0 0.2 82.8 5.4
9 2.0 0.8 (-3.5) -10 -161 -171 -81 -91 -64 -102 -60 -74 36.7 0.4 83.4 6.2

28 1.9 0.7 (-1.8) -6 -152 -158 -93 -65 -222 -114 -37 145 30.3 0.7 35.0 2.3
4 1.6 0.6 (-4.0) -9 -57 -66 -51 -15 5 -54 -3 -162 44.0 0.1 272.9 9.0

11 1.6 0.6 (-2.4) -27 -101 -127 -45 -83 -129 -55 -46 323 9.1 0.2 29.7 15.7
9 1.5 0.6 (-2.9) -30 -139 -168 -135 -34 -195 -135 -4 36 10.1 0.5 65.1 17.3

10 1.4 0.5 (-3.7) -10 -83 -93 -93 -0 -220 -102 19 103 36.8 0.4 16.4 3.8
4 1.1 0.4 (-4.0) -16 7 -9 8 -17 28 39 -32 -204 25.2 0.3 42.8 10.9

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 85 7.6 3.0 (-3.3) -12 -51 -64 -63 -0 -174 -68 16 39 27.3 0.5 61.8 3.3
Total 1,653 257.4 100.0 (-3.2) -9 -69 -78 -56 -22 -187 -61 -8 15 35.6 0.5 53.8 4.4

26



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: BLACKROCK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. :  US-Large Cap GrowtFourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 131 59.0 100.0 -88 -66 -10 (-3.4) -164 -121 0 -42 19 -2.1 0.4 62.0 13
131 59.0 100.0 -88 -66 -10 (-3.4) -164 -121 0 -42 19 -2.1 0.4 62.0 13

27



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS

28



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-12

-8

-4

0

4

8

12

16

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-73 bp (-$1,012,645)
-97 bp (-$391,105)
-33 bp (-$98,960)
-57 bp (-$238,917)

-105 bp (-$283,663)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

3 bp ($36,161)
-3 bp (-$10,974)
3 bp ($8,145)

15 bp ($61,480)
-8 bp (-$22,490)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

21% (-65bp) 21% (5bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-7bp
-74bp

-116bp
-160bp
-299bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

24bp
3bp

-13bp
-25bp
-99bp

underperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -66 bp, which underperformed the Brokerage benchmark of -50bp by -16 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were -105 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -97 bp by -8 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragegreaterThe average Commission was -3.1¢ (-13 bp), which was 0.1¢

Decisions took up to 11 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 96%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $27.0 million, which generated an average return of 167 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

29



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

40.2 -97 -95 0 -11 -3 33 820 314 216
29.7 -33 -36 0 8 3 25 -72 16 -17
41.7 -57 -72 0 61 15 44 -2,012 156 99
27.0 -105 -97 0 -22 -8 24 1,293 272 167

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

-35 -47 -15 (-3.2) -97 -95 -61 -17 (-2.9)
-18 -0 -15 (-3.1) -33 -36 -17 -17 (-2.9)
-21 -21 -15 (-3.1) -57 -72 -38 -16 (-2.9)
-39 -52 -13 (-3.1) -105 -97 -50 -16 (-3.0)

-28 -30 -15 (-3.1) -73 -76 -42 -17 (-2.9)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-3.5¢

-3.0¢

-2.5¢

-2.0¢

-1.5¢

-1.0¢

-0.5¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-16
-14
-12
-10

-8
-6
-4
-2
0
2
4

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-3.1¢ (-15bp)
-3.2¢ (-15bp)
-3.1¢ (-15bp)
-3.1¢ (-15bp)
-3.1¢ (-13bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-3 bp
-1 bp
2 bp
1 bp

-16 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 138.6 -73 -76 0 36 3 123 -132 194 121

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-1.6¢
-2.5¢
-3.0¢
-3.3¢
-3.7¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

22bp
3bp

-5bp
-17bp
-57bp

60% (-3.1¢) 37% (1bp)

30



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-400

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 213 27.0 100 -39 -52 -13 (-3.1) -105 -97 0 -8 24.0 -0.1 1.9 1.9 5.5

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

110 14.0 52 -50 -32 -12 (-3.0) -94 -108 0 14 12.6 -0.4 1.8 2.0 5.2
103 13.0 48 -28 -74 -15 (-3.2) -117 -85 0 -32 11.4 0.3 2.1 1.8 5.9

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-800

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

800

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

31



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-30.0

-25.0

-20.0

-15.0

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

32



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Goldman Sachs
Liquidnet
BNY ConvergEx Group
Credit Suisse
Raymond James
William Blair & Company
J P Morgan
Knight Equity Markets
Buckingham
Collins Stewart & Co
Oppenheimer & Co
Deutsche Bank
Instinet
Jefferies
Keefe Bruyette & Woods
Bank of America
Barclays Capital
Wells Fargo Securities
Morgan Keegan
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Pacific Crest Securities
SunTrust Robinson Hump
Morgan Stanley
Piper Jaffray
Sandler O Neill
BTIG, LLC
Lazard Freres
Wedbush Morgan
Leerink Swann
Reynders Gray

205 10.5 38.7 (-2.0) -9 -84 -93 -74 -19 -39 -77 -8 17 22.8 2.6 1.6 2.2
60 5.5 20.4 (-4.0) -16 -32 -48 -24 -24 -5 -5 -26 -49 25.3 1.7 2.4 3.6
15 1.2 4.4 (-4.0) -18 5 -13 -24 11 -4 -9 15 13 21.7 0.9 2.5 3.7
16 0.9 3.4 (-4.0) -18 24 5 -10 15 88 15 9 -5 22.1 3.7 1.3 2.6
14 0.9 3.3 (-3.9) -18 -160 -179 -52 -127 -187 -96 -64 -164 21.5 2.2 2.1 3.0
5 0.7 2.5 (-4.0) -12 -71 -82 -62 -20 -79 -54 -16 -14 33.9 0.7 3.3 3.9
1 0.6 2.1 (0.0) 0 114 114 100 14 141 112 2 -32 25.0 3.6 2.3 22.5
6 0.5 1.8 (-4.0) -13 -117 -130 -131 2 188 -107 -10 389 32.1 1.6 1.6 2.6
3 0.5 1.8 (-4.0) -14 2 -13 -3 -9 48 19 -17 -210 27.1 1.0 1.6 5.8
4 0.5 1.8 (-3.7) -9 -17 -26 -71 44 -40 -56 39 242 37.6 1.0 2.6 3.0
6 0.5 1.7 (-4.0) -21 -179 -200 -96 -104 -102 -129 -50 -118 19.0 0.9 2.2 4.0
5 0.4 1.4 (-4.0) -20 163 142 108 35 119 133 30 153 19.9 1.7 1.1 4.0
6 0.4 1.3 (-4.0) -19 71 53 -12 65 71 71 0 174 21.6 0.4 1.7 2.7
3 0.4 1.3 (-4.0) -14 -237 -251 -151 -100 -244 -169 -68 173 28.1 1.2 2.0 4.2
3 0.3 1.2 (-4.0) -14 -64 -78 -86 9 -98 -78 14 -505 28.8 2.1 1.8 3.7
5 0.3 1.1 (-3.1) -17 -197 -214 -170 -45 -201 -177 -20 277 17.5 0.6 2.7 3.5
6 0.3 1.1 (-3.0) -17 76 59 52 7 162 69 8 -102 17.7 0.2 1.6 2.9
4 0.3 1.0 (-3.8) -17 -68 -85 -102 17 -17 -92 24 194 21.7 0.6 2.0 3.2
5 0.3 1.0 (-4.0) -30 13 -17 -7 -10 265 45 -32 279 13.3 1.6 0.9 4.2
3 0.2 0.9 (-3.5) -19 37 18 -10 28 103 35 2 160 18.5 2.4 2.4 4.5
2 0.2 0.9 (-4.0) -16 -72 -88 -103 15 -165 -100 28 31 25.1 1.2 2.7 4.7
4 0.2 0.8 (-4.0) -18 98 79 -46 125 251 88 10 378 22.0 0.9 1.2 2.5
2 0.2 0.8 (-4.0) -23 121 99 54 45 127 119 2 -14 18.2 0.7 1.6 5.7
3 0.2 0.6 (-4.0) -27 15 -13 -30 17 -27 -17 32 -42 14.2 0.4 1.7 3.6
1 0.2 0.6 (-4.0) -39 23 -15 -89 74 69 -47 70 445 10.4 0.4 3.3 15.0
1 0.1 0.5 (-4.0) -12 -107 -119 -129 10 -147 -120 13 218 33.9 1.4 1.9 3.7
4 0.1 0.4 (-3.4) -26 -134 -160 -126 -34 32 -131 -3 -66 13.5 2.2 0.7 2.1
1 0.1 0.4 (-4.0) -12 -205 -216 -189 -28 -232 -225 21 130 33.6 0.4 1.9 3.2
1 0.1 0.4 (-4.0) -11 -127 -138 56 -195 -663 -59 -68 -586 39.0 0.4 2.4 2.7
3 0.1 0.3 (-3.3) -21 -64 -85 -47 -39 11 9 -74 175 15.7 1.0 1.4 1.7

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 16 0.6 2.3 (-4.0) -18 -28 -46 -53 7 236 -12 -16 91 22.8 0.5 1.4 1.7
Total 413 27.0 100.0 (-3.1) -13 -52 -66 -50 -16 -12 -41 -11 13 23.0 1.9 1.9 2.8

33



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Goldman Sachs
Liquidnet
BNY ConvergEx Group
Instinet
Jefferies
Credit Suisse
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Knight Equity Markets
J P Morgan
Bank of America
Oppenheimer & Co
RBC Dain Rauscher
Pacific Crest Securities
Deutsche Bank
Raymond James
Robert W Baird
Piper Jaffray
Barclays Capital
SunTrust Robinson Hump
William Blair & Company
Buckingham
Janney Montgomery Scot
Collins Stewart & Co
Citigroup Global Markets
Stifel Nicolaus
Keefe Bruyette & Woods
Morgan Stanley
Leerink Swann
Sidoti & Co
Wells Fargo Securities

958 54.5 39.4 (-2.0) -10 -41 -51 -50 -1 -60 -48 7 5 20.8 4.4 1.5 2.7
269 21.3 15.3 (-4.0) -18 -21 -39 -31 -8 -30 -10 -11 3 22.7 3.7 1.8 3.5
95 8.9 6.5 (-3.9) -20 27 7 -10 17 17 16 11 56 20.1 2.8 1.9 4.7
60 5.0 3.6 (-4.0) -20 -22 -42 -41 -1 -17 -15 -7 36 19.6 4.7 2.0 4.2
32 4.2 3.0 (-3.9) -16 -104 -120 -87 -33 -139 -93 -11 -64 24.6 3.4 1.8 5.3
41 3.1 2.3 (-3.8) -26 -24 -50 -51 1 -29 -32 8 10 14.6 4.2 1.5 5.2
24 3.0 2.2 (-3.9) -18 -61 -79 -57 -22 -37 -41 -20 -26 20.8 1.9 1.7 6.0
37 2.9 2.1 (-4.0) -15 6 -9 -18 9 44 8 -2 18 26.4 2.5 1.7 3.0
16 2.7 1.9 (-3.3) -15 -28 -44 -20 -23 -27 -23 -5 -202 21.6 5.1 1.5 7.8
28 2.5 1.8 (-3.6) -16 -40 -56 -69 13 62 -52 12 20 22.7 1.7 3.0 4.0
32 2.2 1.6 (-3.9) -17 -19 -36 -25 -11 90 -27 8 -14 23.3 1.5 2.2 3.0
22 2.2 1.6 (-3.9) -19 -67 -85 -80 -5 -63 -68 1 33 20.9 1.7 1.8 4.7
25 2.0 1.5 (-3.9) -18 -100 -118 -52 -65 -258 -72 -28 -186 22.0 7.0 1.6 3.7
16 2.0 1.5 (-3.9) -16 6 -10 -21 11 73 4 2 154 24.5 1.2 2.3 5.3
26 1.8 1.3 (-3.9) -19 -147 -166 -67 -99 -526 -100 -47 -177 21.5 2.6 1.7 3.2
20 1.6 1.2 (-3.9) -21 -72 -93 -84 -9 -56 -59 -13 -55 18.9 3.9 1.9 4.3
16 1.6 1.2 (-3.9) -20 -1 -21 -17 -4 -15 3 -5 -8 19.1 1.8 1.9 5.2
18 1.4 1.0 (-2.7) -10 120 110 61 49 219 107 13 -181 26.1 1.0 2.1 2.9
14 1.3 0.9 (-4.0) -11 4 -7 -30 23 146 5 -1 90 34.9 1.9 1.6 2.6
11 1.1 0.8 (-3.8) -18 1 -17 -39 22 576 -15 16 -3 21.9 0.9 2.6 4.7
8 1.0 0.8 (-3.8) -16 -61 -77 -61 -16 -73 -54 -7 -127 23.8 1.3 1.6 5.4

22 1.0 0.7 (-3.3) -17 -62 -79 -42 -38 -186 -26 -36 100 18.5 11.2 1.4 2.4
6 0.8 0.6 (-3.8) -12 -113 -125 -131 6 -120 -131 19 202 31.9 1.1 2.2 3.9
8 0.7 0.5 (-3.2) -16 -131 -147 -143 -4 -14 -126 -5 289 19.3 0.8 2.5 4.8
8 0.7 0.5 (-3.9) -17 148 131 85 47 229 142 6 190 23.9 2.3 2.0 3.9
7 0.7 0.5 (-4.0) -19 -43 -62 -79 18 -56 -56 13 -232 21.8 3.9 1.4 4.7

11 0.7 0.5 (-4.0) -18 40 22 -28 50 158 16 25 -33 21.8 1.1 1.7 3.0
14 0.7 0.5 (-3.6) -22 -8 -30 -32 2 13 -29 21 -49 17.0 1.5 1.9 3.0
10 0.7 0.5 (-4.0) -27 37 10 -53 63 123 -16 53 195 14.9 9.6 1.3 4.5
6 0.5 0.4 (-3.9) -14 -47 -61 -93 32 104 -54 7 103 27.3 2.8 2.1 3.1

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 93 5.5 4.0 (-3.9) -18 1 -17 -30 13 32 -1 2 186 21.6 2.2 1.8 2.8
Total 1,953 138.5 100.0 (-3.1) -15 -30 -45 -42 -3 -32 -31 1 9 21.3 3.6 1.7 3.3

34



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: CHARTWELL INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  US-Small Cap Growth Fourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 213 27.0 100.0 -39 -52 -13 (-3.1) -105 -97 0 -8 24 -0.1 1.9 1.9 6
213 27.0 100.0 -39 -52 -13 (-3.1) -105 -97 0 -8 24 -0.1 1.9 1.9 6

35



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

36



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

-4

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-8

-6

-4

-2

0

2

4

6

8

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

1 bp ($31,447)
3 bp ($47,728)

-4 bp (-$37,977)
2 bp ($17,912)
1 bp ($3,783)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-3 bp (-$105,866)
-5 bp (-$68,031)
-8 bp (-$84,732)
1 bp ($5,274)
7 bp ($41,622)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT,
LLC

Rank 1-Year

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT,
LLC

Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

15% (1bp) 54% (-4bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

30bp
-9bp

-20bp
-39bp
-85bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

20bp
0bp

-4bp
-10bp
-29bp

outperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -5 bp, which underperformed the Brokerage benchmark of -5bp by -0 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were 1 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -7 bp by 7 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragelesserThe average Commission was -0.1¢ (-0 bp), which was 1.8¢

Decisions took up to 11 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 104%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $55.9 million, which generated an average return of 26 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

37



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

138.6 3 8 0 -68 -5 63 571 -3 1
107.7 -4 4 0 -85 -8 48 -35 46 43
80.9 2 2 0 5 1 42 -1,292 -58 -56
55.9 1 -7 0 42 7 26 1,003 26 26

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

8 -4 -0 (-0.1) 3 8 4 -6 (-1.8)
2 -5 -0 (-0.0) -4 4 16 -6 (-1.8)
9 -7 -0 (-0.1) 2 2 -3 -6 (-1.8)
6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 -7 -5 -6 (-1.8)

6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 4 4 -6 (-1.8)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-0.1¢

-0.1¢

-0.1¢

-0.1¢

-0.0¢

-0.0¢

-0.0¢

-0.0¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-24

-20

-16

-12

-8

-4

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-0.1¢ (-0bp)
-0.1¢ (-0bp)
-0.0¢ (-0bp)
-0.1¢ (-0bp)
-0.1¢ (-0bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-10 bp
-8 bp

-21 bp
-4 bp
-0 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 383.1 1 4 0 -106 -3 180 70 3 4

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT,
LLC

Rank 1-Year

D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT,
LLC

Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-0.3¢
-1.5¢
-2.1¢
-2.7¢
-3.6¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

12bp
0bp

-3bp
-8bp

-23bp

2% (-0.1¢) 84% (-11bp)

38



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 1,798 55.9 100 6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 -7 0 7 26.1 -0.1 0.1 72.9 0.9

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

923 28.4 51 -20 1 -0 (-0.1) -19 -32 0 12 13.3 -0.1 0.1 68.6 1.0
875 27.5 49 33 -11 -0 (-0.0) 22 19 0 2 12.9 -0.0 0.1 77.3 0.9

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

39



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-10.0

-8.0

-6.0

-4.0

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

40



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Barclays Capital
Cantor Fitzgerald
Credit Agricole Indosuez
Penson Financial
Bank of America
Morgan Stanley
Goldman Sachs
Credit Suisse
BNY ConvergEx Group

4,458 52.7 93.9 (-0.0) -0 -6 -6 -5 -1 -10 -5 -1 6 32.9 0.1 72.9 0.4
19 1.2 2.1 (-2.5) -4 40 36 1 35 34 8 31 77 64.0 0.1 122.5 1.0
68 1.0 1.8 (-0.2) -0 -16 -16 -13 -3 12 -13 -3 -8 50.0 0.1 58.1 0.3
19 0.6 1.0 (-0.6) -2 -24 -26 -9 -18 18 -5 -20 16 38.4 0.4 19.9 0.7
6 0.3 0.5 (-2.7) -4 -2 -6 4 -10 -97 11 -14 16 68.6 0.0 55.0 0.6
1 0.2 0.3 (-3.0) -5 111 105 72 33 169 128 -17 -32 58.6 0.1 51.4 2.8
4 0.1 0.3 (-0.7) -1 23 21 6 15 192 2 21 204 52.4 0.4 12.8 0.7
1 0.1 0.1 (-2.0) -6 -55 -61 -206 145 -108 -220 164 -70 34.6 0.3 5.2 1.9
1 0.0 0.1 (-0.7) -3 -59 -62 -8 -54 -12 -24 -35 169 24.8 0.0 208.5 1.6

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 4,577 56.1 100.0 (-0.1) -0 -5 -5 -5 -0 -8 -5 -0 8 33.6 0.1 72.9 0.4

41



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Barclays Capital
Penson Financial
Credit Agricole Indosuez
Cantor Fitzgerald
Bank of America
Goldman Sachs
CA Cheuvreux
Murphy & Durieu
BNY ConvergEx Group
Morgan Stanley
Jefferies
Credit Suisse
Princeton Securities
J P Morgan

26,583 359.6 93.9 (-0.0) -0 -4 -4 5 -9 -3 -2 -2 -1 31.2 0.1 66.8 0.4
126 6.4 1.7 (-0.7) -2 -12 -14 61 -75 -7 -4 -8 -8 39.5 0.3 74.6 1.3
316 5.5 1.4 (-0.2) -0 -21 -22 -12 -10 -59 -18 -4 24 51.0 0.1 53.4 0.3
64 3.9 1.0 (-2.3) -5 -11 -16 -11 -4 -34 -8 -3 9 46.8 0.1 103.6 1.3
37 3.1 0.8 (-2.2) -8 -99 -107 -113 7 -268 -137 39 200 27.6 0.2 69.6 3.0
45 1.7 0.4 (-0.8) -3 4 1 25 -24 -55 -21 25 33 26.3 0.2 84.7 1.4
38 0.8 0.2 (-0.2) -1 -10 -11 -2 -9 -63 -1 -9 27 38.4 0.1 67.8 0.5
9 0.6 0.2 (-0.7) -2 76 74 58 15 66 81 -5 -12 28.2 0.2 115.8 2.3

15 0.4 0.1 (-0.7) -2 30 28 37 -9 44 46 -16 113 38.7 0.2 99.6 0.8
4 0.2 0.1 (-2.3) -11 101 90 59 31 120 109 -8 1 20.8 0.1 76.2 2.6
1 0.2 0.1 (-2.0) -6 -14 -20 -24 4 -75 -15 2 6 33.3 1.3 5.1 6.2
3 0.2 0.1 (-2.1) -5 -141 -146 -112 -34 -156 -126 -15 -10 40.1 0.1 15.7 1.7
1 0.1 0.0 (-0.7) -4 -77 -81 -42 -39 -8 -58 -20 -57 18.3 0.0 62.0 6.5
2 0.1 0.0 (-3.0) -5 -38 -43 -13 -31 -168 -33 -5 40 60.8 0.1 38.0 0.9

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 27,244 382.8 100.0 (-0.1) -0 -5 -5 4 -10 -7 -3 -2 2 31.6 0.1 67.3 0.4

42



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: D.E. SHAW INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC :  US-Large Cap CorFourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 1,798 55.9 100.0 6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 -7 0 7 26 -0.1 0.1 72.9 1
1,798 55.9 100.0 6 -5 -0 (-0.1) 1 -7 0 7 26 -0.1 0.1 72.9 1

43



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

JENNISON ASSOCIATES

44



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-13 bp (-$140,346)
28 bp ($97,160)
19 bp ($51,671)

-78 bp (-$239,634)
-26 bp (-$49,543)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

36 bp ($398,909)
45 bp ($156,728)
44 bp ($120,430)
14 bp ($41,530)
42 bp ($80,221)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

JENNISON ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

JENNISON ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

31% (-10bp) 18% (34bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

90bp
23bp

-33bp
-91bp

-124bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

53bp
26bp
9bp

-8bp
-27bp

outperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -6 bp, which outperformed  the Brokerage benchmark of -34bp by 29 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were -26 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -69 bp by 42 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragegreaterThe average Commission was -3.0¢ (-15 bp), which was 0.3¢

Decisions took up to 11 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 39%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $18.9 million, which generated an average return of 158 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

45



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

35.0 28 -17 0 157 45 14 681 72 99
27.4 19 -25 0 120 44 11 -191 27 46
30.6 -78 -92 0 42 14 18 -1,990 457 378
18.9 -26 -69 0 80 42 10 1,350 184 158

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

-8 51 -15 (-3.2) 28 -17 1 -14 (-2.8)
-4 34 -11 (-3.1) 19 -25 -2 -14 (-2.8)

-73 5 -11 (-2.1) -78 -92 -25 -14 (-2.8)
-20 10 -15 (-3.0) -26 -69 -34 -14 (-2.7)

-27 27 -13 (-2.8) -13 -48 -13 -14 (-2.7)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-3.5¢

-3.0¢

-2.5¢

-2.0¢

-1.5¢

-1.0¢

-0.5¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-2.8¢ (-13bp)
-3.2¢ (-15bp)
-3.1¢ (-11bp)
-2.1¢ (-11bp)
-3.0¢ (-15bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

27 bp
35 bp
25 bp
20 bp
29 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 111.9 -13 -48 0 399 36 52 -150 185 172

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

JENNISON ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

JENNISON ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-0.8¢
-1.7¢
-2.6¢
-3.1¢
-3.7¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

46bp
16bp
4bp

-5bp
-22bp

69% (-2.8¢) 11% (27bp)

46



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 131 18.9 100 -20 10 -15 (-3.0) -26 -69 0 42 9.8 1.6 3.1 1.8 7.4

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

67 9.1 48 -29 46 -14 (-2.7) 4 -46 0 50 4.7 1.0 2.7 1.8 6.8
64 9.8 52 -13 -24 -17 (-3.3) -54 -89 0 35 5.1 2.2 3.5 1.9 8.0

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-800

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

800

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

47



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-25.0

-20.0

-15.0

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

48



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Knight Equity Markets
RBC Dain Rauscher
Deutsche Bank
Goldman Sachs
Credit Suisse
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Bank of America
Morgan Stanley
Weeden & Co
Barclays Capital
Sanford Bernstein
ITG
J P Morgan
Robert W Baird
Jefferies
William Blair & Company
Bloomberg Tradebook
Piper Jaffray
Raymond James
Evercore Partners
JonesTrading
NBCN Clearing
UBS Securities
Friedman Billings Ramsey
Wells Fargo Securities
SunTrust Robinson Hump
Keefe Bruyette & Woods
Lazard Freres
Guggenheim Capital
Fidelity Capital Markets

50 3.0 15.6 (-3.7) -16 -48 -64 -96 32 -285 -66 18 154 24.1 3.1 1.7 2.5
52 2.2 11.5 (-1.9) -7 32 24 6 18 84 22 10 17 26.0 2.3 1.8 1.6
20 1.8 9.7 (-3.5) -22 -12 -33 -49 15 1,007 -16 4 36 16.0 8.3 1.8 5.8
51 1.7 8.9 (-1.7) -10 -15 -25 -28 4 3 -11 -4 13 17.8 2.6 1.5 1.8
23 1.5 7.9 (-2.3) -14 70 55 27 29 54 41 29 113 15.9 1.2 1.7 4.1
11 0.7 3.9 (-3.7) -13 36 22 -9 32 195 13 23 106 28.2 1.3 2.2 2.4
11 0.7 3.5 (-3.7) -16 -75 -91 -98 8 -64 -63 -12 -91 23.9 3.3 1.5 2.5
10 0.6 3.4 (-3.7) -14 13 -0 -14 14 51 13 1 101 27.0 0.4 2.9 2.4
7 0.6 3.4 (-3.7) -15 -4 -19 -19 -0 18 -5 1 -48 24.5 0.8 3.5 3.7

12 0.6 3.2 (-3.7) -9 39 30 15 15 141 40 -1 -1 40.4 1.2 1.9 1.2
10 0.5 2.6 (-3.7) -17 51 34 16 18 131 49 2 -62 21.4 2.0 1.8 2.3
24 0.5 2.5 (-1.0) -4 -11 -15 -106 92 -312 -83 73 198 22.6 4.4 1.5 0.9
6 0.3 1.8 (-3.7) -34 -47 -81 -79 -2 -95 -53 6 228 10.8 2.8 1.6 5.3
4 0.3 1.8 (-3.7) -10 126 116 53 63 311 110 16 -21 39.3 2.0 2.9 2.2
9 0.3 1.8 (-2.0) -16 287 271 -148 418 -57 -85 372 1,006 12.5 28.2 1.5 2.9
4 0.3 1.6 (-3.7) -16 -13 -29 -77 48 304 -34 21 -84 23.2 0.9 2.4 3.3

13 0.3 1.5 (-1.0) -5 -24 -29 -70 41 -45 -73 49 198 18.8 2.3 1.0 1.1
3 0.3 1.4 (-3.7) -19 92 72 63 9 53 92 -1 102 18.1 1.8 1.0 4.8

11 0.3 1.4 (-3.7) -29 -197 -225 -197 -28 -208 -202 5 -74 12.9 3.0 1.1 1.9
3 0.3 1.4 (-3.7) -67 177 110 9 100 147 120 56 -177 5.2 2.8 0.6 16.1
3 0.3 1.4 (-3.0) -29 0 -28 -34 5 -7 -0 1 -8 10.5 1.8 0.6 8.3
7 0.2 1.2 (-3.7) -14 188 175 87 88 246 145 44 351 27.9 1.0 2.3 1.2
3 0.2 0.9 (-3.7) -10 -25 -34 -29 -5 -6 -19 -5 -18 37.5 0.2 3.6 1.5
2 0.2 0.8 (-3.7) -20 197 178 112 66 167 178 20 -451 18.4 0.7 1.7 4.4
5 0.2 0.8 (-3.7) -27 119 93 93 -0 230 164 -45 -270 13.8 1.3 0.9 2.3
2 0.1 0.7 (-3.7) -7 -113 -121 -117 -4 86 -108 -6 -230 48.8 0.4 3.7 1.3
1 0.1 0.7 (-3.7) -15 -98 -112 -62 -50 -141 -50 -47 39 25.3 0.6 2.2 5.1
4 0.1 0.6 (-3.7) -13 -303 -316 -168 -148 -885 -233 -71 161 30.0 0.8 1.9 1.0
3 0.1 0.6 (-3.7) -9 15 7 -40 47 134 -38 53 -35 43.6 0.4 3.3 0.9
5 0.1 0.5 (-3.7) -16 -51 -66 -96 30 -5 -67 16 1 24.0 1.5 1.2 0.8

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 22 0.5 2.9 (-3.6) -28 34 6 -15 21 -11 5 29 256 12.8 1.5 1.9 1.9
Total 391 18.9 100.0 (-3.0) -15 10 -6 -34 29 84 -8 18 71 19.5 3.1 1.8 2.5

49



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Jefferies
Knight Equity Markets
Goldman Sachs
Credit Suisse
RBC Dain Rauscher
Bank of America
Bloomberg Tradebook
UBS Securities
Raymond James
Deutsche Bank
ITG
Robert W Baird
Piper Jaffray
William Blair & Company
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Barclays Capital
Morgan Stanley
Stifel Nicolaus
J P Morgan
Oppenheimer & Co
Sanford Bernstein
Citigroup Global Markets
Guggenheim Capital
Collins Stewart & Co
Weeden & Co
BTIG, LLC
SG Americas
Friedman Billings Ramse
Sterne Agee & Leach
Lazard Freres

194 18.1 16.2 (-1.7) -10 8 -1 -42 41 -185 -17 26 -237 18.3 4.4 1.7 5.1
253 14.6 13.1 (-3.7) -15 5 -9 -21 12 11 -1 6 47 25.5 2.5 1.9 2.3
178 9.5 8.5 (-2.4) -9 70 61 -8 69 76 9 61 81 26.8 3.3 2.1 2.0
99 8.1 7.3 (-2.3) -10 18 8 8 1 17 13 5 60 23.2 19.2 2.0 3.5

105 5.9 5.3 (-2.3) -10 38 28 2 26 77 31 7 -17 23.4 3.2 2.2 2.4
83 5.5 4.9 (-3.2) -13 9 -4 -28 24 62 -5 14 112 24.8 2.7 1.8 2.7

126 3.6 3.2 (-1.2) -5 2 -3 -8 5 -105 -6 8 27 22.1 5.1 1.5 1.3
44 3.1 2.8 (-3.1) -12 53 41 -3 44 29 8 45 80 27.0 1.4 2.4 2.6
51 3.1 2.8 (-3.7) -15 19 4 -16 20 60 9 11 -11 24.7 1.2 2.5 2.4
33 2.4 2.1 (-2.6) -19 -35 -55 -42 -13 806 -9 -27 14 13.6 13.4 1.7 5.3
91 2.3 2.0 (-1.5) -7 62 56 -8 63 25 26 36 177 23.6 4.4 1.7 1.0
27 2.2 1.9 (-3.7) -12 125 113 91 22 179 136 -10 -54 30.0 2.6 3.3 2.7
24 2.1 1.9 (-1.9) -15 -18 -33 -15 -19 54 13 -31 27 12.8 3.0 1.6 6.9
35 1.9 1.7 (-3.7) -25 -46 -71 -108 37 98 -69 23 77 14.8 6.5 1.9 3.6
23 1.8 1.6 (-3.7) -18 35 17 -6 23 105 23 12 17 21.4 1.1 2.8 3.8
30 1.7 1.5 (-3.4) -11 54 43 16 26 97 43 11 38 30.6 2.9 1.6 1.9
21 1.6 1.4 (-3.7) -13 105 92 39 53 -76 54 51 -52 29.2 1.6 2.5 2.6
33 1.5 1.4 (-3.7) -13 8 -5 -29 24 51 -6 14 -62 28.1 5.3 2.1 1.7
20 1.2 1.1 (-3.7) -31 101 70 38 32 105 91 9 199 12.1 2.4 1.8 5.1
17 1.1 1.0 (-3.7) -17 72 55 19 36 175 58 14 -32 23.1 2.4 1.8 3.0
19 1.1 1.0 (-3.7) -14 32 18 11 7 92 38 -6 -74 26.8 2.5 2.2 2.1
11 1.1 1.0 (-3.7) -10 142 132 96 36 101 134 8 91 37.8 2.7 2.2 2.6
9 1.1 1.0 (-3.7) -19 122 102 -48 150 146 49 72 298 18.4 17.2 1.9 6.4
6 1.0 0.9 (-3.7) -19 12 -7 -8 1 12 14 -2 -8 19.2 10.0 1.7 8.5

12 1.0 0.9 (-3.7) -14 81 67 31 36 106 64 18 -18 26.4 3.7 2.7 3.1
20 0.9 0.8 (-3.0) -14 16 2 -6 8 183 12 4 4 21.3 1.7 1.8 2.2
5 0.8 0.8 (-3.7) -16 74 58 14 43 93 59 15 -22 23.8 4.0 2.1 7.1

12 0.8 0.7 (-3.7) -14 60 46 16 30 85 37 23 61 25.5 0.3 3.7 2.7
13 0.8 0.7 (-3.7) -13 7 -6 -8 2 -27 1 5 158 29.4 0.9 2.5 2.1
19 0.8 0.7 (-3.7) -11 5 -6 -17 11 -58 5 -0 2 32.3 2.4 1.5 1.2

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 183 11.2 10.0 (-3.6) -20 21 1 -14 15 114 11 10 31 18.2 3.4 2.3 3.4
Total 1,796 111.7 100.0 (-2.8) -13 27 14 -13 27 33 11 17 -1 21.6 4.8 2.0 2.9

50



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: JENNISON ASSOCIATES :  US-Small Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 131 18.9 100.0 -20 10 -15 (-3.0) -26 -69 0 42 10 1.6 3.1 1.8 7
131 18.9 100.0 -20 10 -15 (-3.0) -26 -69 0 42 10 1.6 3.1 1.8 7

51



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS

52



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-7 bp (-$58,417)
17 bp ($36,093)

-44 bp (-$137,347)
26 bp ($44,537)
-2 bp (-$1,699)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

14 bp ($114,677)
18 bp ($39,164)
2 bp ($7,161)

33 bp ($56,932)
12 bp ($11,420)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

23% (-8bp) 15% (15bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

22bp
-13bp
-52bp
-79bp

-103bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

18bp
11bp
0bp

-16bp
-23bp

outperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -6 bp, which outperformed  the Brokerage benchmark of -10bp by 3 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were -2 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -14 bp by 12 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragelesserThe average Commission was -0.5¢ (-5 bp), which was 0.6¢

Decisions took up to 10 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 10%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $9.4 million, which generated an average return of -340 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

53



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

21.3 17 -1 0 39 18 5 175 -45 -28
31.5 -44 -46 0 7 2 9 15 -42 -86
17.4 26 -7 0 57 33 5 -2,063 -545 -520
9.4 -2 -14 0 11 12 3 639 -338 -340

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

0 26 -10 (-1.2) 17 -1 2 -12 (-1.0)
-39 1 -6 (-0.7) -44 -46 -11 -12 (-1.0)
11 21 -7 (-0.7) 26 -7 -0 -12 (-1.0)
5 -1 -5 (-0.5) -2 -14 -10 -12 (-1.0)

-12 12 -7 (-0.8) -7 -22 -5 -12 (-1.0)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-1.4¢

-1.2¢

-1.0¢

-0.8¢

-0.6¢

-0.4¢

-0.2¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-0.8¢ (-7bp)
-1.2¢ (-10bp)
-0.7¢ (-6bp)
-0.7¢ (-7bp)
-0.5¢ (-5bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

10 bp
15 bp
7 bp

15 bp
3 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 79.6 -7 -22 0 115 14 21 -322 -188 -195

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-0.6¢
-0.9¢
-1.1¢
-1.9¢
-4.5¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

15bp
9bp

-1bp
-8bp

-15bp

23% (-0.9¢) 15% (11bp)

54



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-200

-150

-100

-50

0

50

100

150

200

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 33 9.4 100 5 -1 -5 (-0.5) -2 -14 0 12 2.5 -0.0 0.5 39.2 31.1

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

18 4.2 44 20 -9 -5 (-0.9) 5 -15 0 20 1.1 0.1 0.4 20.8 12.8
15 5.2 56 -7 5 -5 (-0.3) -7 -13 0 6 1.4 -0.1 0.5 53.9 53.1

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

55



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-40.0

-30.0

-20.0

-10.0

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

56



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Sanford Bernstein
Citigroup Global Markets
Nomura Securities
Credit Suisse
Credit Lyonnais
UBS Securities
J P Morgan
Deutsche Bank

25 4.3 46.0 (-0.6) -5 16 11 11 0 39 103 -87 -55 11.8 0.4 49.5 14.6
15 1.6 17.6 (-0.5) -5 -43 -48 -43 -5 -73 -52 9 58 10.9 0.6 21.3 10.1
13 1.2 12.8 (-0.3) -5 -47 -52 -48 -4 -81 -48 1 -43 6.0 0.8 16.2 15.4
8 0.7 7.0 (-1.1) -5 48 43 29 14 48 56 -8 -91 21.1 0.2 108.8 3.8
9 0.6 6.6 (-1.3) -5 -21 -26 -20 -5 -82 -19 -1 36 26.2 0.5 6.6 2.6
7 0.6 5.9 (-0.2) -5 11 6 -2 8 -1 14 -3 -2 3.5 0.6 26.8 22.9
3 0.3 3.4 (-0.2) -5 -1 -6 -15 9 -0 4 -5 22 3.5 0.6 28.9 30.3
1 0.1 0.8 (-2.7) -8 273 265 -106 370 94 -142 414 610 34.9 0.0 17.9 2.1

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 81 9.4 100.0 (-0.5) -5 -1 -6 -10 3 -7 34 -36 -19 9.2 0.5 39.2 12.7

57



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Sanford Bernstein
Bank of America
Macquarie Securities
Citigroup Global Markets
Credit Lyonnais
Morgan Stanley
Credit Suisse
Nomura Securities
UBS Securities
J P Morgan
Goldman Sachs
Deutsche Bank

104 20.1 25.3 (-0.8) -6 23 18 5 13 40 35 -11 -6 13.7 0.5 46.1 14.2
60 13.8 17.3 (-1.7) -15 13 -2 -10 8 6 10 3 -28 11.3 0.5 66.2 20.4
59 9.8 12.3 (-0.8) -5 6 1 -1 2 -9 6 1 13 14.4 0.9 29.2 11.5
65 6.8 8.6 (-0.4) -5 -1 -6 -12 6 7 -5 4 20 7.1 0.8 30.3 14.9
64 6.4 8.1 (-0.8) -6 -7 -13 -11 -2 -17 -5 -2 4 14.3 1.6 17.3 7.0
29 5.8 7.3 (-0.5) -5 15 10 -16 26 75 -4 20 40 10.8 0.2 59.2 18.7
31 5.8 7.2 (-2.6) -5 25 20 5 15 12 22 3 -10 51.0 0.6 101.2 3.6
51 5.6 7.0 (-0.9) -5 -6 -11 -16 5 -24 -14 8 35 18.5 0.5 36.6 6.0
31 3.2 4.0 (-0.2) -5 21 16 -5 21 32 10 11 91 4.3 0.9 18.5 23.9
8 1.7 2.2 (-0.3) -6 10 4 -10 14 39 12 -1 -69 4.6 18.2 28.0 47.7
4 0.3 0.4 (-0.2) -10 13 3 -7 9 -12 13 0 -77 2.4 173.1 38.7 35.0
1 0.1 0.1 (-2.7) -8 273 265 -106 370 94 -142 414 610 34.9 0.0 17.9 2.1

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Total 507 79.5 100.0 (-0.8) -7 12 5 -5 10 16 11 1 4 11.3 1.8 46.5 13.8

58



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: MONDRIAN INVESTMENT PARTNERS :  NonUS-All Country GrowthFourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

Asia Pacific ex Japan

Europe ex UK

Japan

United Kingdom

United States

Total

Australia

France
Germany
Netherlands
Spain

Japan

United
Kingdom

United States

6 1.3 14.0 59 6 -5 (-0.2) 60 24 0 35 0 0.5 0.6 28.3 62

6 1.2 13.3 11 -12 -5 (-1.9) -6 3 0 -10 0 2.3 0.3 18.4 6
3 0.6 6.8 -13 103 -5 (-0.7) 85 -2 0 87 0 -2.4 0.1 49.4 16
1 0.3 3.7 -11 8 -5 (-1.8) -7 -18 0 10 0 0.4 0.1 128.2 10
3 1.7 18.3 -133 16 -5 (-0.2) -122 -70 0 -52 0 -0.7 0.6 50.8 142

8 2.8 29.4 -3 -50 -5 (-1.7) -58 -59 0 1 1 -0.6 0.7 16.6 10

5 1.1 12.0 203 35 -5 (-1.2) 233 132 0 100 0 0.9 0.2 88.1 10

1 0.2 2.6 -108 -13 -5 (-2.0) -126 -101 0 -26 0 -1.3 0.1 0.0 6
33 9.4 100.0 5 -1 -5 (-0.5) -2 -14 0 12 3 -0.0 0.5 39.2 31

59



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES

60



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

-80

-70

-60

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-28

-24

-20

-16

-12

-8

-4

0

4

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-28 bp (-$178,255)
-1 bp (-$2,647)

-19 bp (-$25,844)
-17 bp (-$28,704)
-78 bp (-$121,061)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-9 bp (-$58,238)
1 bp ($1,124)

-2 bp (-$2,037)
-8 bp (-$14,141)

-28 bp (-$43,184)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

32% (-12bp) 48% (-3bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

30bp
-9bp

-20bp
-39bp
-85bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

20bp
0bp

-4bp
-10bp
-29bp

underperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -19 bp, which underperformed the Brokerage benchmark of -10bp by -8 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were -78 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -50 bp by -28 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragegreaterThe average Commission was -2.2¢ (-9 bp), which was 0.4¢

Decisions took up to 10 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 29%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $15.4 million, which generated an average return of 32 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

61



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

19.0 -1 -2 0 1 1 9 542 -75 -77
13.4 -19 -18 0 -2 -2 6 -39 52 33
16.9 -17 -9 0 -14 -8 9 -1,433 13 -4
15.4 -78 -50 0 -43 -28 7 1,287 110 32

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

12 -7 -7 (-2.2) -1 -2 -9 -6 (-1.8)
-6 -7 -7 (-2.2) -19 -18 -10 -6 (-1.8)
7 -16 -7 (-2.3) -17 -9 -15 -6 (-1.8)

-60 -10 -9 (-2.2) -78 -50 -10 -6 (-1.8)

-10 -10 -8 (-2.2) -28 -19 -11 -6 (-1.8)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-2.4¢

-2.0¢

-1.6¢

-1.2¢

-0.8¢

-0.4¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-10

-8

-6

-4

-2

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-2.2¢ (-8bp)
-2.2¢ (-7bp)
-2.2¢ (-7bp)
-2.3¢ (-7bp)
-2.2¢ (-9bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-6 bp
-5 bp
-4 bp
-8 bp
-8 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 64.8 -28 -19 0 -58 -9 31 85 18 -9

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES
Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-0.3¢
-1.5¢
-2.1¢
-2.7¢
-3.6¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

12bp
0bp

-3bp
-8bp

-23bp

55% (-2.2¢) 69% (-6bp)

62



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-200

-150

-100

-50

0

50

100

150

200

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 308 15.4 100 -60 -10 -9 (-2.2) -78 -50 0 -28 7.3 -0.0 0.1 37.4 2.0

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

152 7.9 51 -94 -2 -11 (-2.2) -107 -67 0 -40 3.8 -0.3 0.1 37.6 2.5
156 7.5 49 -24 -17 -7 (-2.2) -48 -33 0 -16 3.5 0.3 0.1 37.2 1.5

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-400

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

63



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-8.0
-6.0
-4.0
-2.0
0.0
2.0
4.0
6.0
8.0

10.0
12.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

0.20

0.25

0.30

0.35

0.40

0.45

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

64



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Bank of America
Sanford Bernstein
Credit Suisse
Barclays Capital
Morgan Stanley
J P Morgan
Goldman Sachs
RBC Dain Rauscher
Deutsche Bank
CL King
Citigroup Global Markets
William Blair & Company
Weeden & Co
Stifel Nicolaus
Raymond James
Piper Jaffray
ITG
Pacific Crest Securities
Jefferies
ISI Group
Liquidnet
Robert W Baird
UBS Securities
Sterne Agee & Leach
Cowen & Co
Samuel A. Ramirez & Co
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Allen & Co
Penserra Securities
Friedman Billings Ramsey

93 2.2 14.5 (-2.0) -7 6 -1 5 -5 25 15 -9 -0 29.7 0.1 49.8 0.8
58 1.6 10.4 (-1.1) -4 -37 -41 -20 -21 -20 -23 -14 -48 28.0 0.1 62.2 1.0
73 1.5 9.6 (-2.0) -12 -53 -64 -58 -6 -36 -55 2 55 17.3 0.1 13.4 1.2
57 1.2 7.7 (-2.3) -9 -22 -31 -18 -13 3 -8 -14 -97 25.5 0.0 28.6 0.8
30 1.1 7.4 (-2.6) -9 137 128 55 73 130 83 55 -84 28.5 0.2 17.4 1.4
44 1.1 7.1 (-2.4) -7 7 0 8 -8 41 18 -12 -8 35.2 0.0 33.5 0.7
45 0.8 5.0 (-1.2) -4 -4 -7 0 -8 -30 12 -15 40 29.9 0.0 62.8 0.6
38 0.8 4.9 (-2.2) -19 -191 -210 -83 -127 -266 -134 -57 -10 11.7 0.1 17.8 1.7
20 0.5 3.5 (-3.0) -9 -19 -27 -19 -8 -48 -14 -5 -37 35.2 0.1 29.4 0.8
7 0.3 2.2 (-3.4) -4 -96 -100 -65 -36 -43 -84 -12 192 82.5 0.1 37.1 0.6

11 0.3 2.0 (-2.9) -17 105 88 55 33 51 89 15 -58 17.6 0.0 28.8 1.6
6 0.3 1.8 (-3.1) -11 -22 -34 -27 -7 16 -16 -7 8 26.6 0.0 111.7 1.8

12 0.3 1.8 (-3.4) -8 -49 -57 -26 -31 -84 -31 -18 -55 42.5 0.0 54.6 0.5
9 0.3 1.8 (-3.2) -9 8 -1 1 -2 -58 3 5 44 37.1 0.0 33.7 0.8

10 0.3 1.7 (-2.1) -24 186 162 154 8 98 197 -11 -270 8.0 0.1 21.5 2.9
10 0.2 1.6 (-3.1) -13 -65 -78 -58 -20 -103 -59 -6 100 24.8 0.0 51.9 1.0
26 0.2 1.4 (-0.9) -3 -8 -11 -10 -1 -22 -2 -5 -59 28.4 0.1 36.0 0.3
5 0.2 1.4 (-3.0) -15 -78 -92 -71 -21 -57 -66 -11 -54 20.1 0.0 67.2 2.1

10 0.2 1.3 (-3.3) -14 -44 -58 -24 -34 -61 -13 -31 -0 22.7 0.0 22.0 0.9
8 0.2 1.3 (-3.4) -9 20 11 3 8 55 14 6 -101 37.3 0.0 32.2 0.7

12 0.2 1.1 (-1.5) -5 221 216 143 73 192 181 40 242 30.3 0.2 12.6 0.5
9 0.2 1.1 (-3.3) -8 -65 -73 -63 -9 -155 -68 3 -44 43.3 0.1 6.3 0.4

15 0.2 1.1 (-2.8) -13 -70 -82 -65 -18 -86 -73 4 174 21.4 0.1 14.8 0.5
7 0.1 0.8 (-3.8) -12 -6 -18 -22 4 -96 -14 8 -45 32.8 0.0 42.6 0.6
4 0.1 0.8 (-3.0) -11 59 48 49 -1 90 77 -18 29 26.7 0.1 17.7 1.2
4 0.1 0.7 (-2.0) -4 -27 -31 -8 -22 -147 -8 -19 7 55.8 0.1 64.4 0.5
7 0.1 0.7 (-2.3) -17 -38 -55 -44 -11 -49 -30 -8 75 13.3 0.0 11.5 1.1
3 0.1 0.6 (-3.0) -16 53 37 15 22 -66 43 10 75 18.6 0.0 36.9 1.6
4 0.1 0.5 (-2.0) -4 -143 -147 -106 -41 -186 -139 -5 55 51.5 0.1 33.0 0.4
4 0.1 0.5 (-4.0) -10 -112 -123 -64 -59 -274 -73 -40 -39 39.8 0.0 107.3 0.5

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 33 0.6 3.6 (-3.2) -9 11 2 3 -1 1 17 -7 84 36.4 0.0 20.8 0.5
Total 674 15.5 100.0 (-2.2) -9 -10 -19 -10 -8 -13 -4 -6 -8 24.9 0.1 37.4 0.9

65



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Bank of America
Credit Suisse
J P Morgan
Barclays Capital
Goldman Sachs
Morgan Stanley
Deutsche Bank
Sanford Bernstein
Citigroup Global Markets
RBC Dain Rauscher
UBS Securities
ITG
Stifel Nicolaus
ISI Group
Raymond James
Weeden & Co
Allen & Co
Robert W Baird
Cowen & Co
Piper Jaffray
Liquidnet
Jefferies
William Blair & Company
CL King
Wells Fargo Securities
Samuel A. Ramirez & Co
Sidoti & Co
Penserra Securities
Pacific Crest Securities
Avondale Partners

273 7.6 11.7 (-2.0) -7 -33 -40 -28 -12 14 -23 -10 -20 28.3 0.1 55.0 1.0
291 6.5 10.1 (-1.9) -7 -19 -25 -20 -6 11 -15 -3 38 28.5 0.1 36.3 0.8
192 6.0 9.2 (-2.0) -8 21 13 11 2 48 26 -5 -25 25.0 0.1 40.7 1.2
175 4.7 7.3 (-1.6) -6 -4 -9 -7 -3 32 -1 -3 15 29.7 0.0 37.1 0.9
193 4.0 6.1 (-1.8) -5 -8 -13 -8 -5 23 -5 -3 -7 39.1 0.1 32.0 0.5
134 3.6 5.5 (-2.6) -8 17 9 5 4 20 6 11 -62 32.4 0.1 26.1 0.8
122 3.2 5.0 (-2.8) -8 -17 -25 -13 -12 -24 -7 -10 -7 36.5 0.1 28.5 0.7
125 3.1 4.8 (-1.3) -4 -25 -28 -17 -12 -8 -16 -8 -25 33.7 0.1 45.0 0.7
111 2.6 4.0 (-2.4) -9 -36 -45 -33 -12 -60 -30 -6 -2 27.7 0.1 22.5 0.8
112 2.6 3.9 (-2.0) -11 -74 -84 -40 -45 -59 -49 -25 -32 19.1 0.1 23.2 1.2
100 2.0 3.2 (-2.0) -9 4 -6 -7 2 52 7 -3 23 22.4 0.1 29.3 0.9
160 1.9 2.9 (-0.9) -2 12 9 9 0 36 14 -2 -33 36.1 0.1 20.1 0.3
57 1.5 2.3 (-3.4) -11 4 -7 -5 -2 21 9 -5 3 32.1 0.0 23.7 0.8
42 1.4 2.2 (-3.4) -7 -17 -24 -21 -3 -26 -17 -0 -54 45.5 0.0 48.7 0.8
38 1.2 1.9 (-2.6) -11 38 26 28 -1 42 43 -5 -66 22.5 0.1 24.6 1.4
36 0.8 1.3 (-3.6) -7 -19 -27 -12 -14 -58 -10 -9 13 48.1 0.0 58.6 0.5
14 0.8 1.2 (-2.9) -11 19 7 0 7 22 18 1 45 25.5 0.0 140.2 2.1
36 0.7 1.1 (-3.1) -10 -2 -12 -5 -7 46 5 -6 -40 30.7 0.1 8.4 0.6
21 0.7 1.0 (-3.0) -14 -44 -58 -34 -24 -52 -32 -12 -4 21.5 0.1 17.9 1.5
24 0.6 1.0 (-3.3) -9 -14 -23 -10 -13 -15 -1 -13 38 35.7 0.0 56.2 0.8
51 0.6 0.9 (-1.5) -5 87 83 62 21 69 84 4 -3 31.8 0.1 11.2 0.4
23 0.6 0.9 (-3.2) -13 -67 -79 -50 -30 -53 -43 -23 33 24.5 0.0 18.1 1.0
11 0.4 0.6 (-3.1) -11 -56 -67 -48 -19 -12 -48 -8 -32 28.5 0.0 91.1 1.3
10 0.4 0.6 (-3.4) -6 -85 -92 -59 -32 -49 -74 -11 169 52.6 0.1 33.8 0.7
18 0.4 0.5 (-3.7) -8 30 22 19 3 87 39 -9 -11 47.3 0.1 22.2 0.4
14 0.4 0.5 (-2.0) -3 -56 -59 -47 -12 -75 -54 -2 97 57.8 0.0 40.7 0.4
14 0.3 0.5 (-3.2) -10 18 9 -7 15 29 8 11 -67 32.4 0.0 81.1 0.8
16 0.3 0.5 (-2.0) -4 -68 -72 -59 -13 -100 -68 0 52 50.8 0.0 40.2 0.4
10 0.3 0.5 (-3.0) -13 -99 -112 -80 -33 -90 -81 -17 6 22.7 0.0 44.3 1.5
14 0.3 0.5 (-3.8) -7 -45 -52 -37 -14 -49 -43 -2 14 54.5 0.0 26.4 0.4

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 239 5.3 8.2 (-3.0) -10 19 9 6 3 40 23 -4 17 30.1 0.0 51.4 0.7
Total 2,676 64.8 100.0 (-2.2) -8 -10 -17 -11 -6 10 -4 -5 -6 29.5 0.1 38.8 0.8

66



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES :  US-Large Cap Core/Enhanced Fourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 308 15.4 100.0 -60 -10 -9 (-2.2) -78 -50 0 -28 7 -0.0 0.1 37.4 2
308 15.4 100.0 -60 -10 -9 (-2.2) -78 -50 0 -28 7 -0.0 0.1 37.4 2

67



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

THE BOSTON COMPANY

68



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

-280

-240

-200

-160

-120

-80

-40

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-70

-60

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-211 bp (-$1,301,365)
-125 bp (-$154,985)
-198 bp (-$308,763)
-274 bp (-$384,525)
-228 bp (-$453,093)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-46 bp (-$282,566)
-33 bp (-$41,330)
-40 bp (-$61,578)
-62 bp (-$87,308)
-47 bp (-$92,350)

Execution Summary

Implementation Characteristics

Total Cost Trend
(Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commissions)

Execution Efficiency Trend (bp)
(Total Cost vs. Total Cost Benchmark Actual)

THE BOSTON COMPANY
Rank 1-Year

THE BOSTON COMPANY
Rank 1-Year

Total Cost Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

Execution Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

100% (-202bp) 100% (-45bp)
5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

158bp
62bp

-10bp
-63bp

-154bp

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

81bp
39bp
16bp
-4bp

-28bp

underperformed

Brokerage Costs (Impact plus Commission) were -104 bp, which underperformed the Brokerage benchmark of -86bp by -18 bp

�

�

�

Total Costs (Multi-Day Delays plus Impact and Commission) were -228 bp, which  the Total Benchmark of -182 bp by -47 bp

than Zeno Universe AveragegreaterThe average Commission was -3.3¢ (-17 bp), which was 0.8¢

Decisions took up to 11 days to implement�

The Annualized Turnover was 83%�

� neutral

� The fund traded $19.8 million, which generated an average return of 4 bp, as of quarter-end

The Average Pre-Trade Price Trend was

69



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

12.4 -125 -92 0 -41 -33 12 539 -25 -150
15.6 -198 -159 0 -62 -40 15 -314 333 134
14.0 -274 -212 0 -87 -62 17 -1,967 497 223
19.8 -228 -182 0 -92 -47 21 1,409 232 4

Decision Value

$Millions bp bp bp bp

Total Cost Benchmark

%

Total
Cost Actual Adjusted

Value Added
(Versus Actual Cost Benchmark)

Review Period

$ 000

Turnover
Ratio

bp

Index Return

bp

Traded Returns*

bp

Before Costs After Costs
Review PeriodReview Period

Total Cost Analysis

2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

Total

-44 -60 -21 (-2.5) -125 -92 -57 -17 (-2.5)
-107 -72 -20 (-3.2) -198 -159 -73 -17 (-2.5)
-158 -97 -19 (-3.3) -274 -212 -81 -17 (-2.5)
-124 -87 -17 (-3.3) -228 -182 -86 -17 (-2.5)

-111 -80 -19 (-3.1) -211 -165 -76 -17 (-2.5)

Components of Cost Analysis

Review Period Total Cost
Benchmark

Brokerage Cost
Benchmark Benchmark

Commission

---- Execution Costs ----

Implicit Cost
ImpactDelay

Explicit Costs Total Cost

---- Benchmarks ----

bp bp (¢)bp bp bp bp bp

-3.5¢

-3.0¢

-2.5¢

-2.0¢

-1.5¢

-1.0¢

-0.5¢

0.0¢

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4
-40

-35

-30

-25

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

Annual 2011/Q1 2011/Q2 2011/Q3 2011/Q4

Commission Rate Trend (¢)
Brokerage Cost Efficiency Trend (bp)

(Brokerage Cost vs. Brokerage Cost benchmark)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-3.1¢ (-19bp)
-2.5¢ (-21bp)
-3.2¢ (-20bp)
-3.3¢ (-19bp)
-3.3¢ (-17bp)

Annual
2011/Q1
2011/Q2
2011/Q3
2011/Q4

-24 bp
-25 bp
-19 bp
-36 bp
-18 bp

Commissions

(¢)

* Represents change in value of stocks purchased or sold through the end of the quarter (Total represents the dollar weighted average of prior 4 quarters.)

Total 61.8 -211 -165 0 -283 -46 65 35 266 56

Commission Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

THE BOSTON COMPANY
Rank 1-Year

THE BOSTON COMPANY
Rank 1-Year

Brokerage Cost  Efficiency Ranking
(One-Year - One Quarter Lag)

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

-1.2¢
-1.9¢
-2.4¢
-3.0¢
-3.5¢

5%
25%
50%
75%
95%

49bp
22bp
8bp

-3bp
-16bp

79% (-3.0¢) 99% (-26bp)

70



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-400

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

MarketReturn Traded Return Before
Cost

Traded Return After Cost %Complete

All 216 19.8 100 -124 -87 -17 (-3.3) -228 -182 0 -47 20.8 -1.9 1.6 1.5 4.8

Decision Review

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billions# bp 000% %(¢)

---- Decisions ----

Delay
Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Momentum

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. Actual
Benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit CostsImplicit Cost
Commissions

Buy
Sell

143 10.1 51 -166 -102 -20 (-3.3) -288 -231 0 -57 10.8 -2.8 1.2 1.3 4.3
73 9.8 49 -80 -72 -14 (-3.4) -166 -131 0 -35 10.1 -1.0 1.9 1.7 5.6

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-1,200

-800

-400

0

400

800

1,200

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

-10 -5 -2 Dec 1 2 3 5 10 15 20 30

Buy Decisions Sell Decisions

All Decisions

Liquidity
(%MDV)

71



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

Daily Trading Activity

-24.0

-20.0

-16.0

-12.0

-8.0

-4.0

0.0

4.0

8.0

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s

Trading Gain/ Loss

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

10
/1

/2
01

1
10

/2
/2

01
1

10
/3

/2
01

1
10

/4
/2

01
1

10
/5

/2
01

1
10

/6
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
10

/8
/2

01
1

10
/9

/2
01

1
10

/1
0/

20
11

10
/1

1/
20

11
10

/1
2/

20
11

10
/1

3/
20

11
10

/1
4/

20
11

10
/1

5/
20

11
10

/1
6/

20
11

10
/1

7/
20

11

10
/1

8/
20

11
10

/1
9/

20
11

10
/2

0/
20

11
10

/2
1/

20
11

10
/2

2/
20

11
10

/2
3/

20
11

10
/2

4/
20

11
10

/2
5/

20
11

10
/2

6/
20

11
10

/2
7/

20
11

10
/2

8/
20

11

10
/2

9/
20

11
10

/3
0/

20
11

10
/3

1/
20

11
11

/1
/2

01
1

11
/2

/2
01

1
11

/3
/2

01
1

11
/4

/2
01

1
11

/5
/2

01
1

11
/6

/2
01

1
11

/7
/2

01
1

11
/8

/2
01

1
11

/9
/2

01
1

11
/1

0/
20

11
11

/1
1/

20
11

11
/1

2/
20

11

11
/1

3/
20

11
11

/1
4/

20
11

11
/1

5/
20

11
11

/1
6/

20
11

11
/1

7/
20

11
11

/1
8/

20
11

11
/1

9/
20

11
11

/2
0/

20
11

11
/2

1/
20

11
11

/2
2/

20
11

11
/2

3/
20

11
11

/2
4/

20
11

11
/2

5/
20

11
11

/2
6/

20
11

11
/2

7/
20

11

11
/2

8/
20

11
11

/2
9/

20
11

11
/3

0/
20

11
12

/1
/2

01
1

12
/2

/2
01

1
12

/3
/2

01
1

12
/4

/2
01

1
12

/5
/2

01
1

12
/6

/2
01

1
12

/7
/2

01
1

12
/8

/2
01

1

12
/9

/2
01

1
12

/1
0/

20
11

12
/1

1/
20

11
12

/1
2/

20
11

12
/1

3/
20

11
12

/1
4/

20
11

12
/1

5/
20

11
12

/1
6/

20
11

12
/1

7/
20

11
12

/1
8/

20
11

12
/1

9/
20

11
12

/2
0/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
2/

20
11

12
/2

3/
20

11

12
/2

4/
20

11
12

/2
5/

20
11

12
/2

6/
20

11
12

/2
7/

20
11

12
/2

8/
20

11
12

/2
9/

20
11

12
/3

0/
20

11
12

/3
1/

20
11

Buy Sell

$ 
M

ill
io

ns

Turnover

72



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers

Stifel Nicolaus
Knight Equity Markets
Liquidnet
Raymond James
JonesTrading
J P Morgan
Weeden & Co
Barclays Capital
Macquarie Securities
Cantor Fitzgerald
Wells Fargo Securities
RBC Dain Rauscher
Deutsche Bank
Pipeline Trading
Jefferies
Robert W Baird
Cowen & Co
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Goldman Sachs
Canaccord Capital
ITG
BTIG, LLC
SunTrust Robinson Hump
Credit Suisse
DA Davidson
Bank of America
Pulse Trading
Instinet
Citation
Fidelity Capital Markets

72 2.3 11.3 (-3.9) -20 -103 -123 -97 -26 -190 -99 -4 52 19.8 1.7 1.2 1.6
84 1.5 7.4 (-2.9) -17 -93 -110 -91 -19 -144 -86 -7 58 16.3 1.8 1.1 1.1
68 1.3 6.6 (-2.9) -14 -61 -76 -88 13 -172 -81 20 -17 20.2 1.9 1.4 1.0
20 1.2 5.8 (-3.5) -15 -250 -265 -178 -87 -402 -197 -53 83 23.6 1.3 2.0 2.4
19 1.1 5.5 (-4.0) -17 12 -5 -18 13 58 5 7 -104 23.3 1.1 2.2 2.5
37 1.1 5.5 (-3.4) -11 -127 -138 -119 -19 -231 -131 4 67 30.2 1.0 1.5 1.0
57 1.1 5.4 (-3.3) -20 -113 -133 -105 -28 -207 -94 -19 28 16.0 2.0 1.1 1.2
40 0.9 4.7 (-3.9) -16 -101 -116 -92 -24 -207 -96 -5 90 23.9 1.6 1.4 1.0
23 0.9 4.5 (-3.5) -13 -82 -95 -78 -17 -58 -77 -5 75 25.9 1.3 1.9 1.5
23 0.7 3.5 (-4.0) -23 -39 -61 -50 -11 -109 -34 -5 7 17.9 1.9 1.6 1.7
17 0.7 3.4 (-3.9) -25 -83 -108 -83 -25 -120 -71 -12 -36 15.4 0.9 1.5 2.6
39 0.7 3.4 (-2.4) -12 -99 -111 -93 -18 -112 -95 -3 13 20.0 1.9 1.3 0.9
16 0.6 2.8 (-3.9) -22 -85 -107 -93 -14 -147 -85 -0 22 17.4 1.4 2.0 2.0
35 0.5 2.7 (-3.0) -18 82 64 8 56 98 71 10 -75 17.1 3.5 1.0 0.9
20 0.5 2.5 (-2.1) -11 -24 -36 -39 3 83 -16 -9 36 18.3 2.4 1.3 1.3
11 0.5 2.3 (-4.0) -28 -99 -128 -97 -30 -252 -76 -23 -58 13.9 0.5 1.9 3.0
13 0.4 2.2 (-3.0) -13 -71 -84 -75 -9 -106 -68 -3 97 21.8 1.2 1.5 1.6
9 0.4 2.1 (-3.8) -14 -33 -47 -50 3 -179 -26 -6 50 27.3 1.9 1.5 1.7

31 0.4 2.0 (-1.8) -8 -104 -113 -79 -34 -125 -87 -18 116 20.8 1.7 1.2 0.6
11 0.4 1.8 (-4.0) -21 -214 -235 -160 -75 -298 -178 -36 -122 18.2 0.8 1.5 1.7
15 0.3 1.5 (-2.5) -16 -57 -73 -55 -18 -95 -33 -24 164 15.9 1.5 1.6 1.3
9 0.2 1.1 (-4.0) -37 125 88 41 47 68 115 10 142 11.0 1.2 1.6 2.3
6 0.2 1.0 (-4.0) -12 25 13 -17 29 73 20 5 -102 33.0 3.4 2.0 1.0
8 0.2 0.9 (-4.0) -15 -152 -167 -122 -45 -176 -155 3 -204 27.2 2.0 1.4 0.8
3 0.2 0.8 (-3.1) -32 -142 -175 -102 -73 -418 -86 -57 -199 9.1 0.8 1.2 5.7
3 0.2 0.8 (-2.8) -25 -172 -198 -156 -42 -331 -157 -16 -98 10.8 0.5 1.9 4.9

29 0.2 0.8 (-2.0) -11 -65 -75 -52 -23 -146 -45 -20 19 18.5 1.8 1.2 0.3
9 0.1 0.7 (-1.3) -5 -177 -183 -122 -61 -190 -142 -35 19 24.5 0.7 1.3 0.6
7 0.1 0.6 (-3.0) -17 -40 -57 -13 -43 -114 8 -48 -105 18.3 1.7 1.2 1.0
5 0.1 0.6 (-2.0) -8 -105 -112 -120 7 14 -118 13 109 24.8 1.1 1.2 0.9

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 58 1.2 5.8 (-2.9) -16 -81 -98 -77 -20 -143 -83 2 46 17.7 1.2 1.4 1.1
Total 797 19.9 100.0 (-3.3) -17 -87 -104 -86 -18 -149 -80 -7 24 19.3 1.6 1.5 1.3

73



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

Use of Brokers (2011/Q1-2011/Q4)

Stifel Nicolaus
Liquidnet
J P Morgan
RBC Dain Rauscher
Cantor Fitzgerald
Weeden & Co
Pipeline Trading
Jefferies
Raymond James
Knight Equity Markets
JonesTrading
Robert W Baird
Goldman Sachs
Barclays Capital
Wells Fargo Securities
Cowen & Co
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Friedman Billings Ramse
Macquarie Securities
ITG
Canaccord Capital
Keefe Bruyette & Woods
Deutsche Bank
Citation
Credit Suisse
Lazard Freres
Bank of America
Pulse Trading
BTIG, LLC
DA Davidson

170 5.3 8.5 (-3.5) -21 -97 -118 -98 -20 -210 -96 -1 95 16.9 2.0 1.2 1.8
233 4.9 7.9 (-2.9) -16 -35 -51 -44 -7 -138 -34 -1 -32 17.8 2.4 1.4 1.2
105 3.9 6.3 (-3.8) -23 -136 -159 -132 -27 -309 -137 1 122 16.6 1.7 1.4 2.2
213 3.4 5.5 (-1.7) -15 -55 -70 -57 -13 -68 -49 -6 -35 11.1 2.3 1.2 1.4
78 3.4 5.5 (-3.0) -28 -82 -110 -76 -34 107 -68 -14 -2 10.8 2.2 1.6 4.1

124 3.0 4.9 (-3.0) -24 -75 -100 -73 -27 -142 -54 -21 -39 12.0 1.8 1.4 2.0
207 2.7 4.4 (-2.6) -21 29 8 -8 16 24 27 2 3 12.7 3.1 1.2 1.1
80 2.6 4.2 (-3.1) -19 -115 -134 -82 -52 -164 -91 -23 56 16.2 2.1 1.4 2.0
52 2.2 3.6 (-2.8) -16 -166 -182 -132 -50 -270 -140 -26 52 17.4 1.2 1.8 2.5

131 2.2 3.6 (-2.6) -16 -85 -101 -80 -21 -108 -75 -10 49 16.3 1.7 1.1 1.0
52 2.2 3.5 (-4.0) -18 5 -13 -17 4 46 1 4 -61 22.0 1.2 1.9 1.9
48 2.0 3.3 (-3.9) -17 -98 -115 -80 -35 -174 -82 -17 -17 23.6 1.1 1.6 1.8
74 1.9 3.1 (-2.5) -13 -95 -108 -71 -37 -116 -78 -16 58 19.4 1.1 1.8 1.3
71 1.7 2.8 (-3.8) -17 -86 -104 -81 -23 -161 -84 -3 113 21.7 1.5 1.5 1.1
38 1.6 2.6 (-3.7) -24 -88 -112 -75 -36 -60 -69 -19 14 15.4 1.5 1.3 2.7
36 1.6 2.6 (-3.7) -16 -125 -141 -101 -40 -176 -102 -24 134 23.0 0.8 2.0 1.9
38 1.3 2.2 (-3.9) -13 -7 -21 -20 -1 -32 -2 -6 47 29.0 1.3 1.8 1.2
41 1.3 2.1 (-4.0) -31 -284 -315 -223 -92 -515 -212 -72 123 12.9 2.1 1.4 2.5
33 1.3 2.1 (-3.4) -13 -90 -103 -83 -21 -84 -89 -1 62 25.3 1.1 1.8 1.6
73 1.3 2.0 (-2.4) -16 -13 -29 -35 6 -55 -18 5 -97 15.2 2.7 1.2 1.1
30 1.2 1.9 (-4.0) -18 -93 -111 -61 -50 -133 -66 -27 -109 21.8 1.0 1.7 1.8
31 1.1 1.8 (-4.0) -24 -84 -108 -68 -41 -165 -63 -21 -51 16.7 2.0 1.4 2.1
29 1.0 1.5 (-3.8) -20 -119 -139 -104 -36 -165 -105 -14 79 18.9 1.2 2.1 1.7
30 0.8 1.3 (-3.6) -18 -45 -63 -47 -16 -21 -36 -9 -3 19.9 2.2 1.4 1.3
29 0.8 1.3 (-4.0) -25 -128 -153 -91 -62 -213 -100 -28 -15 15.9 1.5 1.3 1.7
14 0.8 1.2 (-2.5) -9 6 -2 -5 2 19 2 4 20 28.2 0.7 2.4 1.9
14 0.7 1.1 (-1.6) -9 -80 -89 -77 -13 -107 -86 6 143 17.6 1.3 1.8 2.8
78 0.6 1.0 (-2.0) -11 -121 -132 -86 -46 -195 -97 -24 28 18.5 2.2 1.5 0.4
16 0.5 0.8 (-3.7) -35 15 -20 -68 48 34 -18 33 247 10.6 1.2 1.2 2.8
8 0.4 0.6 (-2.3) -19 -130 -149 -87 -62 -542 -99 -31 -131 12.4 1.5 1.3 4.1

Broker Commissions

bp(¢)

Impact
Cost

Brokerage
Cost

bp bp

Brokerage
Benchmark

bp

Value
Added

----Price Trends----

1-Day
Pre

Open to
VWAP

bp bp bp

VWAP to
Execution

bp

1-Day
Post
bp

Shares

000

Share
Price

$ %

Market
Cap

$Billions

#

---- Trades ----

Value %

# $Millions %

---- Trading Cost ---- --- Comparison --- -Average Trade Characteristics-

Liquidity
(%MDV)

Others 170 4.2 6.9 (-2.9) -16 -71 -88 -72 -16 -88 -69 -3 40 17.4 1.5 1.6 1.4
Total 2,346 61.8 100.0 (-3.1) -19 -80 -99 -76 -24 -128 -70 -10 28 16.1 1.8 1.5 1.6

74



ZENO Consulting Group, LLC

San Mateo County Employees Retirement Association: THE BOSTON COMPANY :  US-Small Cap Value Fourth Quarter 2011

Geographical Diagnostics

$Millions bp bp bp bp bp bp % % $Billionsbp 000%%# (¢)

---- Decisions ----

Implicit Cost
Delay

Total Cost Benchmark

---- Average Decision Characteristics ----

Impact
Total
Cost Actual Adjusted Mom.

Market
Cap Shares

Turnover
Ratio# Value %

---- Execution Costs ---- ---- Comparison to Benchmarks ----

(vs. actual
benchmark)

Value AddedExplicit Costs
Commissions

Region

Country
Liquidity
(%MDV)

United States

Total

United States 216 19.8 100.0 -124 -87 -17 (-3.3) -228 -182 0 -47 21 -1.9 1.6 1.5 5
216 19.8 100.0 -124 -87 -17 (-3.3) -228 -182 0 -47 21 -1.9 1.6 1.5 5

75



© 2010 Zeno Consulting Group, LLC. All rights reserved. Not to be reproduced or electronically transmitted without permission. 

Sponsor Monitor

How to read a Sponsor 
Monitor report



2

� Independent trade cost consultant, and Registered Investment Advisor*,  acting solely in 
the plan sponsor’s interest.

� 55+ clients collectively monitoring over $720 billion and 1,300 equity strategies.

� Web-based drill down facility, peer group universes, and comprehensive end-to-end 
analytics - systematically identify trading outliers and flag key issues warranting follow-
up.

� Specialist in constructing meaningful oversight programs, with follow-up Action Items 
and Recommendations.

� ZENO’s Consultants act as extension of client’s staff - so clients enjoy immediate
benefits without the need to allocate precious time and resources!

* Under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940

Who is ZENO?



3

As prudent fiduciaries, more than ever before, asset owners should 
understand their managers’ trading process, what they pay to execute 
trades, whether they obtained best execution, and its impact on 
performance.

The easiest route to the top quartile of performance 
is to be in the bottom quartile of expenses.

Jack Bogle

ZENO Consulting Group, Inc. is a consulting firm, not a broker, that 
specializes in helping large institutional clients proactively monitor and 
manage, their asset manager’s trading processes.

All analytical thought is a function of math, logic, and ethics –
but math and logic must be subordinate to ethics.

Zeno of Citium c.335-c.263 B.C. (paraphrased)

ZENO’s Philosophy on Meaningful TCA:



4

Reference Section - IndexReference Section - Index

1. Introduction Page 5

2. Executive Summary Page Pages 6-11

3. Total Cost and Components of Cost Analysis Pages 12-18

4. Decision Review  Pages 19-23

5. Daily Trading Graph Pages 24

6. Manager Diagnostics Pages 25-29

6. Use of Brokers  Pages 30-33

7. Geographical Diagnostics Pages 34-37

8. Manager Report Card Pages 38-40

9. Follow-up Review  Pages 41-43

1. Introduction Page 5

2. Executive Summary Page Pages 6-11

3. Total Cost and Components of Cost Analysis Pages 12-18

4. Decision Review  Pages 19-23

5. Daily Trading Graph Pages 24

6. Manager Diagnostics Pages 25-29

6. Use of Brokers  Pages 30-33

7. Geographical Diagnostics Pages 34-37

8. Manager Report Card Pages 38-40

9. Follow-up Review  Pages 41-43



5

IntroductionIntroduction
Sponsor Monitor™ measures and benchmarks the loss in asset value that occurs when Money Management firms buy 
and sell stocks on behalf of a Pension, Mutual fund or any other entity exercising oversight.  

Each quarter, Zeno Consulting Group collects the equity trade data of all Managers - typically from the custodial bank.  
A proprietary software process then analyzes each record, (scrubbing trade files for bad data, fixed income, real-estate 
or warrant securities).

The analysis begins by determining the point in time when a Manager first decides to buy or sell a particular stock.  All 
trades in that stock, on the same side (buy/sell) and within three trading days of the preceding trade are termed a 
“Decision.” The execution costs associated with implementing a Decision are then calculated by comparing the stock 
value at the point in time the Manager first decided to trade, to the actual execution prices achieved.

Once the Total Execution Costs are determined, Zeno Consulting Group performs an attribution analysis of the Total 
Execution Costs to help measure its component parts: commissions, market-impact and delay costs.  Brokerage Costs 
(commissions and market-impact) represent the portion of the Manager’s Total Execution Costs incurred by 
Broker/Dealers are also reviewed.    

Both the Total Execution and Brokerage Costs are then juxtaposed against Zeno Consulting Group’s proprietary 
benchmark algorithms and peer group Universes to assess the relative execution quality of each Manager and their use 
of Broker/Dealers.

Reviewing these costs, making relevant comparisons, and evaluating how costs accrue, can provide meaningful 
insights into each Manager’s trading process, and the execution quality achieved.  In particular Zeno Consulting Group 
emphasizes monitoring for recurring trends over multiple quarters.  Identifying trends and patterns (which are often 
indicative of systematic trading processes) can help ascertain the likelihood of sustained performance.

Sponsor Monitor™ measures and benchmarks the loss in asset value that occurs when Money Management firms buy 
and sell stocks on behalf of a Pension, Mutual fund or any other entity exercising oversight.  

Each quarter, Zeno Consulting Group collects the equity trade data of all Managers - typically from the custodial bank.  
A proprietary software process then analyzes each record, (scrubbing trade files for bad data, fixed income, real-estate 
or warrant securities).

The analysis begins by determining the point in time when a Manager first decides to buy or sell a particular stock.  All 
trades in that stock, on the same side (buy/sell) and within three trading days of the preceding trade are termed a 
“Decision.” The execution costs associated with implementing a Decision are then calculated by comparing the stock 
value at the point in time the Manager first decided to trade, to the actual execution prices achieved.

Once the Total Execution Costs are determined, Zeno Consulting Group performs an attribution analysis of the Total 
Execution Costs to help measure its component parts: commissions, market-impact and delay costs.  Brokerage Costs 
(commissions and market-impact) represent the portion of the Manager’s Total Execution Costs incurred by 
Broker/Dealers are also reviewed.    

Both the Total Execution and Brokerage Costs are then juxtaposed against Zeno Consulting Group’s proprietary 
benchmark algorithms and peer group Universes to assess the relative execution quality of each Manager and their use 
of Broker/Dealers.

Reviewing these costs, making relevant comparisons, and evaluating how costs accrue, can provide meaningful 
insights into each Manager’s trading process, and the execution quality achieved.  In particular Zeno Consulting Group 
emphasizes monitoring for recurring trends over multiple quarters.  Identifying trends and patterns (which are often 
indicative of systematic trading processes) can help ascertain the likelihood of sustained performance.



6

Significant Issues

• Name of manager

• Investment mandate and 
peer group universe

• Period for which data is 
being analyzed

Significant Issues

• Name of manager

• Investment mandate and 
peer group universe

• Period for which data is 
being analyzed

All Pages: Page Header

Review Period: The 
quarter (or period) that this 

review is focused on.

Manager name and Investment Strategy: 
The manager and investment mandate 
assigned to a particular group of assets 
defines the peer group universe, and is 
often indicative of the implementation 

process used. 



7

Executive Summary

Page Layout

• Executive Summary
Total Costs
Brokerage Costs
Commissions
Negative Trends

• Implementation Characteristics
Decision Value
Decision Duration
Turnover
Momentum

• Ranking and Trend Graphs
Trend Graphs
(Execution Cost, Execution Efficiency)

Ranking Graphs
(Execution Cost, Execution Efficiency)

Page Layout

• Executive Summary
Total Costs
Brokerage Costs
Commissions
Negative Trends

• Implementation Characteristics
Decision Value
Decision Duration
Turnover
Momentum

• Ranking and Trend Graphs
Trend Graphs
(Execution Cost, Execution Efficiency)

Ranking Graphs
(Execution Cost, Execution Efficiency)



8

Executive Summary
Details

Significant Issues

• Are this quarter’s Total costs in 
line with their benchmark?

• Are Brokerage costs in line with 
their benchmark?

• Are average commission rates in 
line with peer group universe 
averages?

• Which managers, if any, exhibited 
negative trends in their trade 
Implementation?

Significant Issues

• Are this quarter’s Total costs in 
line with their benchmark?

• Are Brokerage costs in line with 
their benchmark?

• Are average commission rates in 
line with peer group universe 
averages?

• Which managers, if any, exhibited 
negative trends in their trade 
Implementation?

Total Costs : A Description of the fund’s or a 
specific manager’s total costs (Sum of Delay, 
Impact and Commission) for this quarter as 
compared with their Post-Trade ACE (PTA) 

Benchmark.

Brokerage Costs : A description of the 
fund’s or a specific manager’s Brokerage 
Costs (Sum of Impact, and Commission) 

for this quarter as compared with their 
Brokerage Post Trade ACE (PTA) 

benchmark.

Commission rates : A Description of the 
fund’s or a manager’s  Commissions as 

compared with the appropriate Zeno 
Consulting Group peer group universe* 

average Commission.

* Peer group universes are one quarter lagged and are constructed using four quarters of results.  Each data point therefore is 
representative of a year of data. Two types of universes are maintained, the first for the fund as an aggregate, and others based 
on the investment strategy assigned to each managed portfolio.  Universes are re-generated at the end of each calendar quarter



9

Implementation Characteristics
Details

Significant Issues

• Have Decision values changed 
significantly?

• What was the contribution of 
traded activity to quarterly returns?

• Have turnover rates changed 
consistently with Decision values?  
Is Turnover consistent with 
Investment Mandate?

• Is pre-trade Momentum consistent 
with the costs paid to implement 
trades (i.e. more adverse 
momentum leads to higher cost, 
while favorable momentum is 
associated with lower costs)?

Significant Issues

• Have Decision values changed 
significantly?

• What was the contribution of 
traded activity to quarterly returns?

• Have turnover rates changed 
consistently with Decision values?  
Is Turnover consistent with 
Investment Mandate?

• Is pre-trade Momentum consistent 
with the costs paid to implement 
trades (i.e. more adverse 
momentum leads to higher cost, 
while favorable momentum is 
associated with lower costs)?

Decision Value : 
Dollar Value of stock 

picks in Millions 
before any trading 

has occurred. 

Time to Implement : The dollar-
weighted average number of days (for 

the fund or manager) from the point 
where an investment decision is 

initiated to the time the last trade is 
executed.

Annualized Turnover : The average of 
buy plus sell decision values for this 

quarter divided by the total net assets 
placed with Manager(s) (multiplied by 

four to annualize).

2-Day Pre-Trade Momentum: Indicates two day price 
trend just prior to trades.

Strongly Adverse or difficult (<-7% avg. price move)
Adverse or difficult (>-7% and <-4% avg. price move)

Neutral or flat (>-4% and <4% avg. price move)
Favorable or easier (>4% and <7% avg. price move)
Strongly Favorable or easier (>7% avg. price move)

Traded Returns After 
Costs : Change in 

value of stocks 
purchased or sold from 

trade date to the last 
day of the quarter



10

Trend Graphs

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs stable, varying, or 
trending in one direction or 
another?

• Are Total Costs in basis points 
reasonable?

• Have total execution costs 
deteriorated or improved versus 
their cost benchmark?

• If Total Costs are expensive and/or 
have deteriorated, review other 
pages to try and identify cause.

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs stable, varying, or 
trending in one direction or 
another?

• Are Total Costs in basis points 
reasonable?

• Have total execution costs 
deteriorated or improved versus 
their cost benchmark?

• If Total Costs are expensive and/or 
have deteriorated, review other 
pages to try and identify cause.

Total Cost Trend (bp) ($): Four-quarter trend 
analysis of Total Costs (sum of Delay, Impact 
and Commission) in basis points and Dollars 

(Decision Value times Total Cost).

Execution Cost Efficiency (bp) ($): Four 
quarter trend analysis of execution quality (sum of 

Delay, Impact and Commission less Total Cost 
Benchmark) resulting from Manager’s trade 

implementation. 



11

Ranking Graphs

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs reasonable 
versus peers?

• Has Total Cost deteriorated or 
improved versus their peers?

• Is Execution Efficiency 
reasonable versus peers?

• Has Execution Efficiency 
deteriorated or improved versus 
peers?

• Do Execution Efficiency results 
rank in the third or fourth 
quartile consistently versus 
peers?

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs reasonable 
versus peers?

• Has Total Cost deteriorated or 
improved versus their peers?

• Is Execution Efficiency 
reasonable versus peers?

• Has Execution Efficiency 
deteriorated or improved versus 
peers?

• Do Execution Efficiency results 
rank in the third or fourth 
quartile consistently versus 
peers?

Total Cost Ranking (bp) : Ranking of Total 
Costs (Sum of Delay, Impact and 

Commission) versus like strategies in Zeno 
Consulting Group’s peer group universe* 

(100% is worst).

Execution Efficiency Ranking (bp) : Ranking 
of execution quality (Sum of Delay, Impact and 

Commission less Total Cost Benchmark) 
versus like strategies in Zeno Consulting 

Group’s peer group universe* (l00% is worst).

Universe Period : Universes are based on one year (four quarters) of data, one quarter lagged. 

* Peer group universes are one quarter lagged and are constructed using four quarters of results.  Each data point therefore is 
representative of a year of data. Two types of universes are maintained, the first for the fund as an aggregate, and others based 
on the investment strategy assigned to each managed portfolio.  Universes are re-generated at the end of each calendar quarter



12

Page Layouts

• Total Cost Analysis
Decision Value and Statistics
Total Costs and Value Added
Turnover and Returns

• Components of Cost Analysis
Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Costs, Brokerage, Commissions)

• Components of Cost Analysis
Trend Graphs
(Commission, Brokerage Efficiency)

Ranking Graphs
(Commission, Brokerage Efficiency)

Page Layouts

• Total Cost Analysis
Decision Value and Statistics
Total Costs and Value Added
Turnover and Returns

• Components of Cost Analysis
Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Costs, Brokerage, Commissions)

• Components of Cost Analysis
Trend Graphs
(Commission, Brokerage Efficiency)

Ranking Graphs
(Commission, Brokerage Efficiency)

Total Costs and Components of Cost Analysis



13

Total Cost Analysis

Decision Value¹: 
Dollar Value of stock 

picks in Millions before 
any trading has 

occurred.

Review Period: Results 
for prior four quarters 

and total are displayed

Actual Benchmark : Zeno’s 
experienced based estimate of the 

average Execution Cost incurred by 
managers trading orders with 

similar characteristics (Based on 
shares traded for your account).

Total (or Execution) 
Cost: Amount of fund 
assets paid to buy and 
sell stocks in portfolio
(Sum of Delay, Market 

Impact and Commissions)

Adjusted Benchmark : Zeno’s 
statistical experienced based estimate of 

Execution Cost. Based on estimated 
shares traded in manager’s total strategy 
(inclusive of your account and all other 
client accounts in the same strategy).

Value added (bp): 
Execution quality of 

Manager(s) in 
Basis Points (Total 
Cost minus Actual 

Benchmark).

Value added ($000): 
Execution quality of 

Manager(s) in dollars (Total 
Cost minus Actual 

Benchmark multiplied by 
Decision Value).

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs in line with 
expectations for trading 
just your account (i.e. Actual 
Benchmark)?

• Are Total Costs in line with 
expectations for trading 
the manager’s overall 
strategy (i.e. Adjusted 
Benchmark)?

• Is execution quality 
impacted by the manager’s 
total assets under 
management (i.e. Actual vs. 
Adjusted Benchmark )?

• Are quarterly trade volume 
(i.e. Decision Value) and 
turnover in line with 
expectations and 
mandates?

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs in line with 
expectations for trading 
just your account (i.e. Actual 
Benchmark)?

• Are Total Costs in line with 
expectations for trading 
the manager’s overall 
strategy (i.e. Adjusted 
Benchmark)?

• Is execution quality 
impacted by the manager’s 
total assets under 
management (i.e. Actual vs. 
Adjusted Benchmark )?

• Are quarterly trade volume 
(i.e. Decision Value) and 
turnover in line with 
expectations and 
mandates?

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of the 
same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day of the 

first trade in each Decision.



14

Total Cost Analysis Continued

Turnover Ratio: The average of 
buy plus sell decision values 

divided by the net assets placed 
with the manager.

Index Return: The change in 
the value of the Index 

assigned to this strategy from 
the first day of the quarter to 
the last day of the quarter, 

expressed as a return.

Traded Returns Before Costs : 
Change in value of stocks 

purchased or sold from decision 
date to the last day of the quarter.

Traded Returns After Costs: 
Change in value of stocks 

purchased or sold from trade 
date to the last day of the 
quarter (also calculated as 

Traded Returns before Costs 
minus Total Costs).

Significant Issues

• Are quarterly trade volumes 
(i.e. Decision Value) and 
turnover in line with 
expectations and mandates?

• Are short term traded returns, 
before costs, strong (i.e. good 
ideas)?

• Are short term returns, after 
costs, consistent with the 
strength of the quarterly index 
return?

• Are short term returns, stable, 
varying, or trending in one 
direction or another?

• Are short term returns 
significantly affected by costs?

Significant Issues

• Are quarterly trade volumes 
(i.e. Decision Value) and 
turnover in line with 
expectations and mandates?

• Are short term traded returns, 
before costs, strong (i.e. good 
ideas)?

• Are short term returns, after 
costs, consistent with the 
strength of the quarterly index 
return?

• Are short term returns, stable, 
varying, or trending in one 
direction or another?

• Are short term returns 
significantly affected by costs?



15

Components of Cost Analysis

Significant Issues

• Does a single cost 
component consistently 
drive Execution Costs?

• Are trends consistent over 
time?

• Are high commissions 
justified by lower Impact 
and/or Delay costs?

Significant Issues

• Does a single cost 
component consistently 
drive Execution Costs?

• Are trends consistent over 
time?

• Are high commissions 
justified by lower Impact 
and/or Delay costs?

Total (or Execution) Cost (bp): 
Amount of fund assets paid to buy 

and sell stocks in portfolio
(Sum of Delay, Impact and 

Commissions).

Commissions (¢) (bp): Explicit 
fees paid to brokers to execute  

trades.

Delay (bp): Multi-day costs from 
managers working their orders 

(Decision price1 compared to each 
trade days Opening 10-Minute VWAP 

price).

(Market) Impact (bp): Daily cost from 
brokers working trades (Days Opening 
10-minute VWAP price compared to 

Trade Price).  Impact calculated without 
time-stamps essentially represents the 

teamwork of manager and broker.

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.



16

Components of Cost Analysis Continued

Total Cost (Actual) Benchmark : 
Zeno Consulting Group’s experienced 

based estimate of the average 
Execution Cost incurred by managers 

trading orders with similar 
characteristics.

Brokerage Cost Benchmark: Zeno
Consulting Group’s statistical 

experienced based estimate of 
brokerage costs to execute similar 

trades.

Commission Benchmark (¢) (bp) : 
Zeno Consulting Group’s peer group 

universe* average (based on cents per 
share figures) for similar investment 
strategies. Benchmark figures reflect 

share weighted totals.

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs in line with 
expectations?

• Does the Total Cost Benchmark 
reveal a trend to higher/lower 
costs (i.e. more/less difficult 
orders)?

• Are Brokerage Costs (Impact 
and commissions) in line with 
expectations?

• Does the Brokerage Cost 
Benchmark reveal a trend to 
higher/lower costs (i.e. 
more/less difficult trades)?

• If peer group universe 
commission trends reflect 
falling rates, are this manager’s 
commission rates falling?

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs in line with 
expectations?

• Does the Total Cost Benchmark 
reveal a trend to higher/lower 
costs (i.e. more/less difficult 
orders)?

• Are Brokerage Costs (Impact 
and commissions) in line with 
expectations?

• Does the Brokerage Cost 
Benchmark reveal a trend to 
higher/lower costs (i.e. 
more/less difficult trades)?

• If peer group universe 
commission trends reflect 
falling rates, are this manager’s 
commission rates falling?

* Peer group universes are one quarter lagged and are constructed using four quarters of results.  Each data point therefore is 
representative of a year of data. Two types of universes are maintained, the first for the fund as an aggregate, and others based 
on the investment strategy assigned to each managed portfolio.  Universes are re-generated at the end of each calendar quarter



17

Components of Cost Analysis 
Trend Graphs

Commission Rate Trend (¢) (bp) : Four-
quarter trend analysis of commission rates in 

cents per share and basis points.

Significant Issues

• Are commission rates stable, 
varying, or trending in one 
direction or another?

• Are commissions in cents 
per share (basis points if 
international) reasonable?

• Have Brokerage Costs 
deteriorated or improved 
versus their cost 
benchmark?

Significant Issues

• Are commission rates stable, 
varying, or trending in one 
direction or another?

• Are commissions in cents 
per share (basis points if 
international) reasonable?

• Have Brokerage Costs 
deteriorated or improved 
versus their cost 
benchmark?

Brokerage Cost Efficiency (bp)3 : Four quarter 
trend analysis of execution quality (sum of 

Impact and Commission Cost less Brokerage 
Benchmark) resulting from Manager -Broker 

partnership.

3 Any differences between reported Brokerage Cost Efficiency, and values calculated by taking the difference between 
Brokerage Costs and the Brokerage Cost Benchmark, are either the result of rounding dollar weighted averages, or excluding 

trade outliers from the Brokerage Cost Efficiency calculation. 



18

Components of Cost Analysis
Ranking Graphs

Commission Ranking (¢) : Ranking of 
commissions in cents per share versus like 
strategies in Zeno Consulting Group’s peer 

group universe* (100% is worst). 

Significant Issues

• Are commissions rates 
excessive relative to peers?

• Have commission rates 
increased relative to peers?

• Is Brokerage Cost Efficiency 
reasonable relative to peers?

• Has Brokerage Cost 
Efficiency deteriorated or 
improved relative to peers?

• Does Brokerage Cost 
Efficiency rank in the fourth 
quartile consistently versus 
peers?

Significant Issues

• Are commissions rates 
excessive relative to peers?

• Have commission rates 
increased relative to peers?

• Is Brokerage Cost Efficiency 
reasonable relative to peers?

• Has Brokerage Cost 
Efficiency deteriorated or 
improved relative to peers?

• Does Brokerage Cost 
Efficiency rank in the fourth 
quartile consistently versus 
peers?

Brokerage Cost Efficiency (bp) : Ranking of 
brokerage value added (sum of Impact and 

commissions less Brokerage Benchmark)3 for this 
strategy versus like strategies in Zeno Consulting 

Group’s peer group universe* (100% is worst). 

Universe Period : Universes are based on one year (four quarters) of data, one quarter lagged. 

* Peer group universes are one quarter lagged and are constructed using four quarters of results.  Each data point therefore is 
representative of a year of data. Two types of universes are maintained, the first for the fund as an aggregate, and others based 
on the investment strategy assigned to each managed portfolio.  Universes are re-generated at the end of each calendar quarter



19

Decision Review Report

Page Layouts

• Decision Review (Total, Buys, Sells)
Decisions 
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Costs: Actual and Adjusted)

Decision Characteristics
(Turnover, Momentum, Mkt. Cap, Dec. Size)

• Decision Graphs (Total, Buys, Sells)
Decision Return
Realized Return
Percent Traded
Market Return

Page Layouts

• Decision Review (Total, Buys, Sells)
Decisions 
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Costs: Actual and Adjusted)

Decision Characteristics
(Turnover, Momentum, Mkt. Cap, Dec. Size)

• Decision Graphs (Total, Buys, Sells)
Decision Return
Realized Return
Percent Traded
Market Return



20

Decision Review - Results Table

Significant Issues

•Is trade activity over-weighted 
towards buying or selling?  Is this 
consistent with expectations?

•Are Buy costs significantly greater 
(or less) than the costs of Sells?

•Are Buy or Sell Market Impact costs 
consistently greater (or less) than 
corresponding Delay Costs? 

Significant Issues

•Is trade activity over-weighted 
towards buying or selling?  Is this 
consistent with expectations?

•Are Buy costs significantly greater 
(or less) than the costs of Sells?

•Are Buy or Sell Market Impact costs 
consistently greater (or less) than 
corresponding Delay Costs? 

Total Cost (bp): Amount of 
fund assets paid to buy and 

sell stocks in portfolio
(Sum of Delay, Impact and 

Commissions).

Commissions (¢) 
(bp): Explicit fees 
paid to brokers to 
execute  trades.

Delay (bp): Multi-day costs from 
managers working their orders 

(Decision price1 compared to each 
trade day’s Opening 10-Minute 

VWAP price).

(Market) Impact (bp): Daily
cost from brokers working 
trades (Days Opening 10-

minute VWAP price 
compared to Trade Price)

Decision Value¹: 
Dollar Value of stock 

picks in Millions 
before any trading has 

occurred.

%: Percent 
of Decision 
value (Buy 

or Sell).

# : Amount of 
discrete Decisions¹

executed in the 
quarter.

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.



21

Decision Review Page – Results Table Continued

Actual Benchmark : Zeno Consulting 
Group’s experienced based estimate 

of the average Execution Cost 
incurred by managers trading orders 
with similar characteristics (Based on 

shares traded for your account).

Value added (bp): Execution quality of 
Manager(s) in Basis Points (Total Cost minus 
Actual Benchmark) for Total (top row) Buys 

(middle row) and sells (bottom row).

Adjusted Benchmark : Zeno Consulting 
Group’s statistical experienced based 
estimate of Execution Cost. Based on 

estimated shares traded in manager’s total
strategy (inclusive of your account and all 

other client accounts in the same strategy).

Significant Issues

• Is execution quality (value added vs. 
Benchmark) for Buys in line with 
execution quality of Sells?

• Are Total Costs of Buys and/or Sells 
in line with expectations for trading 
just your account (i.e. Actual 
Benchmark)?

• Are Total Costs of Buys and/or Sells 
in line with expectations for trading 
the manager’s overall strategy (i.e. 
Adjusted Benchmark)?

Significant Issues

• Is execution quality (value added vs. 
Benchmark) for Buys in line with 
execution quality of Sells?

• Are Total Costs of Buys and/or Sells 
in line with expectations for trading 
just your account (i.e. Actual 
Benchmark)?

• Are Total Costs of Buys and/or Sells 
in line with expectations for trading 
the manager’s overall strategy (i.e. 
Adjusted Benchmark)?



22

Decision Review Page – Results Table Continued

Significant Issues

• Is quarterly turnover (Total, Buy and 
Sell) ratio in line with expectations 
and mandates?

• Do stock picks appear consistent 
with their “Investment Mandate”? 
(e.g. Growth managers stock picks 
have adverse pre-trade momentum)

• How do trade characteristics look? 
(e.g. Illiquid decisions, adverse 
momentum.)

• Are managers “drifting”? (e.g. 
Large cap manager selling large cap 
and buying small cap stocks.)

Significant Issues

• Is quarterly turnover (Total, Buy and 
Sell) ratio in line with expectations 
and mandates?

• Do stock picks appear consistent 
with their “Investment Mandate”? 
(e.g. Growth managers stock picks 
have adverse pre-trade momentum)

• How do trade characteristics look? 
(e.g. Illiquid decisions, adverse 
momentum.)

• Are managers “drifting”? (e.g. 
Large cap manager selling large cap 
and buying small cap stocks.)

Turnover Ratio: The average of 
buy plus sell decision values 

divided by the net assets placed 
with the manager.

2-Day Pre-Trade Momentum: 
Price movement of traded 

securities in the two days prior 
to execution (negative numbers 
indicate adverse momentum)

Decision Size: Trade Size as a 
percentage of the average 

volume traded in the market 
(Decision¹ Shares divided by 

the prior 21 day rolling average 
of market volume)

Capitalization ($Bil):  The
average capitalization of 

traded stocks.
(Shares outstanding times 

Price)

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.

Shares (000): 
Average shares, in 

thousands, per 
Decision1.



23

Decision Graphs

Significant Issues
• What is the trade implementation 

style? (e.g. averaging into trade 
positions, trades in one day, selects 
stocks with weak (or strong) pre-
decision price-trend)

• Is trade execution style consistent 
with investment mandate?

• Does the trading speed match the 
requirements of their stock picks? 
(i.e. Quicker trading when buy prices 
appreciate quickly, slower trading 
when buy prices are falling.)

• Does the trade execution style differ 
for buys and sells? 

• Do Realized and or Decision Returns 
outperform Market Returns?

Significant Issues
• What is the trade implementation 

style? (e.g. averaging into trade 
positions, trades in one day, selects 
stocks with weak (or strong) pre-
decision price-trend)

• Is trade execution style consistent 
with investment mandate?

• Does the trading speed match the 
requirements of their stock picks? 
(i.e. Quicker trading when buy prices 
appreciate quickly, slower trading 
when buy prices are falling.)

• Does the trade execution style differ 
for buys and sells? 

• Do Realized and or Decision Returns 
outperform Market Returns?

Percent Traded (Gray Shaded Area): How
quickly were stocks traded after the 

Investment Decision (“Dec”) was made? 
Percent completed (traded) by each day 

shown on Left Y-axis. Days shown on the 
X-axis.

Decision Return (the “dotted” line)2: Potential 
returns on stock picks, before netting out 

Execution Cost.  Tracked from 10 days prior, to 
30 days after initial trade.  Return values shown 

on Right Y-axis. Days shown on the X-axis 
(Decision occurs at “Dec” on X-Axis)

Realized Return (The solid line)2: Actual 
thirty day returns on stock picks, after 

netting out Execution Cost. Begins at the 
(“Dec”) point on the graph and runs left to 

right. Read values on Right Hand Axis.

Market Return (Blue “bars”) 2:
Returns from theoretical buys (or sells) 
in appropriate indices, assuming they 

coincide with the timing and dollar value 
of the managers buys (or sells).

2 For the Sell Decision graph, rising return lines indicate falling prices, and falling return lines indicate rising prices.  This is consistent with 
standard return computations.



24

Significant Issues

• Are large volumes of trades being 
executed at quarter end (i.e. maybe 
evidence of window dressing)?

• Are large Buy or Sell trades (on 
upper graph) generating high 
brokerage costs (on lower graph)?

• Are Basket/Portfolio trades done 
effectively?

• Are managers selling stock to raise 
cash effectively?  (i.e. if Sell costs 
are excessive, and/or associated 
Buys are not executed within a 
reasonable time frame.)

Significant Issues

• Are large volumes of trades being 
executed at quarter end (i.e. maybe 
evidence of window dressing)?

• Are large Buy or Sell trades (on 
upper graph) generating high 
brokerage costs (on lower graph)?

• Are Basket/Portfolio trades done 
effectively?

• Are managers selling stock to raise 
cash effectively?  (i.e. if Sell costs 
are excessive, and/or associated 
Buys are not executed within a 
reasonable time frame.)

Daily Trading Activity Page
Blue Shaded “spikes”: Daily value of 

Manager’s Buys. (Dollar values are shown in 
millions on the Y-axis.  Trade dates shown 

on X-Axis.) 

Un-shaded “spikes”: Daily value of 
Manager’s Sells. (Dollar values are 

shown in millions on the Y-axis.Trade 
dates shown on X-Axis.)

Un-shaded “spikes”: Daily Brokerage 
costs (Market Impact) for associated Sells 
(Dollar costs shown in thousands on the 
Y-axis. Trade dates shown on X-Axis) 

Blue Shaded “spikes”: Daily
Brokerage costs (Market Impact) for 

associated Buys (Dollar costs shown in 
thousands on the Y-axis. Trade dates 

shown on X-Axis) 



25

Page Layouts

• Manager Diagnostics
• Quarterly and Annual Results

Decisions 
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Cost:  Actual and Adjusted)

Decision Characteristics
Turnover, Momentum, Mkt. Cap, Dec. Size

Page Layouts

• Manager Diagnostics
• Quarterly and Annual Results

Decisions 
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Cost:  Actual and Adjusted)

Decision Characteristics
Turnover, Momentum, Mkt. Cap, Dec. Size

Manager Diagnostics Report



26

Manager Diagnostics Report 
Decisions and Execution Costs

Significant Issues

• Are particular Managers consistently 
driving costs (i.e. are some 
manager’s costs and Decision Value 
high)?

• Are costs for this quarter 
significantly different than the last 
four quarters?

• Which managers are trading the 
most?

• Are Costs driven by Delays or 
Market-Impact

Significant Issues

• Are particular Managers consistently 
driving costs (i.e. are some 
manager’s costs and Decision Value 
high)?

• Are costs for this quarter 
significantly different than the last 
four quarters?

• Which managers are trading the 
most?

• Are Costs driven by Delays or 
Market-Impact

Decision Value¹: Dollar Value of 
stock picks in Millions before any 

trading has occurred.

Mandate: Mandate or 
Investment Strategy 

that defines peer group 
universe.

Manager Long Name
: Name of entity 

managing portfolio. 

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three  trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.

2006/4 :
Results for 

current 
quarter. 

Last 4 Quarters:
Results for trailing 4 

quarters (dollar 
weighted averages). 

#: Number 
of unique 

investment 
Decisions 1.

%: Percent of Decision 
value accounted for by 

this manager.



27

Manager Diagnostics Report
Decisions and Execution Costs

Total Cost (bp): Amount of fund 
assets paid to buy and sell stocks in 

portfolio.
(Sum of Delay, Impact and Commissions).

Commissions (¢) (bp): 
Explicit fees paid to brokers 

to execute  trades.

Delay (bp): Multi-day costs from 
managers working their orders 
(Decision price1 compared to 
each trade day’s Opening 10-

Minute VWAP price).

(Market) Impact (bp): Daily cost from brokers 
working trades (Days Opening 10-minute VWAP 

price compared to Trade Price). Impact 
calculated without time-stamps essentially 

represents the teamwork of manager and broker.

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.

Significant Issues

• Are particular Managers consistently 
driving costs (i.e. are some 
manager’s costs and Decision Value 
high)?

• Are costs for this quarter 
significantly different than the last 
four quarters?

• Which managers are trading the 
most?

• Are Costs driven by Delays or 
Market-Impact

Significant Issues

• Are particular Managers consistently 
driving costs (i.e. are some 
manager’s costs and Decision Value 
high)?

• Are costs for this quarter 
significantly different than the last 
four quarters?

• Which managers are trading the 
most?

• Are Costs driven by Delays or 
Market-Impact



28

Actual Benchmark : Zeno Consulting 
Group’s experienced based estimate 

of the average Execution Cost 
incurred by managers trading orders 
with similar characteristics (Based on 

shares traded for your account).

Value added (bp): Execution 
quality of Manager(s) in Basis 

Points (Total Cost minus Actual 
Benchmark).

Adjusted Benchmark : Zeno Consulting 
Group’s statistical experienced based 
estimate of Execution Cost. Based on 

estimated shares traded in manager’s total
strategy (inclusive of your account and all 
other client accounts in the same strategy)

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs for a particular manager in 
line with expectations for trading just your 
account (i.e. Actual Benchmark)?

• Are Total Costs for a particular manager in 
line with expectations for trading the 
manager’s overall strategy (i.e. Adjusted 
Benchmark)?

• Is execution quality of a particular 
manager impacted by their total assets 
under management (i.e. Actual vs. Adjusted 
Benchmark )?

• Are benchmarks for a particular manager 
consistently higher/lower than other 
managers (i.e. harder/easier trades)?

• Is Value Added (Execution Quality) for 
specific managers consistent between the 
current quarter and the trailing four-
quarter period? 

Significant Issues

• Are Total Costs for a particular manager in 
line with expectations for trading just your 
account (i.e. Actual Benchmark)?

• Are Total Costs for a particular manager in 
line with expectations for trading the 
manager’s overall strategy (i.e. Adjusted 
Benchmark)?

• Is execution quality of a particular 
manager impacted by their total assets 
under management (i.e. Actual vs. Adjusted 
Benchmark )?

• Are benchmarks for a particular manager 
consistently higher/lower than other 
managers (i.e. harder/easier trades)?

• Is Value Added (Execution Quality) for 
specific managers consistent between the 
current quarter and the trailing four-
quarter period? 

Manager Diagnostics Report
Benchmarks



29

Manager Diagnostics Report
Decision Characteristics

Significant Issues
(Per Manager)

• Are quarterly and annual turnover 
ratios in line with expectations and 
mandates?

• Do Manager’s stock picks appear 
consistent with their “Investment 
Mandate” (e.g. Growth managers 
stock picks have adverse pre-trade 
momentum)?

• Have trade characteristics changed 
over time? (e.g. Illiquid decisions, 
adverse momentum.)

• Are managers “drifting”? (e.g. 
Large cap manager selling large cap 
and buying small cap stocks.)

Significant Issues
(Per Manager)

• Are quarterly and annual turnover 
ratios in line with expectations and 
mandates?

• Do Manager’s stock picks appear 
consistent with their “Investment 
Mandate” (e.g. Growth managers 
stock picks have adverse pre-trade 
momentum)?

• Have trade characteristics changed 
over time? (e.g. Illiquid decisions, 
adverse momentum.)

• Are managers “drifting”? (e.g. 
Large cap manager selling large cap 
and buying small cap stocks.)

Turnover Ratio: The average of 
buy plus sell decision values 

divided by the net assets placed 
with the manager.

2-Day Pre-Trade Momentum: 
Price movement of traded 

securities in the two days prior to 
execution (negative numbers 
indicate adverse momentum)

% MDV: Decision¹ Size as a 
percentage of the median volume 

traded in the market 
(Decision¹ Shares divided by the 

prior 21 days median market 
volume)

Capitalization ($Bil):  The
average capitalization of 

traded stocks.
(Shares outstanding times 

Price)

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.

Shares (000): 
Average shares, in 

thousands, per 
Decision1.



30

Use of Brokers Report

Page Layouts

• Broker Analysis
•Brokers
Trades
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Trading Costs
(Impact, Commissions, Brokerage)

Comparisons
(Brokerage Benchmark, value added)

Price Trends
(1-Day, Open to VWAP VWAP to Execn, 1 Day Post)

Average Trade Characteristics
(Price, %ADV, Market Cap, Shares)

Page Layouts

• Broker Analysis
•Brokers
Trades
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Trading Costs
(Impact, Commissions, Brokerage)

Comparisons
(Brokerage Benchmark, value added)

Price Trends
(1-Day, Open to VWAP VWAP to Execn, 1 Day Post)

Average Trade Characteristics
(Price, %ADV, Market Cap, Shares)



31

Use of Brokers Report
Trades and Trade Characteristics

Significant Issues

• Which brokers receive the greatest 
trade volume (for both the current 
quarter and trailing four-quarter 
period)?

• Are trade characteristics consistent 
with investment mandates? (i.e. 
capitalization, pre- trade price 
trends and liquidity.)

• Are Directed Brokers receiving trade 
volume outside any mandate?

Significant Issues

• Which brokers receive the greatest 
trade volume (for both the current 
quarter and trailing four-quarter 
period)?

• Are trade characteristics consistent 
with investment mandates? (i.e. 
capitalization, pre- trade price 
trends and liquidity.)

• Are Directed Brokers receiving trade 
volume outside any mandate?

Broker Long Name: 
Top 30 brokers sorted 

by Traded Value. 
Remaining brokers 

aggregated in “Other”
row.

# of Trades:
Number of Trades executed by each 

broker.
Trade Value $Millions:

Value of trades executed by each 
broker.

Trades %:
Percent of trades sent to this broker

Liquidity % MDV: 
Trade Size as a 

percentage of the 
median traded market 

volume
(Trade Shares divided by 
the median of the prior 21 
days of market volume)

Market Cap ($Bil):  
Average capitalization 

of traded stocks in 
Billions.

(Shares outstanding 
times Price)

Avg. 
Shares(1000): 

Average 
shares, in 

thousands, per 
trade

Share  Price:  
Share weighted 
average trade 

price.



32

Impact Cost: Daily
cost of brokers 
working trades. 
(Opening 10-

Minute VWAP price 
compared to Trade 

Price)

Use of Brokers Report
Trading Costs and Comparisons

Significant Issues

• Are managers receiving best-execution 
from their brokers (this quarter and 
annually)?

• Are high commission rates justified by 
lower Impact costs?

• Are different commission rates 
negotiated for different brokers?

• Are managers purchasing significant 
amounts of research through soft-
dollars?

• Are Soft-dollar and Directed brokers 
providing best-execution?

Significant Issues

• Are managers receiving best-execution 
from their brokers (this quarter and 
annually)?

• Are high commission rates justified by 
lower Impact costs?

• Are different commission rates 
negotiated for different brokers?

• Are managers purchasing significant 
amounts of research through soft-
dollars?

• Are Soft-dollar and Directed brokers 
providing best-execution?

Value Added3: Execution 
quality of Manager -Broker 

partnership (Brokerage 
Cost versus Brokerage 

Benchmark)

Brokerage Cost3:
Daily cost for broker 
to work trades plus 

commissions
(Impact plus 

Commissions)

Brokerage 
Benchmark3: Zeno 
Consulting Group’s 

statistical experienced 
based estimate of 
brokerage costs to 

execute similar trades

Commissions (¢) & 
(bp): Explicit fees 
paid to brokers for 
trade executions.

3 Any differences between reported Brokerage Cost Efficiency (Value Added), and values calculated by taking the difference 
between Brokerage Costs and the Brokerage Cost Benchmark, are either the result of rounding dollar weighted averages, or 

excluding trade outliers from the Brokerage Cost Efficiency calculation. 



33

Use of Brokers Report
Price Trends

Significant Issues

• Are VWAP-based costs (i.e. “VWAP to 
Execution”) lower than “Brokerage 
Cost” and/or “Brokerage Value Added”
(such trading practices may be 
detrimental to Fund assets)?

• Did trades experience a price reversion 
after execution (i.e. both pre-and post-
trade price trends are negative.)?

• How are prices moving from the day 
before through the day after the trade?

• Where was the average price in relation 
to the prior day’s close, the trade-date’s 
open, the full day VWAP, and the next 
day’s closing price?

Significant Issues

• Are VWAP-based costs (i.e. “VWAP to 
Execution”) lower than “Brokerage 
Cost” and/or “Brokerage Value Added”
(such trading practices may be 
detrimental to Fund assets)?

• Did trades experience a price reversion 
after execution (i.e. both pre-and post-
trade price trends are negative.)?

• How are prices moving from the day 
before through the day after the trade?

• Where was the average price in relation 
to the prior day’s close, the trade-date’s 
open, the full day VWAP, and the next 
day’s closing price?

1-Day Post Price Trend (bp): 
Price movement on the day 

after the trade execution. 
Positive Numbers numbers 

indicate a positive return

1-Day Pre-Trade Price Trend (bp): 
Price movement of traded securities 

in the one day prior to execution 
(Positive numbers indicate 

favorable  trends)

Open To VWAP (bp): 
Opening 10-Min VWAP 

to full-day VWAP

VWAP To Execution (bp): 
Costs versus full day VWAP 

(Negative figures indicate 
Costs)



34

Geographical Diagnostics Report

Page Layouts

• Region And Country Analysis
Decisions 
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Costs: Actual and Adjusted)

Decision Characteristics
Turnover, Momentum, Mkt. Cap, Dec. Size

Page Layouts

• Region And Country Analysis
Decisions 
(Number, Value and Weighting)

Execution Costs
(Delay, Impact, Commissions, Total Cost)

Benchmarks
(Total Costs: Actual and Adjusted)

Decision Characteristics
Turnover, Momentum, Mkt. Cap, Dec. Size



35

Geographical Diagnostics Report
Decisions and Execution Costs

Significant Issues

• Is market exposure consistent with 
investment mandates?

• In which markets are managers 
trading efficiently?

• Are particular markets consistently 
expensive?

• Are costs optimal in all markets? (i.e 
a consistent imbalance in Delay and 
Impact costs may be indicative of 
problems with manager’s process)

Significant Issues

• Is market exposure consistent with 
investment mandates?

• In which markets are managers 
trading efficiently?

• Are particular markets consistently 
expensive?

• Are costs optimal in all markets? (i.e 
a consistent imbalance in Delay and 
Impact costs may be indicative of 
problems with manager’s process) Total Cost (bp): 

Amount of fund assets 
paid to buy and sell 
stocks in portfolio

(Sum of Delay, Impact 
and Commissions).

Commissions (¢) 
(bp): Explicit fees 
paid to brokers to 
execute  trades.

Delay (bp): Multi-day costs from 
managers working their orders 
(Decision price1 compared to 
each trade day’s Opening 10-

Minute VWAP price).

(Market) Impact (bp): Daily
cost from brokers working 
trades (Days Opening 10-

minute VWAP price 
compared to Trade Price)

Decision Value¹: Dollar 
Value of stock picks in 

Millions before any trading 
has occurred.

Country: 
Name of the 

country where 
traded security 

is listed.

Region :
Region of the 
world that the 

traded country is 
in.



36

Geographical Diagnostics Report 
Benchmarks

Significant Issues

• Are benchmarks for particular 
markets consistently more 
expensive?

• Are there significant differences 
between adjusted and actual 
benchmarks between markets?

• Are costs optimal in all markets? (i.e. 
If costs consistently under-perform 
both the adjusted and actual 
benchmarks in individual markets 
significantly, it may be indicative of 
problems with the manager’s 
process.)

Significant Issues

• Are benchmarks for particular 
markets consistently more 
expensive?

• Are there significant differences 
between adjusted and actual 
benchmarks between markets?

• Are costs optimal in all markets? (i.e. 
If costs consistently under-perform 
both the adjusted and actual 
benchmarks in individual markets 
significantly, it may be indicative of 
problems with the manager’s 
process.)

Actual Benchmark : Zeno Consulting 
Group’s experienced based estimate of 
the average Execution Cost incurred by 

managers trading orders with similar 
characteristics (Based on shares traded 

for your account).

Value added (bp): Execution 
quality of Manager(s) in Basis 

Points (Total Cost minus Actual 
Benchmark).

Adjusted Benchmark : Zeno Consulting 
Group’s statistical experienced based 
estimate of Execution Cost. Based on 

estimated shares traded in manager’s total
strategy (inclusive of your account and all 
other client accounts in the same strategy)



37

Geographical Diagnostics Report 
Decision Characteristics

Significant Issues
(Per country/region)

• Are quarterly turnover (Country and 
region specific) ratios in line with 
expectations and mandates?

• Do Manager’s stock picks appear 
consistent with their “Investment 
Mandate” (e.g. Growth managers 
stock picks have strong pre-trade 
momentum)?

• How do trade characteristics look? 
(e.g. Illiquid decisions, adverse 
momentum.)

• Are managers “drifting”? (e.g. 
Large cap manager selling large cap 
and buying small cap stocks.)

Significant Issues
(Per country/region)

• Are quarterly turnover (Country and 
region specific) ratios in line with 
expectations and mandates?

• Do Manager’s stock picks appear 
consistent with their “Investment 
Mandate” (e.g. Growth managers 
stock picks have strong pre-trade 
momentum)?

• How do trade characteristics look? 
(e.g. Illiquid decisions, adverse 
momentum.)

• Are managers “drifting”? (e.g. 
Large cap manager selling large cap 
and buying small cap stocks.)

Turnover Ratio: The average of 
buy plus sell decision values 

divided by the net assets placed 
with the manager.

2-Day Pre-Trade Momentum: 
Price movement of traded 

securities in the two days prior to 
execution (negative numbers 

indicate adverse trends)

Capitalization ($Bil):  The
average capitalization of 

traded stocks.
(Shares outstanding times 

Price)

1 Trades on the same side (Buy or Sell) in the same stock and within three trade days of the prior trade are considered part of 
the same Investment Decision. We assume that the investment Decision occurred at the Opening ten minute VWAP on the day 

of the first trade in each Decision.

Shares (000): 
Average shares, in 

thousands, per 
Decision1.

% MDV: Decision¹ Size as a 
percentage of the median volume 

traded in the market 
(Decision¹ Shares divided by the 

prior 21 days median market 
volume)



38

Page Layouts

• Manager Report Card
Investment Strategy 

Overall Execution Efficiency
Trailing Four quarter peer group Universe ranking

Use of Brokers
Trailing Four quarter peer group Universe ranking

Page Layouts

• Manager Report Card
Investment Strategy 

Overall Execution Efficiency
Trailing Four quarter peer group Universe ranking

Use of Brokers
Trailing Four quarter peer group Universe ranking

Manager Report Card



39

Significant Issues

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently beat or lag the 
results of their peers?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Overall Execution 
Efficiency and do they lag their total 
cost benchmark by >-50 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor trading cost 
performance)?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Use of Brokers and 
do they lag their quarterly brokerage 
cost benchmark by > -25 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor use of the brokers 
they chose to use)?

Significant Issues

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently beat or lag the 
results of their peers?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Overall Execution 
Efficiency and do they lag their total 
cost benchmark by >-50 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor trading cost 
performance)?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Use of Brokers and 
do they lag their quarterly brokerage 
cost benchmark by > -25 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor use of the brokers 
they chose to use)?

Manager Report Card

Manager Name: The name of the entity managing a 
particular group of assets

Investment strategy or mandate: The investment strategy 
assigned to a particular asset manager’s portfolio.  It defines 

the peer group Universe that manager’s data will be 
compared against. 



40

Manager Report Card

Overall Execution Efficiency : Quarterly percentile rank of 
each manager and fund’s overall Execution Efficiency (Sum 

of Delay, Impact and Commission less Total Cost 
Benchmark) within their respective peer group universe.*  

The quartile displayed in each period represents the ranking 
calculated for the trailing four-quarter period.

Use of Brokers : Quarterly percentile rank of each 
manager and fund’s Brokerage Cost Efficiency (Sum of 
Impact and Commission less Brokerage Benchmark)3

within their respective peer group universe.*  The quartile 
displayed in each period represents the ranking 

calculated for the trailing four-quarter period.

Significant Issues

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently beat or lag the 
results of their peers?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Overall Execution 
Efficiency and do they lag their total 
cost benchmark by >-50 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor trading cost 
performance)?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Use of Brokers and 
do they lag their quarterly brokerage 
cost benchmark by > -25 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor use of the brokers 
they chose to use)?

Significant Issues

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently beat or lag the 
results of their peers?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Overall Execution 
Efficiency and do they lag their total 
cost benchmark by >-50 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor trading cost 
performance)?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Use of Brokers and 
do they lag their quarterly brokerage 
cost benchmark by > -25 bp in three 
or more review periods (most likely 
indicative of poor use of the brokers 
they chose to use)?

* Peer group universes are one quarter lagged and are constructed using four quarters of results.  Each data point therefore is 
representative of a year of data. Two types of universes are maintained, the first for the fund as an aggregate, and others based on 

the investment strategy assigned to each managed portfolio.  Universes are re-generated at the end of each calendar quarter



41

Page Layouts

• Follow Up Review
Investment Strategy 

Trends and Observations
Overall Execution Efficiency
Use of Brokers

Significant Issues

Page Layouts

• Follow Up Review
Investment Strategy 

Trends and Observations
Overall Execution Efficiency
Use of Brokers

Significant Issues

Follow-Up Review



42

Significant Issues

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently beat or lag the 
results of their peers?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Overall Execution 
Efficiency and do they lag their total 
cost benchmark by >-50 bp in three 
or more quarters or review periods 
(most likely indicative of poor 
execution quality)?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Use of Brokers and 
do they lag their quarterly brokerage 
cost benchmark by > -25 bp in three 
or more quarters or review periods 
(most likely indicative of poor use of 
the brokers they chose to trade 
with)?

Significant Issues

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently beat or lag the 
results of their peers?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Overall Execution 
Efficiency and do they lag their total 
cost benchmark by >-50 bp in three 
or more quarters or review periods 
(most likely indicative of poor 
execution quality)?

• Are managers consistently in the 
fourth quartile for Use of Brokers and 
do they lag their quarterly brokerage 
cost benchmark by > -25 bp in three 
or more quarters or review periods 
(most likely indicative of poor use of 
the brokers they chose to trade 
with)?

Follow-Up Review

Manager Name: The name of the entity managing a 
particular group of assets

Investment strategy or mandate: The investment strategy 
assigned to a particular manager’s portfolio.  It defines the 
peer group Universe that manager’s data will be compared 

against. 



43

Significant Issues
(See Next Page)

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently lag the results 
of their peers?

• Does a manager’s Use of Brokers 
consistently lag the results of their 
peers?

• See the next page for a listing of the 
Significant Issues monitored in the 
report, and the rules for flagging 
them on the Significant Issues 
column. 

Significant Issues
(See Next Page)

• Does a manager’s Overall Execution 
Efficiency consistently lag the results 
of their peers?

• Does a manager’s Use of Brokers 
consistently lag the results of their 
peers?

• See the next page for a listing of the 
Significant Issues monitored in the 
report, and the rules for flagging 
them on the Significant Issues 
column. 

Follow-Up Review

Significant Issues: Zeno Consulting Group’s consultants review 
quarterly reports to identify critical issues and trends that aid in 

explaining the cause of high costs and negative trends.

Trends and Observations: Trends are grouped under one of 
two headings, Overall Execution Efficiency (if there are issues 
significantly impacting execution quality) and, Use of Brokers, 

which is indicative of manager skill in budgeting their 
commissions and use of brokers. 



44

If (Rule) 1 = true: Decision Value is among Top 
3 for Fund.

Discuss impact of execution costs, turnover, and/or 
portfolio size on total fund performance. 6

If (Rule) 1 = true: + Total Costs lag Adj. BM by < 
-25 bp 

Discuss the overall execution process and policies with 
regard to asset growth. 7

If (Rule) 1 = true: + Sell costs > 70% of Total 
Costs

Explore manager’s execution process and policies 
regarding Sells. 5

If (Rule) 1 = true: + Buy costs > 70% of Total 
Costs

Explore manager’s execution process and policies 
regarding Buys. 4

If (Rule) 1 = true: + Impact is > than 40% of 
Total Costs 

Explore manager’s execution process and policies 
regarding their daily trading (market impact costs). 3

If (Rule) 1 = true: + Delays are >than 70% of 
Total Costs 

Explore manager’s execution process and policies 
regarding multi-day executions (delay costs). 2

Total Value Add (annual) <-50 bp, + 3 of 4 Qtrs
in 4th Q'tile

Explore manager’s execution process and policies 
regarding long-term cost trends. 1

Overall Execution Efficiency
Issue RulesIssues Monitored

Significant Issues

The information contained in this presentation, including the sample report images, is provided for informational purposes only. It has been 
compiled from sources which we deem reliable, however, Zeno consulting Group, LLC does not guarantee its accuracy or completeness nor 

makes any warranties regarding any results from usage. These materials do not provide any form of advice (investment, tax, or legal). 



45

The information contained in this presentation, including the sample report images, is provided for informational purposes only. It has been 
compiled from sources which we deem reliable, however, Zeno consulting Group, LLC does not guarantee its accuracy or completeness nor 

makes any warranties regarding any results from usage. These materials do not provide any form of advice (investment, tax, or legal). 

Commission rates in 3 of 4  recent Qtrs are in 4th 
Qtile of peer universe. 

Discuss commission allocation and oversight 
policies.5

Use of Broker/Dealers owned by manager/sub-
advisor.

Explore whether the use of affiliated B/D's are within 
mandate.7

In the most current qtr, 2/3rds of Brokers paid the 
same Commission rate (particularly in North 
American markets). 

Explore rationale for uniform commission rates. 6

Are trades credited to known Directed Brokers. Explore whether directed brokers are receiving trade 
volume outside any mandate. 8

If (Rule) 1 = true: Heavily Used Brokers Have Price 
Reversion < -25 bp.

Discuss whether overall execution process suffers 
price reversions. 4

If (Rule) 1=true:  individual trade >5% impact cost 
and represents >25% of dollar impact 

Explore rational for expensive trade completed on 
“YYMMDD” in “stock xyz”. 3

If (Rule) 1= true: Brokerage Value Add <-50 bp; + 
> 5% Vol; + >10 trades

Explore broker oversight and allocation policies 
regarding with use of “Specific Brokers”. 2

Total Broker Value Add (annual) <-25 bp; + 3 of 4 
Qtrs in 4th Q'tile

Explore broker oversight and allocation policies 
regarding long-term brokerage cost efficiency.1

Use of Brokers
Issue RulesIssues Monitored

Significant Issues



46

The information contained in this presentation, including the sample report images, 
is provided for informational purposes only. It has been compiled from sources 

which we deem reliable, however, Zeno Consulting Group, LLC does not  
guarantee its accuracy or completeness or makes any warranties regarding any 

results from usage. These materials do not provide any form of advice 
(investment, tax, or legal). 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

April 25, 2011

J.P. Morgan Asset Management —
Global Real Assets 

Infrastructure Investing



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 1 

Biographies – Today’s Presenters

Steven Weddle, Executive Director, is a client portfolio manager in the Infrastructure Investments Group, advising clients on the
opportunities and risks associated with Infrastructure and Maritime investing. Prior to joining the client strategy team, Steven was
Director of Alternative Investments at ING Investment Management Americas where he was responsible for establishing strategy
and executing a sales and marketing plan for alternative assets working with the institutional and consultant sales teams. His prior
experience includes corporate finance advisory work at Eccles Associates based in South Africa focused on the financial services, 
transportation and energy sectors. From 1995-2001, he was President and CEO of the Southern Africa Enterprise Development
Fund in Johannesburg where he opened the South African office and managed an 18 member Board of Directors appointed by
President Clinton and reported to the Chairman, Ambassador Andrew Young. In a prior stint at Eccles Associates from 1993-1995, 
he was based in Lusaka, Zambia where he was internal business advisor to the Zambian Government on a privatization program
for a diverse portfolio of state owned companies in the brewing, milling, oil, transportation, spirits and edible oils sectors. Steven
has a B.B.A. in finance and marketing and an M.B.A. from the University of Wisconsin.  He also holds FINRA Series 7 and 63
licenses. 

Joel V. Damon, Executive Director, is a client advisor in the Marketing & Relationship Management Group. An employee since 
2002, Joel is responsible for institutional client service and sales in the western region. Prior to joining the firm, he directed
institutional client service for Montgomery Asset Management. Prior to joining Montgomery in 1994, he managed the investments
for the Bank of America employees’ pension and savings plans. Joel has a B.A. in mathematics and psychology from Sterling
College and an M.B.A. in finance from the University of California, Berkeley. 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 2 

Agenda
� Global real assets and the evolution of asset allocation

� What is infrastructure investing?

� Investment characteristics of Infrastructure

� How does infrastructure fit in a total portfolio?

� How did infrastructure behave before and during the recent 
economic cycle?    

� Infrastructure market outlook

� Gaining exposure to infrastructure



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Global real assets and the evolution of asset allocation

3 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

J.P. Morgan Asset Management – Global Real Assets (“GRA”) 

4 

Client
Focus

Depth and
Experience

Information 
Advantage

� A legacy of trusted partnership built on a promise to put client interests ahead of our own 

� A passionate focus on achieving client objectives

� A partnership based on open communication and shared information

� Client satisfaction is our most important benchmark

� Truly global platform of real estate, infrastructure and maritime/transport strategies driven by local investment talent

� 392 dedicated real assets professionals in the United States, Europe and Asia

� A disciplined investment process consistently implemented across investment types and regions

� Experience across all strategies, sectors, and regions and with complex transactions

� Dedicated research team provides market research and portfolio construction analysis

� Independent and objective views on individual transactions

� Macro-economic analysis as well as knowledge of local markets incorporated in acquisition and buy/hold decisions 

� Large organization provides access to outstanding internal and external data sources

�

Scale, Stability
and Strength

� $1.3 trillion in total assets under management1 

� ~$55 billion in real assets AUM including over $5 billion in infrastructure and maritime AUM

� Providing client service since 1873; 40 years of real assets investment management experience

� Trusted advisor to some of the world’s most respected corporations, governments, institutions and high net worth investors

All data as of 6/30/11. Source :  J.P. Morgan Asset Management 
1 Inclusive of all assets managed by J.P. Morgan Asset Management, the combined asset management businesses of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co

GRA is one of the industry’s premier real assets investment managers 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 5 

Real assets are critical links to both globalization and urbanization 

Iron ore 
mined 
in Brazil 

Placed on ship to China

Ship enters 
port in China

Ore loaded
on rail

Ore processed in 
China steel plant  

Steel on ship from 
China to the U.S.  

Steel is used to construct new
buildings, bridges and tunnels



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 6 

Our prediction

Not so long ago

Equity

Fixed 
Income

Real
Assets  

25% 

Real
Assets 

25% 

35%
Equity including

Private Equity

30%
Fixed 

Income

Today

10%
Absolute
Return

Equity

Fixed 
Income Alternatives 

40%

60%

15%

50%

35%

Tomorrow

Source: J.P. Morgan
The above charts are shown for illustrative and discussion purposes only. Estimates, forecasts and projections are based on current market conditions constitute our judgment and are subject to change without notice. 

� “Real Asset” allocations may grow to 25% or more of investor portfolios by 2020

� Large Canadian pension plans, such as Ontario Teachers and OMERS, already have one-third of 
their portfolios allocated to Real Assets 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 7 

The evolution of asset allocation

Real Estate 10%

Infrastructure 6%

Commodities 3%
Timber/Agriculture 2%
Shipping/Transport/Other 2%

Real
Assets 
 25% 

Other 
assets 
 75% 

Clean Energy 2%

Source: J.P. Morgan
The above charts are shown for illustrative and discussion purposes only. Estimates, forecasts and projections are based on current market conditions constitute our judgment and are subject to change without notice. 
1 Source: JPMAM’s UK Alternative Assets Survey, October 2010
2 Source: JPMAM’s North American Alternative Assets  Survey, June 2010

� 32% of UK institutional investors plan to invest in infrastructure 1 

� North American Investors expect to increase their allocations to infrastructure by 32% (from 4.3% 
to 5.7% of their portfolios) over the next 2-3 years 2 

Real Estate 10%

Infrastructure 6%

Commodities 3%
TTimber/Agriculture 2%
Shipping/Transport/Othe

Real
Assets 
 2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222225% 

Other 
assets 
 75% 

Clean Energy 2%

e evolution of asset allocation

2% of UK institutional investors plan to invest in infrastructure 1 

North American Investors expect to increase their allocations to infrastructure by 32
o 5.7% of their portfolios) over the next 2-3 years 2 

Other 
assets 
 75% 

Real
Assets 
 25% 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Source: NCREIF ODCE, NCREIF Townsend, DTZ Research, RBI, Propequity, Jones Lang LaSalle, Clarkson Research, S&P, J.P. Morgan GRA Research. 
Note: The European Value-Added Real Estate returns are based on a time series constructed from yields and rent data of European markets published by DTZ that is adjusted for value-added risk profile using JPM estimates. The China real estate 
returns represents base data published by Jones Lang LaSalle for Shanghai and Hong Kong office and residential real estate - The data is levered using JPM GRA Research estimates. India Real Estate returns are based on an analysis on 
Propequity data and Reserve Bank of India series representative of national-level residential prices in combination with GDP and sensex data. 
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Diversification does not guarantee investment returns and does not eliminate the risk of loss.

Annual 1991 – 2010 US Core Plus 
Real Estate

US 
Opportunistic 

Real Estate

European 
Value-added 
Real Estate

India Real 
Estate

China Real 
Estate

Global
Maritime  

Asian 
Infrastructure

OECD 
Infrastructure

US Core Plus Real Estate 1.00               

US Opportunistic Real Estate 0.92 1.00             

European Value-added Real 
Estate 0.67 0.74 1.00           

India Real Estate 0.28 0.35 0.30 1.00         

China Real Estate -0.10 -0.04 -0.22 0.46 1.00       

Global Maritime 0.50 0.58 0.61 0.59 0.29 1.00     

Asian Infrastructure -0.17 -0.13 -0.16 0.31 0.65 0.25 1.00   

OECD Infrastructure 0.20 0.20 0.30 -0.01 -0.35 0.24 0.21 1.00

20 year correlation matrix, U.S. Dollar denominated returns

Why a portfolio of real assets and not just one asset class?
� Degrees of non-correlation among real assets can help portfolio diversification

8 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 9 

Source: NCREIF ODCE, DTZ Research, JP Morgan GRA Research, S&P, ACLI. 
Stacked bars represent the strategy weights within the portfolio. Risk/return measures are based upon proprietary J.P. Morgan Asset Management research and may be changed at any time without notice.

Historical Volatility
          (Annual)
         1991-2010

8 – 10% 9 – 11% 11 – 13% Est. Target Return*

US Core-Plus Real Estate OECD Core InfrastructureEuropean Value-Added Real Estate

Potential to de-risk your portfolio without degrading your returns

Diversification does not guarantee investment returns and does not eliminate the risk of loss. The Target Return has been established by J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. “J.P. Morgan” based on its assumptions and calculations using 
data available to it and in light of current market conditions and available investment opportunities and is subject to the risks set forth herein and to be set forth more fully in the Memorandum. The target returns are for illustrative purposes only 
and are subject to significant limitations. An investor should not expect to achieve actual returns similar to the target returns shown above. Because of the inherent limitations of the target returns, potential investors should not rely on them when 
making a decision on whether or not to invest in the strategy. The target returns cannot account for the impact that economic, market, and other factors may have on the implementation of an actual investment program. Unlike actual 
performance, the target returns do not reflect actual trading, liquidity constraints, fees, expenses, and other factors that could impact the future returns of the strategy. The manager’s ability to achieve the target returns is subject to risk factors 
over which the manager may have no or limited control. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objective, the Target Return or any other objectives. The return achieved may be more or less than the Target Return. 
The data supporting the Target Return is on file with J.P. Morgan and is available for inspection upon request.

0.00% 

2.00% 

4.00% 

6.00% 

8.00% 

10.00% 

12.00% 

14.00% 

16.00% 

18.00% 

2 4 6 100% Real Estate

Asian Infrastructure

Adding infrastructure to a real estate portfolio can lead to better risk-adjusted returns

80% Real Estate
20% Infrastructure

50% Real Estate
50% Infrastructure



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Infrastructure Investing

10



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

What is infrastructure?

� Essential facilities and services, upon which the economic productivity of a community depends 

� Assets involved in the movement of goods, people, water and energy

Transportation assets Regulated assets Communication assets Social infrastructure

� Bridges and tunnels
� Toll roads
� Railroads
� Rapid transit links
� Airports
� Seaports

� Electricity transmission
� Oil and gas pipelines
� Electricity and gas 

distribution
� Water distribution
� Water/wastewater 

collection and treatment

� Radio / TV broadcast 
towers

� Wireless towers
� Cable systems
� Satellite networks

� Hospitals
� Schools
� Prisons
� Courthouses

11



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 12

The spectrum of infrastructure investing

Less risk
Less return

More risk
More return

“Brownfield”: Existing, Mature Assets

Non-OECD country
infrastructure

Rapid rail transitWater and waste-water systems

Merchant power
generation

Contracted power
generation

Satellite networksRail linksPipelines, energy transmission
and distribution

Development projectsAirports, seaports Bridges, tunnels, toll roads

OpportunisticValue-AddedCore

“Greenfield”: Development Projects

Core-plus infrastructure

Cash flow Capital gains



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 13

Europe has significant infrastructure investment needs

Source:  European Commission Directorate General for Regional Policy 

EC’s estimate for total investment needs is €1.3 trillion over the next decade

Investments 2000 -
2006 Investment needs 

2010 - 2020
(€ Billion) Total Private

Germany
 

150                  3                         180 

Spain
 

107                  9                         100 

France
 

110 <1                         120 

Italy
 

136 <1                         120 

Netherlands
 

74 <1                           50 

UK
 

160                  4                         150 

EU-25
 

€810                €27                      €1,300 

Transportation infrastructure investments in Europe



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 14

US infrastructure is also “failing”  

Key drivers
� Age 
� Deferred maintenance
� Increased demand 

– population 
– usage 

Source:  American Society of Civil Engineers

Estimated 5-year investment 
need: $2.2 trillion

2009 ASCE report card for America’s infrastructure

ASCE estimates that the U.S. needs to spend $2.2 trillion over the next five years to modernize the 
nation’s infrastructure

Subject  2009 grade
Airports D  

Bridges C  

Roads D-  

Dams D  

Drinking water D-  

Wastewater  D-  

Transit  D  

Energy (national grid)  D+  

Overall  D



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 15

Asia’s overall infrastructure needs for the next ten years 
is estimated to be $8 trillion

Between 2000 and 2025, the urban populations of China and India will double to nearly 1bn and 
500mm people, respectively 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY | NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Asia’s infrastructure need: USD 1 trillion per year

16

Growth rates to drive infrastructure investment

1.1 1.6

4.1
0.2

0.4

1.1

0.6
1.0

2.5

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.8

2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

1990–2000 2000–2010 2010–2020

Energy (Electricity) Telecommunications

Transport Water & Sanitation

Social Infrastructure

Asia’s growth giving rise to 
tremendous opportunities in 
the infrastructure space

Source: ADB “Infrastructure for a Seamless Asia, 2009”

Source: ADB, Infrastructure for a Seamless Asia, 2009; ADB’s estimates (Asia ex-Japan, all data in 2008 U.S.$)

~$2.6 trillion
(5% of GDP)

~$4.0 trillion
(4% of GDP)

~$10.0 trillion
(5–6% of GDP)

x2.5
in real terms



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION
17

Two sources of deals for infrastructure investors

Governments

Private 
Owners

Typical Examples

•Toll roads

•Airports

•Electricity/gas distribution

•Water/wastewater systems

•Electricity transmission/distribution

•Electricity generation

�Conventional 

�Wind/hydro 

•Natural gas distribution 

•Water/wastewater systems

While there’s much discussion about Privatizations and Public Private Partnerships, 
many infrastructure transactions are still private-to-private.



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 18

� Long-term, monopolistic or quasi-monopolistic assets, low risk of obsolescence

– stable, predictable cash flows

– relatively insensitive to economic cycles

– relatively price inelastic

� Relatively stable income supported by contractual cash flows

� Real return asset with inflation-protection

� Diversification resulting from low correlation of returns with other asset classes

� Potential to achieve favorable risk-adjusted returns

Characteristics of OECD infrastructure



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 19

A bottom-up approach to infrastructure cash flows  
� Gathered EBITDA data of 229 entities in the following sub-sectors in US and EU from 1986 to 2010 

   Regulated Assets  Transportation Assets
   Electricity   Toll roads and bridges
   Natural gas   Airports
   Water and Sewer  Seaports

Correlation coefficients of cash flows, annual data 1986 – 2010

Infrastructure 
EBITDA 

S&P 500 
EBITDA 

Real Estate 
NOI

CPI 
inflation

Infrastructure EBITDA 1.00    0.66 1 0.50    0.38 2 

S&P 500 EBITDA 1.00 0.38 0.30

Real Estate NOI 1.00 0.19

CPI inflation 1.00

1 Correlation of S&P 500 stocks with private infrastructure (total returns) is much lower
 2 Correlation with inflation is low due to differences in timing and calculation of inflation measures



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Infrastructure cash flows grew faster than the CPI in the OECD

20

 -  

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

300 

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management GRA Research

Indices of annual cash flows for US and EU-15 infrastructure against 
average high income OECD CPI, 1986 – 2010

Recession year Infrastructure average CPI



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

The cash flow growth trends are similar in the US and EU 

21

 -  

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

300 

350 

400 

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management GRA Research

US Infrastructure average Toll roads
Airports Seaports
Electric companies Gas companies
Water and sewer utilities CPI

 -  

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

300 

350 

400 

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management GRA Research

EU-15
Indices of annual cash flows for US and EU-15 infrastructure against CPI, 1986 – 2010 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Infrastructure sub-sectors provide diversification benefits

22

Correlation coefficients of annual cash flow growth rates in the US
Toll roads Airports Seaports Electric 

companies 
Gas 

companies 
Water and 

sewer utilities 

Toll roads 1.00 0.58 0.26 -0.32 -0.23 0.20
Airports 1.00 0.29 -0.27 -0.16 0.30
Seaports 1.00 -0.02 0.09 -0.09
Electric companies 1.00 0.40 -0.08
Gas companies 1.00 0.18
Water and sewer utilities 1.00

Standard deviations, CAGRs and correlation with CPI 
Infrastructure 

portfolio Toll roads Airports Seaports Electric 
companies 

Gas 
companies 

Water and 
sewer utilities 

STDEV 2.3% 3.7% 4.6% 7.1% 3.0% 4.1% 3.1% 
CAGR 4.3% 4.2% 4.5% 4.5% 4.3% 4.5% 4.1% 
Correlation with 
inflation 0.45 0.54 0.74 0.16 -0.22 -0.14 0.07

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management  GRA Research



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Illustrative infrastructure portfolio outperformed most major asset classes 
with less volatility

23

Evolution of $1 invested in Q2 2007 
  

Sources:  Bloomberg, Barclays, NCREIF, LPX, J.P.Morgan. All indices are in USD. As of Dec 31, 2011.
IIF’s gross of fees and gross of FX performance illustrates aggregate asset performance in local currencies.
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Indices do not include fees or operating expenses and are not available for actual investment. 

1.00 0.99

1.11

1.20
1.23 1.22

1.17 1.15 1.17 1.15 1.13 1.15 1.15 1.16 1.16 1.18
1.21 1.24

1.27

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

$1.4

Illustrative portfolio level composite return (gross of fees, ex-FX) Equities - MSCI World

MSCI World Infrastructure Index Bonds - Barclays Global Aggregate

Private Equity - LPX Composite US Real Estate - NCREIF ODCE



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Infrastructure market outlook

24



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

1960-69 1970-79 1980-89 1990-99 2000-10 2010-20

United States Japan Germany United Kingdom France Spain

GDP growth in developed markets is diminishing

25

Real GDP growth rates, decade averages 

Source: Bloomberg and J.P. Morgan Asset Management.

Advantaged sectors
� Regulated utilities � Ports / airports / toll roads

   (with a focus on appropriate growth expectations)� Long term contracted assets



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

-2 

0 

2 

4 

6 

8 

10

12

14

16

1980 1984 1988 1992 1996 2000 2004 2008 2012 2016

� Regulated utilities

� Toll roads / parking where rates are indexed to inflation

Advantaged sectors

� Other inflation indexed assets

Outlook: Inflation is likely to be a medium-term threat

26

U.S. inflation

Source: Bloomberg and J.P. Morgan Asset Management.



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

0 

5 

10

15

20

25

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Natural gas price (Henry Hub) Crude oil price (WTI) / natural gas price (Henry Hub) ratio

Outlook: Stable and lower natural gas prices in the foreseeable future

27

Natural gas price and oil/gas ratio 

� Regulated gas distribution

� Demand-based gas pipelines

Advantaged sectors

� Gas-fired generation assets

Source: Bloomberg and J.P. Morgan Asset Management.



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 28

Outlook: Electricity prices appear to be turning up in response to industrial 
demand 

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

$140

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

El
ec

tr
ic

ity
 p

ric
e 

in
 $

/M
W

h

Average daily spot prices of electricity and forecasts at various points of time

� Regulated electricity distribution    

Advantaged sectors

� Electricity transmission

Source: Bloomberg.  Electricity price is the simple average of NEPOOL, PJM, ERCOT, CAISO, Four Corners and Mid-Columbia daily averages. Natural gas price is measured at Henry Hub.
Opinions, estimates, forecasts, projections and statements of financial market trends that are based on current market conditions constitute our judgment and are subject to change without notice. There can be no guarantee they will be met.



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Outlook: Allowed return on equity for OECD utilities should trend upwards 
as interest rates and inflation rise

29

Sources: Regulatory Research Associates, Barclays Capital and J.P. Morgan Asset Management

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

1970 1974 1978 1982 1986 1990 1994 1998 2002 2006 2010

Electric allowed RoE Natural Gas allowed RoE
10-year Treasury rate Utility bond yields (Credit grade, long-term)

� ROEs rose the last time we experienced rising interest rates, inflation and severe recession

Average Allowed Return on Equity for Electric and Natural Gas Utilities and Interest Rates in the US, 1970 – 2010

� Regulated utilities

Advantaged sectors



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Outlook: Consolidation is coming to the U.S. water sector 

30

Highly fragmented water sector with more than 50,000 independent systems which are mostly 
municipally owned cannot cope with huge capex needs 

Storage
$36.9

Treatment
$75.1

Sourcing
$19.8

Other
$2.3

Very Small
56%Small

27%

Medium
9%

Large
7%

Very Large
1%

� Large water/wastewater utilities capable of making acquisitions and funding capital expenditures

� Storage and treatment facilities in dry areas

Advantaged sectors

Source: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 

U.S. water utility systems by size (# of connections) Capex needs through 2026, USD billion

Transmission & 
Distribution

$200.8



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTIONFOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Outlook: Improving economic activity suggests adding higher beta assets

31

Infrastructure usage in the U.S. 

Source: Energy Information Administration (Electricity and Natural Gas consumption), Federal Highway Administration (VMT), Bureau of Transportation Statistics (Passenger enplanements), Ports of LA, Long Beach, NY-NJ, Oakland, Savannah, 
Seattle, Tacoma (collectively handling more than 70% of the container traffic in the U.S.), and J.P. Morgan Asset Management
* Natural gas and electricity consumption by residential and commercial consumers only.

0%

-1%
-4%

-5%

-12%

-17%

0%

2% 2% 2%

10%

17%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Natural Gas 
Consumption

Electricity    
Consumption

Vehicle Miles     
Traveled

Passenger     
Enplanements

Rail Freight     
Containers

Port Container   
Volumes

2009 vs 2007-2008 2010 vs 2009

� Transportation assets

Advantaged sectors

� Less debt availability for transportation assets also drives an increased need for equity investment



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Gaining exposure to infrastructure

32



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 33

Fees

Transparency 
to Investments/  

Performance

Fund of Funds

Access 

Liquidity  

Diversification High

Gaining exposure to infrastructure

Closed-End Single 
Manager Fund

Open-End Single 
Manager Fund

Low/medium High 

Double layer of fees 2 & 20 style Asset management fee 
structure

Limited transparency to 
underlying funds

Full transparency Full transparency

Direct access to 
manager / team   

Direct access to 
manager / team

No access to underlying 
managers

Generally very limited Very limited     Liquid with a soft lock
  

For illustrative purposes only.

Regional GlobalCountry specific

Fund Options:

Geographic Options:



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 34

Tailoring exposures - Accessing the asset class: strategies available

� Another impact of the developing market has been the expansion of investment options, or evolution of investor preferences, to gain 

exposure to infrastructure investments:

Listed Securities (direct or via a fund)
– Tradable investments in listed infrastructure investment funds (HICL, INPP) or related businesses (Vinci, Balfour Beatty etc)

– Provides liquidity, mark-to-market risk, stability of underlying infrastructure cash flows may be negated by market shocks

– Fees for trading in/out of position and management fees embedded in P&L

– Infrastructure Indexes have been created to benchmark portfolio performance

Closed-end fund
– Typically 10+ years with extension options, limited investment period in early years (e.g. 4 years from first close)

– Intended exit route and timing may be kept vague, market conditions at the time may play a large part on overall returns

– Fee structures typically include a management fee and a performance fee / carried interest

– Benchmark is typically actual performance versus target total return, or a premium over inflation

Open-end fund
– Perpetual structure with frequent closes and ongoing investment activity rather than a fixed investment period

– Exit is not assumed as the long-term cash flows match the long-term liabilities of many investors

– Fee structures typically includes a management fee and a performance fee / carried interest

– Benchmark is typically actual performance versus target total return, or a premium over inflation



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 35

Tailoring exposures - Accessing the asset class: strategies available

Fund of funds
– Closed-end structure where the manager does the due diligence on individual infrastructure funds / managers

– Fee structures are an overlay of management and performance fees to the fees paid at the individual fund level

– Limited or no control over the decisions of the funds, no control over decisions at underlying asset level

– May provide manager diversification and a greater degree of asset diversification

– Potential mismatch between maturity of FoF vehicle and underlying infrastructure fund maturities may limit investment options

Direct / Co-invest
– Increased exposure to selected investment opportunities, potentially with additional governance/veto rights

– Potential to reduce average management fee for the LP

– Increased involvement in acquisitions and asset management requires resourcing, including potential Board representation

– May be structured as a co-invest where the Manager is also investing on behalf of an infrastructure fund it manages for the LP

Separate / Segregated Account Investing
– Suitable for larger scale investors seeking a greater degree of involvement in the investment process

– Provides for tailored governance and investment mandate / remit

– Meaningful involvement in asset management and strategic direction of the investment vehicle and underlying investments through Board 
representation and voting rights

– Requires significant internal expertise and an investment committee process capable of moving at the pace of an M&A deal

F



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 36

Tailoring exposures - Open versus closed: pros and cons

� Many investors look to unlisted investment vehicles and assess the suitability of closed or open ended structures to invest in long-

term infrastructure assets:

Is the structure consistent with the underlying risk-return profile of infrastructure investments?

� Target assets are often similar despite the differing investment horizons of the fund structures:

� Does holding a 99-year lease / concession asset for 10 or less years dilute or enhance value?

� Should returns largely come from stable long-term operational cash flow or from lumpy assumed exits?

� Which structure is more appropriate for investments requiring significant ongoing investment (e.g. regulated utilities)?

� Will one structure be more palatable to the public sector during a privatisation process or where regulator approval is required? 

Does the structure suit the liability matching aims (yield) or total return target profile of the investor?

� How do investors manage re-investment risk when their funds are returned yet they want long-term exposure to infrastructure?

� To what degree might fixed exit timing be impacted by economic conditions?

� Can a fixed and limited investment period “force” managers to deploy capital, potentially during inopportune market conditions? 

� What component of the return profile is based on cash yield versus assumed exit values?

� Is the remuneration of the manager incentivising total return over yield?

F



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 37

Open versus closed: pros and cons

How might the approach to asset management differ as a result of the structure?

� Open ended funds can provide permanent and patient capital with no short-term bias:

� Supportive long-term capital enables management teams to make investment decisions on their merits rather than based on short-term
shareholder returns 

� Short-term investors may lack of appetite for further investment due to being too near to the fund maturity

� Capital expenditure which improves revenues or provides efficiencies over the medium to long-term may be viewed unfavorably with a 
bias to short-term improvements

� Focus for open-ended funds is on improving long-term cash flow generation whilst closed-end funds tend to focus on improving the short-
term capital value and may artificially enhance earnings ahead of an exit

� Open-ended funds can attract investment partners other than financial investors as they are viewed as long-term partners

� Regulators and public sector counterparties tend to look favourably on managers who they can develop a long-term stable relationship 
with

� Open ended structures with longer holding periods may allow time to recover from “shock events” and downturns

� Open ended funds continue to invest, bringing greater expertise and resources into the portfolio and team; for example, a closed-end fund 
with a single regulated investment would see little sense in developing in-house regulatory expertise

� Where a non-performing asset or fund may see no performance fees payable to the manager, their focus may move elsewhere

IT



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 38

Open versus closed: pros and cons

How does the structure impact on diversification? 

� Closed ended funds can only deploy capital during a limited investment window:

� Will the Manager be ‘forced’ to deploy capital regardless of how attractive the market is at the time, limiting vintage diversification?

� Once the investment period is completed, is the portfolio suitably diversified?

� If a new investment is pursued, can it influence overall portfolio returns (+ / -) or is there sufficient scale in the portfolio to ensure each 
incremental investment can only impact overall returns to a limited degree?

� Is there any potential to re-invest in, or through, the portfolio companies to increase exposure to attractive or better performing assets or to 
gain operational and financial synergies?

� Does the Manager have time to “learn lessons” and put the intellectual capital to work on subsequent investments?

� Is there a risk that long-term lease / concessioned privatization assets may not be available to closed-end investors as public agencies are 
conscious of the “embarrassment factor” created by profits on exits?

� How can an investor assess the diversification of a closed-end fund before investing (i.e. blind pool) versus an existing portfolio?

� Is there a risk of over-concentration if a Manager pursues investments based on a target final close (e.g. $4 billion) and closes at a far 
lower level (e.g. $1.5 billion)?

� Can the debt for individual investments and the portfolio impact on value:

- Higher leverage may be utilised in a trade off between yield and total return, increasing the risk of financial distress in a downturn

- Debt packages typically contain change of control clauses which may dilute exit value



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 39

Tailoring exposures - Open versus closed: pros and cons

Does either structure provide liquidity?

� Infrastructure investments are long-term strategies and investors have limited liquidity events:

� Open-ended

- funds with perpetual fundraisings may be able to facilitate a redemption from new capital raised

- typically large scale funds with diverse investor bases (by geography and investor type) providing a spread of investors who are unlikely 
to need to seek liquidity at the same time

- greater flexibility to or trade out of investments to facilitate redemptions

- secondary markets may be deeper given perpetual nature of the fund investment

- may have more prudent cash reserving 

� Closed-ended

- liquidity options are limited, with asset sales / fund exit likely to be the only source of cash available

- secondary market trades are possible but will be impacted by remaining life of fund and current performance to a higher degree than for 
an open ended structure

- limited cash reserves likely to be held as the drag on returns may be enhanced due to the shorter fund life



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 40

Summary of risks and mitigating factors in investing in OECD 
infrastructure 

Potential Risks Mitigating factors

• Regulatory risk • Invest in transparent regulatory 
environments, due diligence 

• Political risk • Enforceable contracts, strong judicial 
system 

• Asset liquidity • Premium for holding illiquid assets

• An emerging investment strategy:
inefficiencies, lack of robust data

• Early investors may benefit from 
increasing efficiency/value increases

• Varying sub-sector risks • Build a well diversified portfolio

• Investor liquidity • Varies among fund structures (open vs. 
closed-end) 



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Appendix 

41



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

J.P. Morgan Asset Management: Infrastructure investing

Contracted power generation 

Airports

Contracted wind power

Regulated water distribution

Social infrastructure - hospitalsWater distribution/wastewater treatment Regulated electricity distribution 

42



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

JPMorgan Infrastructure Investments Fund

Southern Water, UK 

Cairns and Mackay Airports, Australia

These examples represent some of the investments in Real Assets funds. However, you should not assume that these types of investments will be available to or, if available, will be selected for investment by any fund in the future. 
There can be no guarantee of future success.

43

Noatum Ports, Spain

Las Vegas Facilities, Southwest Generation, US



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

JPMorgan Infrastructure Investments Fund

44

1 The target return has been established by J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. “J.P. Morgan” based on its assumptions and calculations using data available to it and in light of current market conditions and available investment opportunities 
and is subject to the risks set forth herein and to be set forth more fully in the Memorandum. The target returns are for illustrative purposes only and are subject to significant limitations. An investor should not expect to achieve actual returns similar
to the target returns shown above. Because of the inherent limitations of the target returns, potential investors should not rely on them when making a decision on whether or not to invest in the strategy. The target returns cannot account for the 
impact that economic, market, and other factors may have on the implementation of an actual investment program. Unlike actual performance, the target returns do not reflect actual trading, liquidity constraints, fees, expenses, and other factors that 
could impact the future returns of the strategy. The manager’s ability to achieve the target returns is subject to risk factors over which the manager may have no or limited control. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment 
objective, the Target Return or any other objectives. The return achieved may be more or less than the Target Return. The data supporting the Target Return is on file with J.P. Morgan and is available for inspection upon request.
The information above is subject to the Fund’s memorandum. The memorandum is the only binding document and shall always prevail.

Strategy 

Geographic focus

Sector focus

� Core+ infrastructure

� Global OECD

� Regulated assets, transportation assets and contracted assets

� ~$3 billion portfolio diversified globally across seven sub-sectors 

� Open-ended, perpetual life fund

� 10–12% net IRR1 with a significant portion coming from yield

� USD denominated, targeting diverse currency

Diversification

Structure 

Target return

Currency

Asset 
characteristics

� Inflation protection 

� Current income



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

No Blind pool risk – asset and sector diversification reduces volatility

45

Seaports

   Airports

Transportation – 28%
� Water and wastewater

� Natural gas distribution

� Electricity distribution

Regulated Assets – 50%

Natural gas fired power plants

Wind farms 

Contracted
Power Generation – 21%

�

�   

Long-term target ranges:  Regulated assets: 40 to 60%;  Transportation: 40 to 60%;  Power generation:  0 to 20%

�

�   

Note: Numbers may not add up due to rounding



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

Established portfolio of more than 50 assets globally

Sub-sector Asset Description Investment Characteristics

Regulated assets

Water and 
Wastewater

SWWC U.S. � 1 million customers with primary operations in California, Texas 
and Alabama

� 2.3 million water and 4.3 million waste water customers in 
Southeast England

� Stable customer bases
� Regulated, inflation linked returns

SWS U.K.

Distribution- 
Electricity

ENW U.K. � Regulated electricity distribution serving 2.3 million customers in 
the U.K.

� Stable usage profile and predictable cash flows
� Strong growth potential

Distribution- 
Natural Gas 

Summit U.S. � Regulated local gas distribution companies serving 25,000 
customers in Colorado and Missouri

� Stable usage profile and 
predictable cash flows

� Strong growth potential
� Platform to acquire other gas distribution assets

Power Generation

Wind Coastal U.S. � 3 wind farms in Oregon, Texas and New York with generation 
capacity of 350 megawatts

� 17 wind farms in the U.K. with generation capacity of 391 
megawatts

� Long-term power purchase agreements or 
hedges

� Diversified portfoliosZephyr U.K.

Natural gas SWG U.S. � 7 gas-fired power plants totaling 970 megawatts in California, 
Colorado, Nevada, and New Mexico

� Long-term power purchase agreements or 
hedges

� Diversified portfolios

Transportation

Airports NQA Australia � Cairns and Mackay airports in Queensland, Australia serving 
4.5 million passengers annually

� Strong growth potential
� Favorable demographics and economic 

conditions

Ports Noatum Spain � 15 terminals handling 3.2 million container movements and 5.4 
million tons of freight annually

� Long-term concessions
� Major trade routes

46



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

JPMorgan Infrastructure Investments Fund - Overview of current portfolio

47

Electricity North West
� Acquired 50% in December 2007
� Purchased via auction process
� Stable electricity distribution in the U.K.;                                    

long-term natural local monopoly
� IIF NAV: £291 million, 15.9% of total portfolio 
� Key value drivers: ASA in-sourcing, capital and operating efficiencies, 

and 8-year regulatory reset in 2016

Southwest Generation
� Acquired 44.9% in July 2008
� Purchased via auction process
� Portfolio of 7 natural gas-fired plants                                        

(974 MW) located in the southwest U.S.
� IIF NAV: $133 million, 4.7% of total portfolio
� Key value drivers: In-sourcing operations, long-term recontracting, and 

Harbor Plant (CA) upgrade and lease extension

Southern Water Services
� Acquired 26.3% (lead holding) in October 2007
� Purchased via auction process
� Long-term stable operating business with                     

transparent U.K. regulatory regime
� IIF NAV: £337 million,18.4% of total portfolio
� Key value drivers: Operational enhancements, capital delivery 

strategy, revenue correction and 5-year regulatory reset in 2014

Coastal Winds
� Acquired 100% in December 2008
� Partnered with strategic operator for a 354 MW                                      

portfolio of wind farms in NY, TX, and OR
� Entitled to 99% of distributions until earlier of  

2015 or equity repayment
� IIF NAV: $311 million, 10.9% of total portfolio
� Key value drivers: Operational enhancements and wind yield 

North Queensland Airports
� Acquired 50% in January 2009
� Privatization from State of Queensland 
� Two airports (Cairns & Mackay) with approx.                                 

6 million passengers per annum
� IIF NAV: A$369 million, 13.2% of total portfolio
� Key value drivers: DTR completion, tariff increases, new routes 

and base growth

SouthWest Water Company
� Acquired 90% in September 2010
� Take private transaction (Nasdaq: “SWWC”)
� U.S. water utility consolidation platform;                                  

high reinvestment potential 
� IIF NAV: $302 million, 10.6% of total portfolio
� Key value drivers: Capital delivery (IT), volume and tariff growth, 

and service contract optimization

Southern Missouri Natural Gas
� Acquired 98% in July 2008; acquired remaining                          

2% in February 2011
� Off-market purchase
� High growth natural gas distribution company
� IIF NAV: $79 million, 2.8% of total portfolio 

Description of assets in appendix. IIF NAV and percentages of total portfolio are preliminary values as of Q4 2011; the fund is currently undergoing its annual audit. These examples represent some of the investments 
of the Fund. However, you should not assume that these types of investments will be available to or, if available, will be selected for investment by the Fund in the future. 

Regulated Assets: Energy

Contracted Power Generation

Regulated Assets: Water

Transportation
Noatum Ports
� Acquired 66.7% in December 2010                                   

Manage the other 33.3% on behalf of APG
� Negotiated process with Spanish group ACS
� Portfolio of port terminals throughout Spain
� IIF NAV: €329 million, 15.0% of total portfolio
� Key value drivers: Efficient integration, volume growth, 

operational optimization and commercial development 

Zephyr Wind
� Acquired 33.33% in August 2007
� Pre-empted sale process
� Large (400 MW) strategic U.K. onshore                        

established wind portfolio 
� IIF NAV: £106 million, 5.8% of total portfolio 
� Key value drivers: Re-powering, wind yield, O&M efficiencies 

and availability performance

Summit Utilities
� Acquired 81% in May 2007; acquired remaining                         

19% in September 2010
� Purchased from current management team
� High growth natural gas distribution company
� IIF NAV: $79 million, 2.8% of total portfolio

Platform Investment Company

Opportunity for reinvestment, 
expansion, and growth

� Key value drivers: Operational improvements and enhanced delivery systems, network expansion, development opportunities,     
long-term price advantage to competing energy sources and management team development capabilities

Aggregate Fund Overview
� Total annualized Revenues $2.6bn

� Total annualized EBITDA $1.5bn

� Total number of employees 7,600



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

JPMorgan Infrastructure Investments Fund - Investor commitments since 
inception 

48%

11%

7%

7%

8%

5%

5%
3%

2% 4%

US 48% Scandanavia 11%

The Netherlands 7% UK 7%

Canada 7% Germany 5%

Japan 5% France 3%

Korea, Singapore & Taiwan 3% Other* 4%

Commitments by geography

27%

11%

23%

26%

9%
4%

Unions/multi-employer plans 27%
Corporate pension plans 11%
Insurance 23%
Government-sponsored pension plans 26%
Corporations 9%
Other** 4%

Commitments by investor type

76 institutional investors across 15 different countries as of December 31, 2011

Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management 
•Other includes Bahamas, Cayman Islands, Mexico, Switzerland and Spain. ** Other includes sponsor commitment, fund of funds, endowments & foundations and HNWI.
The charts and/or graphs shown above and throughout the presentation are for illustration and discussion purposes only.  

48



FOR INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY  |  NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

J.P. Morgan Asset Management

49

FOR QUALIFIED INVESTORS ONLY. This information has been prepared for investors who qualify to invest in the types of investments described herein. Generally they would include investors who are "Qualified 
Purchasers" as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and "Accredited Investors" as defined in the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. This information may not be reproduced or used as sales 
literature with members of the general public.
This document is intended solely to report on various investment views held by J.P. Morgan Asset Management. Opinions, estimates, forecasts, and statements of financial market trends that are based on current market 
conditions constitute our judgment and are subject to change without notice. We believe the information provided here is reliable but should not be assumed to be accurate or complete. The views and strategies described 
may not be suitable for all investors. References to specific securities, asset classes and financial markets are for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to be, and should not be interpreted as, recommendations. 
Indices do not include fees or operating expenses and are not available for actual investment. The information contained herein employs proprietary projections of expected returns as well as estimates of their future 
volatility. The relative relationships and forecasts contained herein are based upon proprietary research and are developed through analysis of historical data and capital markets theory. These estimates have certain 
inherent limitations, and unlike an actual performance record, they do not reflect actual trading, liquidity constraints, fees or other costs. References to future net returns are not promises or even estimates of actual returns 
a client portfolio may achieve. The forecasts contained herein are for illustrative purposes only and are not to be relied upon as advice or interpreted as a recommendation. 

Real estate, infrastructure and hedge fund investing may be subject to a higher degree of market risk because of concentration in a specific industry, sector or geographical sector. Real estate, infrastructure and hedge 
fund  investing may be subject to risks including, but not limited to, declines in the value of real estate, risks related to general and economic conditions, changes in the value of the underlying property owned by the trust 
and defaults by borrower.
The value of investments and the income from them may fluctuate and your investment is not guaranteed. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Please note current performance may be higher or lower than 
the performance data shown. Please note that investments in foreign markets are subject to special currency, political, and economic risks. Exchange rates may cause the value of underlying overseas investments to go 
down or up. Investments in emerging markets may be more volatile than other markets and the risk to your capital is therefore greater. Also, the economic and political situations may be more volatile than in established 
economies and these may adversely influence the value of investments made. 
All case studies are shown for illustrative purposes only and should not be relied upon as advice or interpreted as a recommendation. They are based on current market conditions that constitute our judgment and are 
subject to change. Results shown are not meant to be representative of actual investment results. Past performance is not necessarily indicative of the likely future performance of an investment.
Any securities mentioned throughout the presentation are shown for illustrative purposes only and should not be interpreted as recommendations to buy or sell. A full list of firm recommendations for the past year is 
available upon request. 
J.P. Morgan Institutional Investments Inc., placement agent, member FINRA/SIPC.

Copyright © 2011 JPMorgan Chase & Co. All rights reserved. 
This material is only directed to persons believed by J.P. Morgan Asset Management (U.K.) Limited to be investment professionals as defined in Article 19 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial 
Promotion) Order 2007, high net worth companies, unincorporated associations and other persons as defined in Article 49 of that Order and to others to whom it can lawfully be distributed or given, inside the United 
Kingdom. This document is approved for distribution in the U.K. by J.P. Morgan Asset Management (U.K.) Limited solely for the purposes of section 21(2)(b) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000. J.P. Morgan 
Asset Management (U.K.) Limited is authorised and regulated in the U.K. by the Financial Services Authority. Registered in England No. 01161446, 125 London Wall, London EC2Y 5AJ.

U.K. Recipients: The interests in the Fund described in this presentation will be interests in a collective investment scheme which will not be authorized or regulated by the FSA. Accordingly, this presentation is not being 
distributed to, and must not be passed on to, the general public in the United Kingdom. Rather, the communication of this presentation as a financial promotion is only being made to market professional and institutional 
investor customers having professional experience of investing in unregulated schemes (and not to private customers) or any person to whom it may otherwise lawfully be made to. Investment in the Fund as a result of 
this presentation will only be available to such persons and this financial promotion must not be relied or acted upon by other persons. Expressions of interest resulting from this presentation will only be responded to if 
received from such persons. 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

March 27, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 5 
 

April 24, 2012                                                                                                                                                    Agenda Item 4.0 
     

March 27, 2012 – Board Agenda 
 
1.0 Call to Order, Roll Call and Miscellaneous Business 
  
2.0 Oral Communications  
2.1 Oral Communications From the Board 
2.2 Oral Communications From the Public  
  
3.0    Approval of the Minutes 
 
4.0    Approval of the Consent Agenda   
 (Any items removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion will be inserted into the Regular Agenda and considered 

in the order chosen by the board chair.) 
 � Disability Retirements 

o Jeffrey Kosmala 
� Service Retirements 
� Continuances  
� Deferred Retirements 

� Member Account Refunds 
� Member Account Rollovers 

5.0 Benefit & Actuarial Services    
5.1 Consideration of agenda items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
6.0 Investment Services (There is no investment committee meeting this month) 
6.1 Acceptance of the Preliminary Monthly Portfolio Performance Report 
6.2 Ratification of  the execution of agreement with Emergence Capital Partners III L.P.  
6.3 Approval of Investment Management Agreement with Baillie Gifford Overseas Limited 
  
7.0 Board & Management Support Services 
7.1 Acceptance of the Monthly Financial Report 
7.2 Approval of Amendments to SamCERA’s Conflict of Interest Code  
7.3 Approval of Estimated Employer Contribution Amount for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 
7.4 Discussion of SamCERA’s Sources, Uses & Budget for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 
7.5 Report on the Status of SamCERA’s Annual Board Retreat on April 24 & 25, 2012 
 
8.0 

 
Management Reports 

8.1 
8.2 
8.3 
8.4 

Chief Executive Officer's Report 
Assistant Executive Officer’s Report 
Chief Investment Officer’s Report 
Chief Legal Counsel's Report 
 

CLOSED SESSION – The board may meet in closed session prior to adjournment 
 

C1 Consideration of disability items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda and appropriate for closed 
session 

9. Report on Actions Taken in Closed Session 
10. Adjournment 
 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

March 27, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 2 of 5 
 

 March 27, 2012 – Board Minutes 
 

0312.1 Call to Order:  Mr. David, Chair, called the Public Session of the Board of Retirement to order at 1:00 
p.m. 

  
0312.1 Roll Call: Present: Ms. Arnott, Mr. David, Mr. Tashman, Ms. Agnew, Mr. Hackleman, Ms. Salas (for Mr. 

Spinello) and Mr. Murphy. Mr. Bowler and Ms. Kwan Lloyd arrived after roll was called. 
Excused:  Ms. Settles and Mr. Spinello.  
Staff: Mr. Hood, Mr. Clifton, Ms. Carlson, Ms. Smith, Ms. Wong and Ms. Perez.  
Consultants:  Mr. Thomas and Mr. Shooshani from Strategic Investment Solutions. 
   

0312.2.1 Oral Communications From the Board:  Mr. David presented Gary Clifton with a resolution from the 
Board commemorating Mr. Clifton’s career and achievements at SamCERA.  Mr. Clifton thanked the 
Trustees and staff.  Mr. David extended an invitation for everyone to enjoy cake and coffee after the 
meeting.  Mr. Hackleman reported on his attendance at the CALAPRS General Assembly on March 4 -
6; other staff and Board members Ms. Arnott, Ms. Salas, Mr. Spinello and Ms. Settles were also in 
attendance.  Ms. Agnew reported her attendance at a conference on real assets. 

  
0312.2.2 Oral Communications From the Public:  None.   
  
0312.3 Approval of the Minutes:  Ms. Arnott requested an addition be made to the February 28 minutes on 

item 8.1-8.2, clarifying that applications received were for the “Chief Investment Officer” position.     
Action: Ms. Arnott moved to approve the minutes from the regular meeting held on February 28, 
2012 with the noted addition, and to approve the minutes of the special meeting held on March 15, 
2012.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Salas, and carried unanimously.   

  

0312.4 Approval of the Consent Agenda:  Mr. David asked if there were any items to be removed from the 
consent calendar, there were none. 
Action:  Mr. Hackleman moved to approve the following items listed on the consent agenda.  The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Agnew and carried unanimously.   
 
                                                             Consent Agenda 
Disability Retirements   
The Board found that Jeffery Kosmala is (1) unable to perform his usual duties as a Carpenter, (2) 
found that his disability is service-connected and (3) granted his application for a service-connected 
disability retirement. 
 
Service Retirements�
Member Name                     Effective Retirement Date                                   Department�
Ramos, Leticia January 5, 2012  Def'd from San Mateo Med Ctr 
Armenta, Cathy January 6, 2012                            Def'd from Treasurer/Tax Collector  
Mabubay, Melinda January 6, 2012 Plan 3 Only 
Ho, Maggie January 7, 2012 Dept. of Child Support Services 
Jew, Vanessa January 7, 2012 Human Services Agency 
Sundar, Roshini January 7, 2012 Dept. of Child Support Services 
Schmeidel, Cheryl January 12, 2012 Plan 3 Only 
Lunny, Raymond January 28, 2012 Sheriff’s Office 
Curran, Florencia                               January 30, 2012                           Def'd from District Attorney 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

March 27, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 3 of 5 
 

  
Service Retirements (Continued)�
Member Name                     Effective Retirement Date                                   Department�
Devoy, Michael January 31, 2012 Def'd from District Attorney 
Calivo, Kathleen February 1, 2012 Human Services Agency 
Hennen, Patrice February 1, 2012 QDRO of Hennen, Joseph 
Quinlan, Gerald February 1, 2012 Sheriff’s Office 
 
Continuances�
Survivor’s Name                                                   Beneficiary of�
Burnett, Deborah                                                               Burnett, Charles 
Giannini, Celeste Giannini, Roland 
Koelling, Betty Koelling, Ervin 
Mack, Stephen Mack, Joan 
 
Deferred Retirements 
Member Name                                                           Retirement Plan Type 
Durand, Lori                                                           G4 Vested 
Zialcita, Patricia                                                           3 Non-vested  -  Reciprocity 
 

0312.4 Member Account Refunds 
Member Name Retirement Plan Type 
Lucero, Gilbert G4 Non-vested 
Mathews, Jeffrey G4 Non-vested 
May, April Beneficiary of May, Sharen 
May, Gina Beneficiary of May, Sharen 
May Joseph Beneficiary of May, Sharen 
Newbury, Jennifer G4 Vested 
Nunez-Avila, Aracela G4 Vested 
Orbeta, Cristina Beneficiary of Orbeta, Ireneo 
Orbeta, Ricardo Beneficiary of Orbeta, Ireneo 
Orbeta, Roberto Beneficiary of Orbeta, Ireneo 
Wenceslao, Priscilla G4 Vested 
 
Member Account Rollovers 
Member Name Retirement Plan Type 

Aguilar, Paolo G4 Non-vested 
Helena, Eric G4 Non-vested 
Leddy, Linda G2 Vested 
Lopez, Marian G4 Non-vested 
Paul, Adam G4 Non-vested 
 

  
0312.5 Benefit & Actuarial Service 

 
0312.5.1 Consideration of Agenda Items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda:   
 No items were removed from the Consent Agenda.   

 
 
 

 
Investment Services    



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

March 27, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 4 of 5 
 

0312.6  
 
0312.6.1  Presentation of the Preliminary Monthly Portfolio Performance Report:  Mr. Clifton presented the 

monthly performance report to the Board.  With no objections noted, the report was accepted.   
 Asset Class Market Value 1-Month 1-year TTWRR* 5-year TTWRR* 
 Domestic Equity 957,234,051 4.68  3.70 0.42 
 International Equity 382,805,230 4.85 -6.03 -2.65 
 Total Equity 1,340,039,281 4.73 0.59 -0.51 

 Private Equity 12,652,769 6.18 -78.82  

 Risk Parity 151,726,680 4.32   
 Hedge Fund 69,270,600 1.92   
 Fixed Income 601,939,649 1.90 7.63 6.22 
 Real Estate 

Aggregate 
142,552,672 0.00 16.91 0.07 

 Commodities 71,972,730 4.61   
 Cash Equivalents 39,325,037 0.07 0.77 1.00 
 TOTAL FUND 2,429,479,418 3.54 3.41 1.60 
 Benchmark  0.62 7.75 7.75 
  

0312.6.2 Ratification of the Execution of an Agreement with Emergence Capital Partners III L.P. 
Mr. Faraz Shooshani, from Strategic Investment Solutions, presented the report on Emergence 
Capital Partners and answered questions from Board members.   
Action:  Mr. Bowler moved to adopt a resolution ratifying the execution of an agreement with 
Emergence Capital Partners III L.P. for private equity investment management services, and 
authorizing the Chief Investment Officer to take all actions necessary to initiate, implement and 
monitor the agreement.  The motion was seconded Mr. Hackleman and carried unanimously.

  
0312.6.3 Approval of Investment Management Agreement with Baillie Gifford Overseas Limited  

Mr. Clifton presented the staff report, stating the Board had approved an agreement with Baillie 
Gifford in February.  He explained after Board approval and prior to execution of the document, 
Baillie Gifford had requested changes to the conditions of the agreement; and the revised 
agreement is being presented for Board approval at this meeting.  Board members discussed the 
changes with Mr. Clifton.   
Action:  Mr. Bowler moved to adopt a adopt a resolution approving the agreement with Baillie 
Gifford and Company, and authorizing the Board Chair, the Vice Chair and the Chief Executive 
Officer to execute the agreement.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Agnew and carried 
unanimously.  

  
0312.7 Board & Management Support Services 
0312.7.1 Acceptance of the Monthly Financial Report 

Ms. Wong presented the monthly financial report to the Board.  With no objections noted, the 
report was accepted.   
 

0312.7.2 
 

Approval of Amendments to SamCERA’s Conflict of Interest Code  
Ms. Carlson presented the staff report.  She explained the minor changes in SamCERA’s Conflict of 
Interest Code, which will clarify the language regarding identification by designated consultants of 
which of their staff will be Form 700 filers.   
Action:  Ms. Agnew moved to approve the amendments to SamCERA’s Conflict of Interest Code. The 
motion was seconded by Mr. Tashman and carried unanimously. 



San Mateo County Employees' Retirement Association 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Retirement 

March 27, 2012  Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                          Page 5 of 5 
 

0312.7.3 
 

Approval of Estimated Employer Contribution Amount for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 
Ms. Wong presented the staff report.  She discussed the County’s prepayment and discounted rate 
and answered questions from Board members.  With no objections noted, the report was accepted.   
 

0312.7.4 
 

Discussion of SamCERA’s Sources, Uses & Budget for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 
Ms. Wong gave Board members an update on staff’s work on the FY 2012/2013 budget.  This item 
was for discussion only and no action was taken.   
 

0312.7.5 
 

Report on the Status of SamCERA’s Annual Board Retreat on April 24 & 25, 2012 
Mr. Hood went over the agenda for the upcoming retreat with the Board members.  He noted that 
staff members of the County Manager’s and Controller’s offices will be sitting in on portions of the 
retreat.  He further noted that there is time built into the retreat schedule for “open discussion”.   
 

0312.8 Management Reports 
0312.8.1 – 
8.2  

Chief Executive Officer/ AEO’s Report:    
Mr. Hood reminded Board members to file their Form 700 statements by April 2.  He updated the 
Board on the work of the succession committee, stating interviews for the CIO position would be 
held April 18 and 19.  Mr. Hood announced several upcoming events and noted more information 
could be found in the “day of” meeting folders.   

  
0312.8.3 Chief Investment Officer’s Report:  None 
  
0312.8.4 Chief Legal Counsel’s Report:  Ms. Carlson reported that she is working with Colin Bishop, 

Retirement Communications Specialist on revising member forms and pamphlets addressing several 
issues including divorce and splitting member benefits and purchasing of service credit.   

  
CLOSED SESSION  

C1 Consideration of disability items, if any, removed from the Consent Agenda and appropriate for 
closed session:  None 
 

0312.9 Report on Actions Taken in Closed Session:  There was no closed session. 
 

0312.10 
 
 

Adjournment in Memory of Deceased Members:  There being no further business, Mr. David 
adjourned the meeting at 1:32 p.m., in memory of the following deceased members: 

Merritt, Lester January 6, 2012 Beneficiary of Merritt, Bertha 
Nelson, Janet January 18, 2012 Social Services 
De La Vega, Bruno January 31, 2012 Aging & Adults Services 
Jensen, Olga February 8, 2012 Public Health 
Alaimo, Robert February 11, 2012 Public Works 
Barauck , Alice February 14, 2012 Behavioral Health 
Howell, Mavis February 16, 2012 Coroner 
Orbeta, Ireneo February 19, 2012 Health Services 
Woodward, Billie February 23, 2012 Probation 
Willemsen, Johanna February 25, 2012 Behavioral Health 
Pierce, Veronica February 29, 2012 Behavioral Health 
 
 
__________________________________                               __________________________________     
Scott Hood            Kristina Perez 
Assistant Executive Officer          Retirement Executive Secretary  









SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
�
�	��
������	������

April 24, 2012 Agenda Item 5.0

TO: Board of Retirement 

                                                                                                                                                                      
FROM: Scott Hood, Assistant Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Trustee Request for Conference Approval 

Issue 
Approval of a board member’s attendance at the Take Action 2012 Impact 
Investing Summit. 

Background 
The ������� Education Policy allows trustees to expend system funds for 
continuing education.  The limit for a trustee during the first two years on the board 
is higher than the limit after that period.  The policy also states that, “the board 
may approve participation in additional educational activities…”

Trustee Lauryn Agnew is not within her first two years on the board.  She would 
like to attend the Take Action 2012 Impact Investing Summit, in San Francisco.
The estimated cost for this conference is $1750 and will not cause her education 
expenses to exceed the policy limit.  According to the Conference literature, more 
than 200 attendees, representing more than $4.5 trillion dollars in assets will 
gather to discuss the latest trends and opportunities in impact investing. The draft 
agenda is attached. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of attendance at the above-mentioned educational 
event. 



�������	
��������������������������������������� ���!�"������

�

�

�	
��������#���!����$%����&�������� ���!���'���'����������($���
������������	
� ���($����(���
������������	
� )�*��+�,��-+.����-�/�$�(���0�"�$���"��$����1��������

����������	�
�����������������
���
�����
��
����������	��������������������������	��������������	��"�
�

�������#�����	
� 2������,�3�*��������(���
*�����������������<�	@���[
	�\���<��	���	����������������������	������<�
����	��	�]��������
���	��@���<��^�`����]����������]{�����	�����
��	�����������	������	��������
�����������������"�
�

#�������#�����	
� ���	\� �
#�����	
���#}�����
� ��$����%(�$�(��3�*��������(���

~������	]������	���������������
�	�������������]�����@��������������
����
��	�������	���������	�]��	����<����������������	�]�����������	���]^�

• �������	���������
	�����	�����
• ��@����	��������

�����������
����������
����
• �]]�������������	����<��������	
�]�

�
#}������#�����
� 4�����
#������}�����
� ���������������5�#����$$(��$�

�
• ~�����	���*�����������	�����*��������	���]���������������������
• *	\�����������<�������������������������������������������
• ���������	�~��	���	���]��������������������������
• ~��	���	���]����������	@��	��������������	�����

����	������	�����

�
}��������#���
� ����5�
��#����������
� -�/�$�+������'��$��

��	������	�]����������������
����������

��]�]�@��<������	�����
��������	������	���	�������	��������	��	��]�������<��
	�^�~��]���<��]���<�
<��]��	�]���
�	�����
	�����������������<���������	��	���

• ���
	���
• �������	�����
• ��������������	��������@����	��������������
• ~��]��`	����
�

����[�������
� ���'��5(�������.�(���



�������	
��������������������������������������� ���!�"������

�
�	
���������'��!�)�%��$%����&����6��� ���!���'���'����������($���
������������	
� ����57�$�8���'��5(���
���������#��	
� -����%���(��������%���1�����.��7�9�$���%���

����������`����������������	����������������
�

��#���������	
� 2������,������$7��+(�������
����+��
�

�������#�����	
� "���*,�������(���)���:$���;������'����%������(���
���\��������	���	���
�	������	��	������	�����������	��	������	�������	����
@�����������<��]�����������"���	��<��
���	����������������]����<��]�
��]���������]�
	�\�����������������	�]����	��]�����������
�������������
����	�	��������]��]���<�
���������<�]���	���<����
�	��^�
�

#�������#�����	
� ����5�
#�����	
���#}�����
� ���������������5�#����$$(��$,������$7��+(�������
����+��

�
• ���������	��������\�	����]��������<�����*������
• ��	��������	����
• �����������	�����������	�	]��
�
• ����]<��]����	�]������
����	������
• ������������������	@��	�����
�

#}������#�����
� 4�����
#������}�#���
� #������<��(=��,�>����/���(���*�"��$.���(/�$�

`�	��	�������������������	����������������������\����]���	�������]������
����\��������������	���	����	@���������
�����������������"�
�

}��������#���
� ����5�
��#����������
� ����-���/��(���	���+�,�&�/(������+�-�/���(������-���/��(����

���������

�������������������������
������
������������
*��������	���������
��������������	����������#�����
�����
����	���
�����	�������������]����������	�]����������
���]�<��
����������������
��	�\����<�	���]�	����������	����������	��	@����������
��^������	������
�	�������	�]����������<��
����������	���������
��	������������	�]�
����������������\�<�����������[���
"�

������
� �*�$(�������.�(���1����'��5(���
�

�

�

�



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
�
�	��
������	������

April 24, 2012 Agenda Item 5.0

TO: Board of Retirement 

   
FROM: Scott Hood, Assistant Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: SACRS Recommended Ballot -- 2012-13 Officers 

Issue 
The SACRS Nominating Committee has provided their recommended slate of 
officers for the 2012-2013 year. 

Background 
The Nominating Committee’s Recommended ballot was provided to the board at 
the March 27, 2012, board meeting. The attached memo from the SACRS 
Nominating Committee Chair provides more detail. 

Staff Recommendation 
This is an information-only item.  The ������� Voting Delegate is authorized to 
utilize his/her best judgment in voting at the SACRS Business Meeting.  Therefore, 
no action is required. 



�

�
�

�����������������
�

��	��� ��!" !�
����#� ������������$�	��
	$��
�

%	
�#���&�
�����	�&���������
�������'��
���������(��	�
� �������
�������'��
��������
�

��#� �������
�	��
����	��
	������
�$�!" !)!" *�+�%���������
��

Per �������&��,$���	�����-.�/�����
��!�+������
���01��������
������2�	��
��������
��������	
���������������������������������������������������	
����������������
�������
�����	���������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������	���	��
��
��
�������������������������������	
���������� !"�������������	������

������	�����
����#

Per S������&��,$���	�����-.�/����
��3�)������	������
�$
�$����%�������������������������������������	���������������������	��&�	��'	��
���	������
������	�
������	������(��	���	�������	����)���	���������������	��������(��	���	�������	�����
��
�	����������&�	��'	��
���	��������	������*��
��+,����

�
����(��	���	�������	�����&	�������������	����������������
���������������������������	�������
��������	���������	��!��

�
�������	�	�������������
���������������������������	�����������������������������	��������

�����	
��	�������(��	���	�������	����)����
���������������������	����������������
����������
�������
	����������
�	����������-��	
��������	���������%��������������������	�	��������������
�
.��&����������
������	�������������������	�	�	�	���&	�������(��	���	�������	����$#�

Below is the final ballot/slate – As in the past, a voting delegate may entertain a motion to vote by 
individual officer positions or by complete ballot/slate. Please be sure to authorize your voting delegate to 
vote either way. 

����	�����



�

The elections will be held at the upcoming SACRS Spring Conference May 8 – 11, 2012 at the Squaw 
Creek Resort in Olympic Valley, CA.  Elections will be held during the Annual Business meeting on 
Friday, May 11th, 2012 at 9:15 a.m.�

Please distribute the ballot/slate to all standing/eligible board members for approval and authorization for 
your voting delegate. As stated above, Administrators are required to send acknowledgement of 
completion to our office at sulema@sacrs.org .  

�������
�������'��
����������
��������!" !)!" *��
�����$4���������$#�
�

�	�$������ � �
1'��
$����������'
������
�
-����	�$������ � 56�$��(�	&��7
$���'���$������
�
2	��$1	�	� � 2
��%
	����
�
��������
�
��	���	&� � 8
(��9���&����	�����
������
�
�
If you have any questions or require assistance, please contact me directly at 209-468-2163 or 
raym1@sbcglobal.net .  Thank you for your prompt attention to this timely matter. 

Sincerely, 

Raymond McCray 

Raymond McCray, San Joaquin County 
SACRS Nominating Committee Chair 

CC:  SACRS Board of Directors 
        SACRS Nominating Committee Members 

Sulema H. Peterson, SACRS Administrator  

Attachment

RMC:shp



SAN MATEO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
�
�	��
������	������

April 24, 2012 Agenda Item 5.0

TO: Board of Retirement 

  
FROM: Scott Hood, Assistant Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Approval of SACRS Voting Delegates 

Issue 
Prior to each SACRS conference the retirement boards are asked to select the 
individuals from each county system who are authorized to serve as voting 
delegates and alternate voting delegates at the conference business meeting. 

Background 
������� normally selects the highest ranking board officer who will attend the 
conference as the voting delegate. Delegates can be either trustees or staff.  
�������	
 conference attendees will be: 

Trustees 
Al David  
David Spinello
Michal Settles
Alma Salas  

Staff 
David Bailey  
Scott Hood
Brenda Carlson 
Gladys Smith 
 

The business meeting occurs on the last morning of the conference, 9:45 a.m., 
Friday, May 11. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the board designate Al David, Board Chair, as the Voting 
Delegate, David Spinello, Safety Board Member, as the First Delegate Alternate,
and David Bailey, CEO, as the Second Delegate Alternate to cast �������	

votes at the Spring 2012 SACRS Conference. 

































Agenda 6.2 
Attachment  

 
ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS RECORDS 
EXEMPTION FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

 
 
 
 
 

(CA Gov. Code §6254.26) 
 
 
 
 
 

DO NOT REPRODUCE 
DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 

 































RESPONSE TO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION STATEMENT FROM 

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 
Franklin Templeton Global Multi-Sector Plus 

February 15, 2012 

Tom Dickson 
Senior Vice President – Institutional Relationship Manager 
Franklin Templeton Institutional

Tel: (650) 312-3203 
Email: TDickson@Templeton.com



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

GENERAL COMPLIANCE ISSUES ............................................................................................ 3
DERIVATIVE INVESTMENTS..................................................................................................... 5
INVESTMENT MANAGER GUIDELINES ................................................................................... 8
CASH & EQUIVALENTS .............................................................................................................9
DOMESTIC EQUITY PORTFOLIOS (LARGE, MID & SMALL)................................................. 10
INTERNATIONAL EQUITY PORTFOLIOS – DEVELOPED ..................................................... 11
GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR FIXED INCOME PORTFOLIOS ..................................................... 12
SEPARATE PROPERTY REAL ESTATE PORTFOLIOS ......................................................... 14

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 2 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

GENERAL COMPLIANCE ISSUES 

1. Has the firm acted as a fiduciary and invested its assets for the sole benefit of 
SamCERA? (15.4(a))  

 Yes   No 

2. Are SamCERA’s market benchmarks in the respective asset class areas acceptable to the 
firm (6.3)

 Yes   No 
The benchmark for the SamCERA portfolio is the Barclays Capital Multiverse Index. 

There is no benchmark that perfectly captures Franklin Templeton Global Multi Sector Plus' benchmark 
unconstrained approach to global fixed income investing. The Barclays Capital Multiverse Index 
benchmark is used for performance comparison, the calculation of risk statistics, but not for portfolio 
construction. While it is recognized that the strategy will be compared to a benchmark for performance 
and risk measurement, from a portfolio construction standpoint, the strategy is benchmark unconstrained. 
The indifference to the benchmark implies an absolute return approach whereby the strategy will invest 
only in countries or securities that are deemed attractive. 

3. Has the firm’s insurance coverage been sustained? (15.4(c)) 

 Yes   No

4. Does the firm consider any of SamCERA’s investment objectives unreasonable? (6.0) 

 Yes   No

5. Have there been any significant portfolio developments, major changes in firm 
ownership, organizational structure and personnel? (15.4(j))  

 Yes   No

Portfolio Developments 
There have been no significant developments to the SamCERA portfolio over the last six months ending 
December 31, 2011. 

Firm Ownership 
There have been no material changes to the ownership structure of the firm during the past six months 
ending December 31, 2011. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 3 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

Organizational Structure 
Over the last six months ending December 31, 2011, the following organizational development took place 
within Franklin Resources, Inc. the parent company of Franklin Advisers, Inc.: 

In July 2011, Franklin Templeton acquired Balanced Equity Management Pty. Limited, an Australian 
equity manager with a strong, long-term track record of managing large cap Australian equity portfolios 
dating back to 1988. The firm, which is highly regarded within Australia's asset management industry, 
employs a fundamental value approach and internal bottom-up analysis with a focus on environmental, 
social and governance (ESG) considerations as well as after-tax benefits for clients. 

Personnel 
The lead portfolio managers of the SamCERA portfolio are Dr. Michael Hasenstab and Canyon Chan, 
CFA. The lead portfolio managers are supported by the investment resources of the larger Franklin 
Templeton Fixed Income Group and more specifically, the Franklin Templeton Global Bond Team.  There 
have been no changes to this portfolio management team over the past six months ending December 31, 
2011.  

6. Have there been any changes in the firm’s investment approach? (15.4(e)) 

 Yes   No

7. Do SamCERA’s guidelines require your firm to manage the portfolio significantly 
differently than other similar portfolios? (9.1) 

 Yes   No

8. Has the firm, during the reporting period, been the subject of any matters responsive to 
Item 11 of Form ADV as filed with the SEC?  

 Yes   No

9. Have proxy ballots been voted in accordance with the firm’s proxy voting policy? (18.0) 

 Yes   No
Not applicable. Fixed income products do not have proxy voting authority. 

10. For domestic equity managers, has the firm supported SamCERA’s commission 
recapture program? (15.4(g)) 

 Yes   No
Not applicable. The SamCERA portfolio is a fixed income account.  

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 4 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

DERIVATIVE INVESTMENTS 

1. If the firm entered into a non-exchange traded derivative, was the general nature and 
associated risks of the counter-party fully evaluated? (Appendix C(5))  

 Yes   No

2. For non-exchange traded derivative transactions, were the counter-parties broker/dealers? 
(Appendix C(5)) 

 Yes   No 

 If yes, do the counter-parties have investment grade debt? 

 Yes   No

Are the counter-parties registered with the SEC and do they have net capital to protect 
against potential adverse market circumstances?

 Yes   No

3. For non-exchange traded derivative transactions, were the counter-parties financial 
institutions (banks)? (Appendix C(5)) 

 Yes   No 

 If yes, do the counter-parties have investment grade debt? 

 Yes   No

Do the counter-parties have total assets in excess of $1 billion, and significant net capital 
to protect against potential adverse market circumstances? 

 Yes   No

4. Is individual counter-party exposure well diversified? (Appendix C(5)) 

 Yes   No

 If no, please explain. 

 What is the largest exposure to a single counter-party within the portfolio?  

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 5 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

The largest exposure to a single counter-party is ING America Issuance (structured note).  

 Have there been any changes to the investment manager’s list of approved counter-parties 
over the past month? 

 Yes   No

5. Are the investment purposes for a derivative investment consistent with the four purposes 
stated SamCERA’s policies? (Appendix C(6)) 

 Yes   No

Has the firm developed any new purposes for derivative investments? 

 Yes   No

6. List all limited allocation derivative investments individually and the percentage of the 
portfolio’s assets represented by each investment. (Appendix C(7)) State if the firm has 
evaluated the exposure to market value losses that can occur from each of these 
derivatives.

 Yes   No
Not applicable. No limited allocation derivative investments are held in the SamCERA Portfolio. 

State if these derivative investments in total represent more than 5% of the portfolio’s 
market value. If more than 5%, please explain. 
Not applicable. 

7. State if any restricted derivative investments are held in SamCERA’s portfolios.  

 Yes   No

If any are held, state the percentage of the portfolio’s assets held in such derivatives and 
why the firm is not in compliance with the investment policies. (Appendix C(7)) 

8. For derivative investments with allocation limits, has the firm tested and measured these 
investments’ sensitivities to changes in key risk factors? (Appendix C(8)) 

 Yes   No
Not applicable. No limited allocation derivative investments are held in the SamCERA portfolio. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 6 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

9. Have all derivative investments been made in a manner consistent with the derivative 
investment process specified in the policy statement? (Appendix C(9)) 

 Yes   No

10. Specify the security pricing sources used when developing portfolio market value 
exposures for limited allocation derivatives. (Appendix C(10b)) 
Not applicable. No limited allocation derivative investments are held in the SamCERA portfolio. 

11. Provide a statement regarding the liquidity of the derivative investments. Provide a 
general statement discussing the legal and regulatory risks associated with the portfolio 
manager’s investments in derivatives. 
It is the policy of the Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group, the investment platform of the SamCERA 
portfolio, to use derivatives only when client guidelines permit. Derivatives may be an efficient way to 
implement fixed income investment views on a particular sector in one transaction and also as a tool to help 
isolate risk exposures. Compared with cash bonds, derivatives can be more flexible and more liquid, and 
may have lower transaction costs. In those strategies that employ derivative instruments, or when clients 
request the use of derivatives to achieve certain investment objectives, we may also seek to gain exposure 
through the use of exchange-traded and/or over-the-counter derivatives. 

As an opportunistic strategy, the Franklin Templeton Global Multi Sector Plus strategy (the investment 
strategy of the SamCERA portfolio) utilizes a wide variety of instruments to gain exposure to various fixed 
income sectors and achieve strategy objectives. For example, foreign exchange forward contracts are 
frequently used for hedging purposes and to express currency views. We may also engage in cross hedging 
as an efficient method of implementing the portfolio’s optimal currency structure. Interest rate futures and 
swaps may be used to implement views on interest rates, quickly adjust portfolio duration, or efficiently 
handle cash flows. Total return swaps can quickly add or reduce bond market exposure. 

Franklin Templeton’s proprietary risk management systems enable us to properly model derivative 
instruments and fully understand portfolio risk. Derivatives are used only when portfolio guidelines permit 
and are not used to generate alpha. 

12. State if the legal and regulatory risk associated with portfolio derivative investments have 
changed over the past six months. (Appendix C(10g)) 

 Yes   No

If yes, please explain. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 7 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

INVESTMENT MANAGER GUIDELINES 

1. Are portfolio holdings well-diversified, and made in liquid securities? (5.0) 

 Yes   No

2. Has the firm engaged in short selling, use of leverage or margin and/or investments in 
commodities?

 Yes   No
The Global Multi Sector Plus strategy does not engage in short selling, employ leverage or margins. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 8 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

CASH & EQUIVALENTS 

1. Does the firm directly invest in short term fixed income investments? 

 Yes   No

 If yes, do the investments comply with the policies? (11.0) 

 Yes   No

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 9 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

DOMESTIC EQUITY PORTFOLIOS (LARGE, MID & SMALL) 
This section is not applicable. The SamCERA portfolio is a Global Multi Sector Plus Fixed Income Portfolio. 

1. Please state the percentage of the portfolio held in each of the following types of 
securities: common stock, preferred stock; convertible securities; and, cash & 
equivalents. (15.4j) 

2. What is the firm’s market value allocation to large, mid and small stocks? (15.4j) Please 
specify percentages. 

3. Specify the percentage of the portfolio that is invested in American Depository Receipts 
(ADR’s). (15.4j) Also, specify the percentage of the portfolio invested in ADR securities 
that are 144A securities. If greater than 10%, explain why. 

4. What is the largest percentage of the portfolio represented by a single security? (15.4j) If 
any securities were above 5% at the time of purchase, please list and explain why. 

5. Based on NAICS codes, what is the largest percentage of the portfolio represented by a 
single industry? (10.3a) Please specify all industries above 15%. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 10 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY PORTFOLIOS – DEVELOPED 
This section is not applicable. The SamCERA portfolio is a Global Multi Sector Plus Fixed Income Portfolio. 

1. Specify the percentage of the portfolio held in each of the following types of securities: 
foreign ordinary shares; ADR’s; cash & equivalents (foreign or domestic). (15.4j) 

2. Specify the large, mid and small capitalization exposure of the portfolios. (15.4j) 

3. Is the firm monitoring the country, currency, sector and security selection risks associated 
with its portfolio? (15.4j) 

 Yes   No 

 If no, please explain. 

4. Does the portfolio currently employ a currency hedging strategy? 

 Yes   No 

5. Is the firm in compliance with the Retirement Association’s derivatives investment policy? 
(Appendix C) 

 Yes   No 

 If no, please explain. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 11 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR FIXED INCOME PORTFOLIOS 

1. State the percentage of the portfolio held in each of the following types of securities: (a) 
debt issued by governments, government-related entities, supranationals and municipal 
and local/provincial governments; (b) corporate debt; (c) private placement debt 
securities; (d) structured notes/products; (e) mortgage-backed securities; (f) CDOs and 
CLOs; (g) other securitized assets; (h) money market instruments, cash and cash 
equivalents; (i) exchange traded funds/notes, mutual funds, and other open-end 
investment structures; (j) forward currency exchange contracts; (k) OTC and exchange-
traded options; (l) swaps; (m) futures and options on futures; and (n) other derivatives. 
(11.3)
The following table shows the sector weightings for the SamCERA portfolio as of December 31, 2011. 
Please note the specific sector weightings for the categories (a-n) listed above are not available. 

Types of Securities Investment Objective Percentage of Portfolio (%) 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7.26

Corporate Bonds 14.72
Non-Investment Grade 14.72 

International Government/Agency Bonds 68.20
Investment Grade 46.51 

Non-Investment Grade 21.69 

Others 0.78

Sovereign Bonds 9.04
Investment Grade 2.79

Non-Investment Grade 6.25

Total 100

2. Is the firm monitoring its active investment management decisions relative to the 
Retirement Association’s investment benchmark? (6.3) 

 Yes   No
There is no benchmark that perfectly captures Franklin Templeton Global Multi Sector Plus' benchmark 
unconstrained approach to global fixed income investing. The Barclays Capital Multiverse Index 
benchmark is used for performance comparison, the calculation of risk statistics, but not for portfolio 
construction. While it is recognized that the strategy will be compared to a benchmark for performance and 
risk measurement, from a portfolio construction standpoint, the strategy is benchmark unconstrained. The 
indifference to the benchmark implies an absolute return approach whereby the strategy will invest only in 
countries or securities that are deemed attractive.  

3. Does the firm conduct horizon analysis testing? (15.4j) 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 12 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

 Yes   No

4. Are derivative investments in compliance with SamCERA’s investment policies and the 
Investment Objectives, Guidelines and Fee Agreement as set forth in Exhibit C to the IMA 
with the firm? (Appendix C) 

 Yes   No
5. State the percentage of the portfolio that is invested in securities that are below 

investment grade. (11.3(b)) 
The percentage of the SamCERA portfolio that contains a BBB- rating or lower is 49.85% as of December 
31, 2011. High yield or below investment grade exposure (below BBB-Baa3 or not rated) is limited to 50% 
of total net assets. As a high alpha seeking strategy, Global Multi Sector Plus will hold positions that the 
investment team believes have the best potential to maximize risk-adjusted total return. 

6. What percentage of the portfolio is held in Rule 144A securities? (11.3(c)) 
As of June 30, 2011, 4.3% of the portfolio was held in Rule 144A securities. December 31, 2011 data was 
not available at the time of this writing. 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 13 of 14 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 14 of 14 

SEPARATE PROPERTY REAL ESTATE PORTFOLIOS 
This section is not applicable. The SamCERA portfolio is a Global Multi Sector Plus Fixed Income Portfolio. 

1. What is the current product type and geographic diversification of the portfolio? 
2. Is the portfolio achieving a TTWRR equal to the specified NCREIF benchmark?  

 Yes   No 
If no, please explain. 

3. Does any individual asset constitute more than 20% of the market value in the real estate 
portfolio?

4. Is the portfolio leverage within the 30% guideline? 

Signed By: 

Name: Breda Beckerle

Title: Chief Compliance Officer

Dated: Monday, February 13, 2012

Name of Firm: Franklin Advisers, Inc. (FAV)



RESPONSE TO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION STATEMENT FROM 

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 
Franklin Templeton Global Multi-Sector Plus 

February 17, 2012 

Tom Dickson 
Senior Vice President – Institutional Relationship Manager 
Franklin Templeton Institutional

Tel: (650) 312-3203 
Email: TDickson@Templeton.com



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 2 of 4 

a.   A general statement from the manager that his/her portfolio is in compliance with the 
Retirement Trust's derivatives policy. 

The SamCERA account is in compliance with the Retirement Trust’s Derivatives Investment Policy.

b. When stating the market value of the derivative exposure, the manager will specify the 
security pricing sources.  The pricing source must be exchange-listed.  

 N/A - No limited allocation derivative investments are held in the SamCERA portfolio. 

c. A statement of the risks (credit risk--an evaluation of potential counter-party default on 
obligations, market risk--percent of portfolio invested in derivatives, and any other 
relevant risks) associated with the derivative investments. 

The account holds derivatives in the form of currency forwards and credit-linked notes. The risks inherent 
from these derivatives exposures are market risks (interest rate risk, liquidity risk, currency risk, etc.), and 
counterparty risk. The current exposure to credit-linked notes as represented by the market value of the 
position as of 02/15/2012 is circa $2.3 or 2.15% of total market value, and our only counterparty is ING 
Groep NV. The currency forward exposure as represented by the market-to-market gains, is circa $ 4.5 
million or 4.19% of total market value, and is well diversified across several counterparties (Barclays 
Bank PLC, Citibank, Credit Suisse AG, Deutsche Bank AG, Goldman Sachs International, HSBC Bank 
PLC, JP Morgan Chase, Morgan Stanley and Co LLC). More than half of the currency forward exposure 
i.e. $1.26 million is collateralized, which leaves us with a uncollateralized exposure of circa $0.95 million 
i.e. less than 1% of the value of the portfolio.

d.    Potential adverse impact on market values if extreme adverse market movements occur. 

The potential adverse impact on market values if extreme market movements were to occur, is measured 
by the expected shortfall a.k.a. conditional value-at-risk at the 99% confidence level. Expected Shortfall at 
the 99% confidence level is the average of the 1% extreme loss that the portfolio could experience during 
extreme market conditions. Under extreme market conditions, and provided that the portfolio performance 
is worse than the underperformance predicted by the Value-at-Risk, there is a 1% probability that the 
portfolio could lose on average 1268.9 bps in a month. Looking at the portfolio positioning, a likely 
scenario for an extreme loss of that magnitude would be an extreme flight-to-quality. Under a flight-to-
quality, investors would shy away from risky assets and invest in safe havens. As a result, the demand for 
high quality securities such as US treasuries would be high, while the demand for low quality securities 
such as emerging market bonds would be low. Typically, the US dollar and other safe haven currencies 
(JPY, CHF) would strengthen versus emerging market currencies. The analysis of the portfolio expected 
shortfall at the 99% confidence level, reveals that around 80% of the losses  would be driven by the 
weakness of our FX positions versus the US dollar; the remainder can be attributed to widening emerging 
market spreads 14%, and to credit spreads 6%. Note that the curve exposure would have a  negative 
contribution to that underperformance (i.e. a gain), as the positive returns from our exposures to safe-
haven yield curves (US, Eurozone) would more than offset the negative returns from our exposures to 
emerging market countries yield curves. 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 3 of 4 

e.    A statement regarding the liquidity of the derivative investments.   

It is the policy of the Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group, the investment platform of the SamCERA 
portfolio, to use derivatives only when client guidelines permit. Derivatives may be an efficient way to 
implement fixed income investment views on a particular sector in one transaction and also as a tool to 
help isolate risk exposures. Compared with cash bonds, derivatives can be more flexible and more liquid, 
and may have lower transaction costs. In those strategies that employ derivative instruments, or when 
clients request the use of derivatives to achieve certain investment objectives, we may also seek to gain 
exposure through the use of exchange-traded and/or over-the-counter derivatives. 

As an opportunistic strategy, the Franklin Templeton Global Multi Sector Plus strategy (the investment 
strategy of the SamCERA portfolio) utilizes a wide variety of instruments to gain exposure to various 
fixed income sectors and achieve strategy objectives. For example, foreign exchange forward contracts are 
frequently used for hedging purposes and to express currency views. We may also engage in cross hedging 
as an efficient method of implementing the portfolio’s optimal currency structure. Interest rate futures and 
swaps may be used to implement views on interest rates, quickly adjust portfolio duration, or efficiently 
handle cash flows. Total return swaps can quickly add or reduce bond market exposure. 

Franklin Templeton’s proprietary risk management systems enable us to properly model derivative 
instruments and fully understand portfolio risk. Derivatives are used only when portfolio guidelines permit 
and are not used to generate alpha. 

f.   Summary comments and the firm's list of approved counter-parties, ratings, and a  
statement regarding any changes to this list. 

The Counterparty Credit Committee (CCC) meets at least monthly, and ad hoc as required, to evaluate 
counterparties and their status.  The committee is comprised of senior representatives from trading, 
portfolio management, money market, compliance, settlements, risk management, and legal departments.  
We monitor counterparties closely and frequently change limits and/or status in these discussions.  We 
have status levels of Active, Watch, DVP Only, and Do Not Trade.  Our list of counterparties with status, 
limits, and exposures is considered proprietary and we do not release it. However we do have documented 
policies and procedures which we can distribute, and we can also provide current counterparty exposures 
for your account upon request. 

g. An overall statement discussing the legal and regulatory risks associated with the 
portfolio  manager's investments in derivatives. 
It is the policy of the Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group, the investment platform of the SamCERA 
portfolio, to use derivatives only when client guidelines permit. Derivatives may be an efficient way to 
implement fixed income investment views on a particular sector in one transaction and also as a tool to 
help isolate risk exposures. Compared with cash bonds, derivatives can be more flexible and more liquid, 
and may have lower transaction costs. In those strategies that employ derivative instruments, or when 
clients request the use of derivatives to achieve certain investment objectives, we may also seek to gain 
exposure through the use of exchange-traded and/or over-the-counter derivatives. 

As an opportunistic strategy, the Franklin Templeton Global Multi Sector Plus strategy (the investment 
strategy of the SamCERA portfolio) utilizes a wide variety of instruments to gain exposure to various 
fixed income sectors and achieve strategy objectives. For example, foreign exchange forward contracts are 



San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association 

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON GLOBAL MULTI SECTOR PLUS Page 4 of 4 

frequently used for hedging purposes and to express currency views. We may also engage in cross 
hedging as an efficient method of implementing the portfolio’s optimal currency structure. Interest rate 
futures and swaps may be used to implement views on interest rates, quickly adjust portfolio duration, or 
efficiently handle cash flows. Total return swaps can quickly add or reduce bond market exposure. 

Franklin Templeton’s proprietary risk management systems enable us to properly model derivative 
instruments and fully understand portfolio risk. Derivatives are used only when portfolio guidelines permit 
and are not used to generate alpha. 



Sonal Desai, PH.D.
Portfolio Manager, Director of Research
International Bond Department
Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group

APRIL 5, 2012

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association

Data as of February 29, 2012

Thomas J. Dickson
Senior Vice President
Franklin Templeton Institutional
650.312.3203
tdickson@templeton.com

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME



Table of Contents

Firm and Investment Platform Overview Tab 1

Investment Philosophy, Strategy, Teams and Process Tab 2

Portfolio Summary and Performance Tab 3

Holdings Tab 4

Appendix Tab 5

Table of Contents

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

This presentation is intended only as a general overview of the Global Multisector Plus mandate and is for informational purposes only, and should not be construed or relied upon as investment advice. It has been provided to the recipient
for use in a private and confidential meeting to discuss an existing investment advisory relationship and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose. It is intended solely for the Client identified hereon. It is not meant for the
general public. Information provided in this presentation is as of February 29, 2012, unless otherwise indicated.
For a complete list of portfolio holdings, please refer to the most recent statement of investments for this account. 2



Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Source: Franklin Templeton Investments (FTI), as of December 31, 2011, unless otherwise noted. Assets under management (AUM) combines the U.S. and non-U.S. AUM of the investment management subsidiaries of the parent
company, Franklin Resources, Inc. [NYSE: BEN], a global investment organization operating as Franklin Templeton Investments. AUM includes discretionary and advisory accounts, including pooled investment vehicles, separate
accounts and other vehicles, as well as some accounts that may not be eligible for inclusion in composites as defined by the firm’s policies. AUM may also include advisory accounts with or without trading authority. In addition, the Firm
may provide asset allocation advisory services, and if the assets are not allocated to FTI products, then the assets are not included in AUM. Numbers may not equal 100% due to rounding. Please note that the table above does not include
all affiliates under FTI.
Franklin Templeton Multi-Asset Strategies (FTMAS) AUM as of November 30, 2011. FTMAS invests in various Franklin Templeton and external investment platforms; AUM for FTMAS is reported under each utilized investment platform,
as well as for FTMAS.
Each local asset manager may be considered as an entity affiliated with or associated to Franklin Templeton Investments by virtue of being wholly-owned subsidiaries, or other entities or joint ventures in which Franklin Resources, Inc.,
owns a partial interest, which may be a minority interest. Local asset management AUM includes AUM for Franklin Templeton Investments (ME) Limited and Balanced Equity Management Pty. Limited. Franklin Templeton Investments
(ME) Limited and Balanced Equity Management Pty. Limited are both indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Franklin Resources, Inc.
Please refer to the “Important Disclosures” slide for additional information.

Investment Platform Overview

Franklin Templeton Investments offers a full range of investment capabilities from a breadth of investment management platforms.

3

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON INVESTMENTS
Total Combined Assets Under Management (AUM) : US$670.3 Billion

Institutional AUM : US$136.9 Billion
Single Business Development, Relationship Management, and Consultant Relations Platform

EQUITY FIXED INCOME SPECIALIZED STRATEGIES

Franklin Equity
Group

Templeton
Emerging

Markets Group
Templeton Global

Equity Group Mutual Series

Franklin
Templeton Fixed

Income Group

Franklin
Templeton Local

Asset
Management

Franklin
Templeton Real
Asset Advisors Darby

Franklin
Templeton
Multi-Asset
Strategies

Established 1947 1987 1940 1949 1970 1993 1984 1994 1982

Focus • U.S. Equity
• Global Equity
• International

Equity

• Emerging Markets
Equity

• Global Equity
• International

Equity

• Global Equity
• International

Equity
• U.S. Equity
• Distressed Debt &

Merger Arbitrage

• Global Fixed
Income

• Regional Fixed
Income

• Emerging Market
Debt

• Global Equity and
Fixed Income

• Regional Equity
and Fixed Income

• Single-Country
Equity and Fixed
Income

• Global Private
Real Estate

• Global Listed Real
Estate Securities

• Global Private
Infrastructure and
Real Resources

• Emerging Markets
Private Equity &
Mezzanine
Finance

• Infrastructure

• Multi-Asset
• Fund-of-Funds

Strategies
• Global Tactical

Asset Allocation

Style Growth, Value,
Core/Hybrid

Core Value Core Value Deep Value Single Sector,
Multi-Sector

Multi-Sector, Single-
or Multi-Region

Multi-Sector,
Multi-Region

Multi-Sector Multi-Style

AUM US$126.1 Billion US$44.0 Billion US$91.6 Billion US$57.5 Billion US$292.7 Billion US$23.1 Billion US$4.1 Billion US$1.8 Billion US$27.5 Billion



Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group�Global Investment Professional Presence

The Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group consists of more than 100 investment professionals providing 
comprehensive coverage of potential alpha opportunities across sectors and around the world.2

San Mateo
(96)

New York
(12)

London
(12)

Mumbai
(5)

Shanghai1
(2)

Seoul
(7)

Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group Offices

Local Asset Management Offices

São Paulo
(5)

Dubai
(2)

Singapore
(2)

Kuala Lumpur
(2)

Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group - Global Investment Professional Presence

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

4

1. Includes individuals that are not employees of Franklin Resources, Inc. (FRI) or wholly owned subsidiaries of FRI. However, these individuals are part of our joint venture or strategic partnership relationships worldwide and are an
integral component of our overall fixed income research efforts.
2. Investment professionals include portfolio managers, analysts and traders.
As of December 31, 2011.



Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group Overview

Broad Capabilities and Deep Resources in One Platform
• Global platform with more than 30 years of investment experience
• Pursuit of diversified sources of potential alpha across securities, sectors and global markets 

Multiple Sources of Expertise
• More than 100 investment professionals globally seek return opportunities across sectors around 

the world1

Combination of Expertise Aiming to Build:

Diverse Portfolios of Low-Correlated Positions

Top-Down Bottom-Up Quantitative

Fixed Income Policy Committee 
(FIPC) and Multi-Sector Strategists

Senior leaders seek to capitalize on 
global economic trends

• Sector Rotation
• Country Duration
• Yield Curve
• Currency
• Volatility

Sector Specialists
Dedicated sector teams strive to add 
value through security- and sector-
specific insights

• Corporate Credit
• Global Sovereign/Emerging Markets Debt
• Mortgages
• Bank Loans 
• Municipals

Quantitative Analysts
Dedicated team builds proprietary 
risk models to identify potential 
alpha opportunities

• Active Risk Analysis
• Portfolio Optimizations and

Expected Returns
• Relative Value Analysis
• Derivatives

Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group Overview

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

51. Investment professionals include portfolio managers, analysts and traders.



Global Fixed Income and Equity Research Offices

Global Resources Supporting Seasoned Local Teams2 to Identify Opportunities and Execute Transactions

Hong Kong
18

Global Fixed Income 
Research Offices 
(145 professionals)
Global Equity Research 
Offices (263 professionals)

Rio de Janeiro 
2

Vienna
1

Johannesburg
1

Istanbul
3

Moscow
3

Warsaw
1

Buenos Aires 
2

Melbourne
2

Mumbai
5
3

Frankfurt
6

Edinburgh
10

Nassau
7

Fort Lauderdale
28

Toronto
13

Dubai
2
2

Shanghai1
2
2

Seoul
7
15

San Mateo
96
50

São Paulo 
5
5

New York
12
36

London
12
3

Tokyo
5

Chennai
16

Ho Chi Minh City
2

Rancho
Cordova

1

Singapore
2
8

Bucharest
6

Bangkok
2

Geneva
1

Leeds
6

Kuala Lumpur
2
2

Norwalk
1

Global Fixed Income and Equity Research Offices

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

6

1. Includes individuals that are not employees of Franklin Resources, Inc. (FRI) or wholly owned subsidiaries of FRI. However, these individuals are part of our joint venture or strategic partnership relationships worldwide and are an
integral component of our overall fixed income research efforts.
2. Through affiliated entities.
As of December 31, 2011.



Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group Organizational Structure 

CORPORATE 
CREDIT

�������	�
�����

GLOBAL SOVEREIGN/ 
EMERGING MARKETS

��
�����	
���
����������������
���

����������!#��!

MORTGAGES

'�+�����<��������

BANK 
LOANS

���	���<�!=�������

MUNICIPALS

>
������������
'�?����������

LOCAL ASSET 
MANAGEMENT1

>��@
�����\�������
���^�����
����_ `�!����{�������

��!�|��

QUANTITATIVE: ��\�!�}~��������'��������?���������

Additional Resources

Sector Teams

�\���������!�����!����!�`������`�\�����������?���������
�������
�����
��!���������
����������������

������?��������� _�����?��������� �����?��������� ������?��������� _�����?��������� _�����?���������

CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER
Christopher Molumphy, CFA

FIXED INCOME POLICY COMMITTEE
Co-Chairs: Christopher Molumphy and Michael Materasso

Franklin Templeton Fixed Income Group Organizational Structure

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

7

1. This unit is comprised of investment professionals located in affiliates and joint venture partners within Franklin Templeton Investments. The Local Asset Management Group is not a part of, but does share research with, Franklin
Templeton Fixed Income Group.
2. Includes individuals that are not employees of Franklin Resources, Inc. (FRI) or wholly owned subsidiaries of FRI. However, these individuals are part of our joint venture or strategic partnership relationships worldwide and are an
integral component of our overall fixed income research efforts.
Investment professionals include portfolio managers, analysts and traders.
CFA® and Chartered Financial Analyst® are trademarks owned by CFA Institute.
As of December 31, 2011.



Strategy Overview
Investment Objectives1

• Seeks to maximize total return (current income and capital appreciation) subject to expected volatility
• Investment universe: Global fixed income across all sectors, global currencies and related derivatives
• Performance benchmark: Barclays Capital Multiverse Index
• The strategy is managed in a benchmark unconstrained manner, focusing on overall expected volatility and 

potential total return, rather than tracking error against an index. Consistent with this approach, the strategy 
does not have rigid risk constraints or volatility limits

– While we do not manage to the following ranges for the reason described above, under normal market 
conditions, we would expect that the strategy’s risk and return profile would typically be as follows:

• Absolute volatility: 7–10%1 (annualized, gross of fees)
• Tracking error: 4–7%1 (annualized, gross of fees)
• Alpha: 4–7%1 (annualized, gross of fees)

Anticipated Sources of Value Added
• Both positive and negative directional risk exposures to these sources will be utilized:

– Duration positioning
– Currency allocation
– Sovereign credit allocation
– Spread sector allocation
– Security selections/sub-sector allocation

Global Multisector Plus Strategy Overview

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

8

1. There is no assurance that the strategy will achieve its investment objectives. As stated above, the strategy is managed in a benchmark unconstrained manner, so the expected risk and return profile is provided solely to illustrate the
manager’s expectations with respect to strategy characteristics, based on the strategy’s historical experience during normal market conditions. Past performance does not guarantee future results. Thus, the characteristics do not take
into account future market risks or changing economic conditions and are not a prediction or guarantee of future performance. An investor in the strategy may experience significantly different risk and return characteristics
including greater volatility, higher tracking error and lower returns than the expected characteristics, including the potential for loss of principal amounts invested. Risk and return characteristics do not take into account management fees or
other expenses an investor would incur in the management of its account, which would reduce any returns and affect the risk characteristic measurements.



Investment Philosophy and Process

Investment Philosophy
We believe that applying a fundamental, research-driven approach focused on identifying potential sources 
of total return (current income and capital appreciation) worldwide and seeking to capitalize on ideas across 
the entire fixed income opportunity set provide the best potential for solid risk-adjusted returns over time. 
The portfolio is run independently of its benchmark, allowing the manager to hold only the positions it 
believes have the best potential to maximize risk-adjusted returns. This is a high alpha seeking strategy that 
invests globally and may include allocations to both developed and emerging markets, with the potential to 
invest a substantial portion of its assets in developing markets. However, below investment grade exposure 
is limited to no more than 50% of total assets.

Investment Strategy
Long-Term, Opportunistic Value Approach
• Long-term, fundamentally driven investment focus
• Total return approach that is not benchmark driven
• Identify economic imbalances that may lead to value opportunities in:

– Interest rates (duration)
– Currencies
– Sovereign credit
– Corporate/spread sectors
– Bottom-up security selection/sub-sector allocation

• Active positioning across these areas
– Precisely isolate desired exposures
– Risk budget composition will shift based on relative attractiveness during global economic and 

credit cycles

Global Multisector Plus Investment Philosophy and Process

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

9There is no assurance that a portfolio will achieve its investment objective. Past performance does not guarantee future results.



Investment Process—Adding Credit/Spread Sectors to Global Positioning

SECTOR
RESEARCH

TEAMS

Feedback

International 
Bonds

Mortgages

Municipals

Quantitative

Corporates

Floating Rate

Local Asset 
Management

PORTFOLIO CONSTRUCTION 
AND IMPLEMENTATION

SOURCES OF 
POTENTIAL ALPHA

PM Team
• Potential Return vs. 

Expected Risk
• Global & Sector 

Allocations

Trading
• Trade Structuring
• Market Flows
• Local Execution/ 

Settlement

Risk Modeling
• VaR
• Correlations
• Scenario/Stress

PORTFOLIO

Strategy Review/
Performance Attribution

Feedback

Best Execution

Risk Analysis

Review/
Performance Attribution

(bottom-up research)

F

I

P

C

Macro Themes

Sector Ideas

Sub-Sector/Security Selection Ideas

Duration/FX/Sovereign Ideas

Investment Process - Adding Credit/Spread Sectors to Global Positioning

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

10The above chart is for illustrative and discussion purposes only.



Portfolio Overview

Investment Mandate Global Fixed Income

Benchmark Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

Inception Date January 1, 2011

Portfolio Manager(s) Michael Hasenstab

Relationship Manager Tom Dickson

Total Net Assets (USD) 109,144,885

Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.3%

Number of Holdings 134

11

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Portfolio Summary

As of February 29, 2012

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association

All portfolio holdings are subject to change.



Historical Performance

As of February 29, 2012

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

12*Cumulative Total Returns

Average Annual Total Returns (%)

Inception Date 1 Mth* 3 Mths* YTD* 1 Yr Since Incept

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association—Gross of Fees 1.1.2011 4.1 10.8 10.2 7.4 7.7

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association—Net of Fees 4.1 10.6 10.1 7.0 7.3

Barclays Capital Multiverse Index 0.1 2.5 1.8 6.5 6.4



Percentage may not total 100% due to rounding. Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change.
Yield figures quoted should not be used as an indication of the income to be received.

Portfolio Characteristics

13

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association

As of February 29, 2012

vs. Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

Portfolio Index

Average Duration 3.0 Yrs 5.8 Yrs

Average Weighted Maturity 3.8 Yrs 7.6 Yrs

Yield to Maturity 6.9% 2.3%

Yield to Worst 6.9% 2.3%



NR
N/A

CCC-
CC+
CCC

CCC+
B-
B

B+
BB-
BB

BB+
BBB-
BBB

BBB+
A-
A

A+
AA-
AA

AA+
AAA

0% 15% 30% 45% 60%

Weightings as percent of total. Percentage may not total 100% due to rounding. Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change.
Ratings shown are assigned by one or more Nationally Recognized Statistical Credit Rating Organizations (’NRSRO’), such as Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch. The ratings are an indication of an issuer’s creditworthiness and
typically range from AAA or Aaa (highest) to D (lowest). When ratings from all three agencies are available, the middle rating is used; when two are available, the lowest rating is used; and when only one is available, that rating is used.
Foreign government bonds without a specific rating are assigned the country rating provided by an NRSRO, if available. If listed, the NR category consists of rateable securities that have not been rated by an NRSRO; the N/A category
consists of nonrateable securities (e.g., equities). Cash and equivalents (defined as bonds with stated maturities, or that can be redeemed at intervals, of seven days or less) as well as derivatives are excluded from this breakdown. As a
result, the chart does not reflect the fund’s total net assets.

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

14

Quality Allocation

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
vs. Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

Portfolio % Index % Over/Under
AAA 0.3 48.3 -48.0
AA+ 0.0 1.7 -1.7
AA 0.0 3.0 -3.0
AA- 0.0 20.6 -20.6
A+ 20.3 3.6 16.6
A 14.7 5.4 9.3
A- 0.0 6.7 -6.7
BBB+ 10.8 2.8 8.0
BBB 3.4 2.5 0.8
BBB- 9.5 1.6 7.9
BB+ 16.6 0.6 16.0
BB 0.8 0.7 0.2
BB- 4.2 0.4 3.7
B+ 1.5 0.6 0.9
B 11.4 0.4 10.9
B- 2.8 0.4 2.4
CCC+ 3.3 0.2 3.1
CCC 0.4 0.1 0.3
CC+ 0.0 0.0 0.0
CCC- 0.0 0.0 0.0
N/A 0.0 0.1 -0.1
NR 0.0 0.0 0.0

As of February 29, 2012



Duration Breakdown

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Weightings as percent of Market Value. Percentage may not total 100% due to rounding. Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 15

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
vs. Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

N/A

20 to 30 Years

15 to 20 Years

10 to 15 Years

7 to 10 Years

5 to 7 Years

3 to 5 Years

2 to 3 Years

1 to 2 Years

0 to 1 Year

0% 8% 16% 24% 32% 40%

Portfolio % Index % Over/Under
0 to 1 Year 32.4 0.9 31.6
1 to 2 Years 28.9 15.6 13.3
2 to 3 Years 1.4 17.3 -15.8
3 to 5 Years 16.7 25.1 -8.4
5 to 7 Years 13.4 13.3 0.2
7 to 10 Years 3.1 12.4 -9.3
10 to 15 Years 2.5 8.4 -5.9
15 to 20 Years 0.0 5.6 -5.6
20 to 30 Years 1.5 1.5 0.0
N/A 0.0 0.0 0.0

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

As of February 29, 2012



New Zealand Dollar
Norwegian Krone

Czech Koruna
Singapore Dollar

Thailand Baht
South Africa Rand

Swedish Krona
Danish Krone
Swiss Franc

Australian Dollar
Canadian Dollar

British Pound
Japanese Yen

Ukraine Hryvna
Polish Zloty

Malaysian Ringgit
Mexican Peso
Israeli Shekel

Indonesian Rupiah
South Korean Won

Hungarian Forint
Uruguayan Peso

Brazilian Real
EURO

US Dollar

0 1 2 3

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

Duration Contribution by Currency

Portfolio
(Yrs)

Index
(Yrs) Over/Under

US Dollar 1.0 2.1 -1.1
EURO 0.5 1.4 -0.8
Brazilian Real 0.4 0.0 0.4
Uruguayan Peso 0.3 0.0 0.3
Hungarian Forint 0.2 0.0 0.2
South Korean Won 0.1 0.0 0.1
Indonesian Rupiah 0.1 0.0 0.1
Israeli Shekel 0.1 0.0 0.1
Mexican Peso 0.1 0.0 0.0
Malaysian Ringgit 0.1 0.0 0.0
Polish Zloty 0.1 0.0 0.0
Ukraine Hryvna 0.0 0.0 0.0
Japanese Yen 0.0 1.4 -1.4
British Pound 0.0 0.5 -0.5
Canadian Dollar 0.0 0.2 -0.2
Australian Dollar 0.0 0.1 -0.1
Swiss Franc 0.0 0.0 0.0
Danish Krone 0.0 0.0 0.0
Swedish Krona 0.0 0.0 0.0
South Africa Rand 0.0 0.0 0.0
Thailand Baht 0.0 0.0 0.0
Singapore Dollar 0.0 0.0 0.0
Czech Koruna 0.0 0.0 0.0
Norwegian Krone 0.0 0.0 0.0
New Zealand Dollar 0.0 0.0 0.0

Yrs

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 16

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
vs. Barclays Capital Multiverse Index
As of February 29, 2012



Geographic Allocation

As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Weightings as percent of total. Percentage may not total 100% due to rounding. Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 17

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
vs. Barclays Capital Multiverse Index

Geographic Allocation Benchmark Deviations

ST CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
SUPRANATIONAL

New Zealand
Australia

AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND
N/A

South Africa
Ghana

AFRICA
Israel

MID-EAST
Germany

Finland
Belgium
Austria

Italy
France

Netherlands
Luxembourg

Spain
Ireland

EMU
Canada

United States
NORTH AMERICA

Cayman Islands
Jamaica

Argentina
Uruguay

Brazil
Mexico

LATIN AMERICA/CARIBBEAN
Switzerland

Sweden
Norway

Denmark
Czech Repub.

United Kingdom
Republic of Serbia

Kazakhstan
Russia
Latvia

Iceland
Poland

Ukraine
Hungary

EUROPE NONEMU
Thailand

Singapore
Japan

Philippines
Indonesia
Malaysia

South Korea
ASIA

0% 7% 14% 21% 28% 35%
ST CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SUPRANATIONAL
New Zealand

Australia
AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND

N/A
South Africa

Ghana
AFRICA

Israel
MID-EAST

Germany
Finland

Belgium
Austria

Italy
France

Netherlands
Luxembourg

Spain
Ireland

EMU
Canada

United States
NORTH AMERICA

Cayman Islands
Jamaica

Argentina
Uruguay

Brazil
Mexico

LATIN AMERICA/CARIBBEAN
Switzerland

Sweden
Norway

Denmark
Czech Repub.

United Kingdom
Republic of Serbia

Kazakhstan
Russia
Latvia

Iceland
Poland

Ukraine
Hungary

EUROPE NONEMU
Thailand

Singapore
Japan

Philippines
Indonesia
Malaysia

South Korea
ASIA

-32% -22% -12% -2% 8% 18%
5.6

0.0
0.0
0.5
0.5

2.7
1.4

2.6
4.0
4.2
4.2

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.2
0.2
0.2
0.2
0.3

5.5
6.7

0.2
8.8
9.0

0.1
0.3
0.7

2.5
3.1

4.6
11.2

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.6
0.9
0.9
1.0
1.4
1.9

4.2
4.3

7.4
22.6

0.0
0.0
0.1

4.2
5.3

9.3
14.4

33.3

5.6
-1.8
-0.2
-1.0
-1.1

2.6
1.1

2.6
3.7
4.2
3.9

-6.0
-0.3
-1.0
-0.9
-3.7
-5.5
-1.8
0.1
-2.6

5.1
-16.7
-3.2
-27.9
-31.2
0.1
0.2
0.6

2.5
2.7

4.0
9.9

-0.8
-1.0
-0.3
-0.5
-0.2
-5.5

0.9
0.9
0.8
1.4
1.9

3.8
4.3

7.3
12.9

-0.2
-0.2
-18.9

4.2
5.3

9.1
13.3

12.1



Weightings as percent of total. Percentage may not total 100% due to rounding. Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change.

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

18

Currency Allocation

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
vs. Barclays Capital Multiverse Index
As of February 29, 2012

Currency Allocation Benchmark Deviations

South Africa Rand
Ghanaian Cedi

AFRICA
Israeli Shekel

MID-EAST
EURO

Danish Krone
Czech Koruna

Swiss Franc
Ukraine Hryvna

Norwegian Krone
Hungarian Forint

British Pound
Polish Zloty

Swedish Krona
EUROPE

New Zealand Dollar
Australian Dollar

AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND
Uruguayan Peso

Brazilian Real
Mexican Peso
Chilean Peso

LATIN AMERICA/CARIBBEAN
Canadian Dollar

US Dollar
NORTH AMERICA

Japanese Yen
Thailand Baht

Hong Kong Dollar
Indian Rupee

Philippine Peso
Indonesian Rupiah

Singapore Dollar
Malaysian Ringgit

South Korean Won
ASIA

-32% -19% -6% 7% 20% 33%
South Africa Rand

Ghanaian Cedi
AFRICA

Israeli Shekel
MID-EAST

EURO
Danish Krone
Czech Koruna

Swiss Franc
Ukraine Hryvna

Norwegian Krone
Hungarian Forint

British Pound
Polish Zloty

Swedish Krona
EUROPE

New Zealand Dollar
Australian Dollar

AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND
Uruguayan Peso

Brazilian Real
Mexican Peso
Chilean Peso

LATIN AMERICA/CARIBBEAN
Canadian Dollar

US Dollar
NORTH AMERICA

Japanese Yen
Thailand Baht

Hong Kong Dollar
Indian Rupee

Philippine Peso
Indonesian Rupiah

Singapore Dollar
Malaysian Ringgit

South Korean Won
ASIA

-56% -41% -26% -11% 4% 19%
0.0

2.5
2.5

4.2
4.2

-31.1
0.0
0.0
0.0

1.8
4.8
5.3
5.6

9.3
11.2

7.0
0.0

11.2
11.2

2.5
3.1

4.4
5.8

15.8
0.0

29.3
29.3

-16.7
0.0
0.0

4.3
5.0
5.3

7.0
10.8

14.4
30.1

-0.3
2.5
2.2

4.1
4.1

-55.7
-0.3
-0.1
-0.7

1.8
4.6
5.3

0.0
9.1

10.6
-25.5
-0.1

9.9
9.8

2.5
3.1
4.1

5.8
15.5

-2.7
-13.0
-15.7
-35.8
-0.2
0.0

4.3
5.0
5.3

6.9
10.6

13.5
9.6



Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Holdings

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 19

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Argentina ARGENTINA REPUBLIC OF 0.00% 08/03/2012 FRN Government Bonds Sector USD 6,300,000.0 772,578.2 0.70

Argentina Total 772,578.2 0.70

Australia FMG RESOURCES AUG 2006 6.875% 02/01/2018 144A Materials USD 250,000.0 265,000.0 0.24

Australia NEW SOUTH WALES TREASURY CORP 6.00% 05/01/2012 Government Bonds Sector AUD 300,000.0 325,067.9 0.30

Australia Total 590,067.9 0.54

Brazil NOTA DO TESOURO NACIONAL NTNB 6.00% 05/15/2015 INDEX LINKED Government Bonds Sector BRL 1,300.0 1,684,732.3 1.56

Brazil NOTA DO TESOURO NACIONAL NTNB 6.00% 05/15/2045 INDEX LINKED Government Bonds Sector BRL 1,200.0 1,630,311.0 1.51

Brazil Total 3,315,043.3 3.06

Canada CHC HELICOPTER SA 9.25% 10/15/2020 144A Energy USD 250,000.0 251,875.0 0.24

Canada Total 251,875.0 0.24

Cayman Islands UPCB FINANCE II LTD 6.375% 07/01/2020 144A Consumer Discretionary EUR 100,000.0 133,770.0 0.12

Cayman Islands Total 133,770.0 0.12

France CIE GENERALE DE GEOPHYSIQUE-VERITAS 7.75% 05/15/2017 Energy USD 250,000.0 261,562.5 0.24

France Total 261,562.5 0.24



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 20

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Ghana GHANA GOVT 13.00% 06/02/2014 Government Bonds Sector GHS 120,000.0 68,937.3 0.07

Ghana GHANA GOVT 13.45% 02/17/2014 Government Bonds Sector GHS 3,060,000.0 1,802,940.3 1.65

Ghana GHANA GOVT 14.99% 02/23/2015 Government Bonds Sector GHS 1,520,000.0 907,007.8 0.83

Ghana GHANA GOVT 14.99% 03/11/2013 Government Bonds Sector GHS 40,000.0 24,033.2 0.02

Ghana Total 2,802,918.6 2.56

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 5.50% 02/12/2016 Government Bonds Sector HUF 669,400,000.0 2,836,508.9 2.59

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 6.50% 06/24/2019 Government Bonds Sector HUF 2,400,000.0 9,987.9 0.01

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 6.75% 02/12/2013 Government Bonds Sector HUF 2,000,000.0 9,222.5 0.01

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 6.75% 08/22/2014 Government Bonds Sector HUF 38,600,000.0 174,432.7 0.16

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 6.75% 11/24/2017 Government Bonds Sector HUF 35,700,000.0 153,930.7 0.14

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 7.50% 11/12/2020 Government Bonds Sector HUF 215,000,000.0 940,890.3 0.88

Hungary HUNGARY GOVERNMENT BOND 8.00% 02/12/2015 Government Bonds Sector HUF 1,600,000.0 7,407.5 0.01

Hungary REPUBLIC OF HUNGARY 4.375% 07/04/2017 Government Bonds Sector EUR 560,000.0 634,722.6 0.60

Hungary REPUBLIC OF HUNGARY 5.50% 02/12/2014 Government Bonds Sector HUF 220,000,000.0 978,455.7 0.89

Hungary REPUBLIC OF HUNGARY 5.75% 06/11/2018 Government Bonds Sector EUR 1,780,000.0 2,103,516.6 2.00

Hungary REPUBLIC OF HUNGARY 6.75% 02/24/2017 Government Bonds Sector HUF 9,900,000.0 43,084.5 0.04

Hungary Total 7,892,159.7 7.32



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 21

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Iceland REPUBLIC OF ICELAND 4.875% 06/16/2016 144A Government Bonds Sector USD 2,020,000.0 2,050,067.7 1.88

Iceland Total 2,050,067.7 1.88

Indonesia INDONESIA RETAIL BOND 7.95% 08/15/2013 Government Bonds Sector IDR 50,000,000,000
.0

5,816,850.0 5.31

Indonesia Total 5,816,850.0 5.31

Ireland IRELAND REP OF 4.40% 06/18/2019 Government Bonds Sector EUR 905,000.0 1,081,003.6 1.02

Ireland IRELAND REP OF 4.50% 04/18/2020 Government Bonds Sector EUR 459,000.0 528,657.7 0.50

Ireland IRELAND REP OF 4.50% 10/18/2018 Government Bonds Sector EUR 690,000.0 841,487.8 0.78

Ireland IRELAND REP OF 5.00% 10/18/2020 Government Bonds Sector EUR 808,000.0 956,400.4 0.89

Ireland IRELAND REP OF 5.40% 03/13/2025 Government Bonds Sector EUR 1,020,000.0 1,194,954.7 1.15

Ireland IRELAND REP OF 5.90% 10/18/2019 Government Bonds Sector EUR 286,000.0 364,667.8 0.34

Ireland IRISH GOVERNMENT 4.60% 04/18/2016 Government Bonds Sector EUR 637,000.0 839,435.4 0.79

Ireland Total 5,806,607.3 5.47

Israel ISRAEL GOVERNMENT BOND 3.50% 09/30/2013 Government Bonds Sector ILS 16,920,000.0 4,541,603.6 4.19

Israel Total 4,541,603.6 4.19



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 22

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Italy WIND ACQUISITION FIN SA 11.75% 07/15/2017 144A Telecommunication Services USD 200,000.0 206,125.0 0.19

Italy Total 206,125.0 0.19

Jamaica DIGICEL GROUP LTD 8.875% 01/15/2015 144A Telecommunication Services USD 275,000.0 281,187.5 0.26

Jamaica Total 281,187.5 0.26

Japan EACCESS LTD 8.375% 04/01/2018 144A Information Technology EUR 100,000.0 125,074.9 0.12

Japan Total 125,074.9 0.12

Kazakhstan HALYK SAVINGS BANK OF KAZAKHSTAN JSC 7.25% 01/28/2021 144A Financials USD 1,000,000.0 1,002,335.0 0.92

Kazakhstan Total 1,002,335.0 0.92

Latvia REPUBLIC OF LATVIA 5.25% 02/22/2017 144A Government Bonds Sector USD 780,000.0 795,600.0 0.72

Latvia REPUBLIC OF LATVIA 5.25% 06/16/2021 144A Government Bonds Sector USD 800,000.0 777,252.0 0.72

Latvia Total 1,572,852.0 1.44

Luxembourg INTELSAT JACKSON HOLDINGS SA 7.25% 10/15/2020 Telecommunication Services USD 250,000.0 265,000.0 0.25

Luxembourg Total 265,000.0 0.25

Malaysia MALAYSIA GOVT 2.509% 08/27/2012 Government Bonds Sector MYR 270,000.0 89,964.5 0.08

Malaysia MALAYSIA GOVT 3.21% 05/31/2013 Government Bonds Sector MYR 750,000.0 251,403.4 0.23



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 23

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Malaysia MALAYSIA GOVT 3.461% 07/31/2013 Government Bonds Sector MYR 1,860,000.0 625,911.9 0.57

Malaysia MALAYSIA GOVT 3.70% 05/15/2013 Government Bonds Sector MYR 490,000.0 165,174.4 0.15

Malaysia MALAYSIA GOVT 3.702% 02/25/2013 Government Bonds Sector MYR 5,469,000.0 1,840,580.0 1.67

Malaysia MALAYSIA GOVT 3.718% 06/15/2012 Government Bonds Sector MYR 15,490,000.0 5,182,766.3 4.75

Malaysia Total 8,155,800.5 7.46

Mexico CEMEX SAB DE CV 9.00% 01/11/2018 144A Materials USD 200,000.0 186,208.0 0.17

Mexico MEXICAN FIXED RATE BONDS 8.00% 12/19/2013 Government Bonds Sector MXN 148,700.0 1,227,192.1 1.13

Mexico MEXICAN FIXED RATE BONDS 9.00% 6/20/2013 Government Bonds Sector MXN 425,000.0 3,503,737.2 3.24

Mexico Total 4,917,137.2 4.54

Netherlands INTERGEN NV 9.00% 06/30/2017 _144A Utilities USD 250,000.0 265,156.3 0.25

Netherlands Total 265,156.3 0.25

Philippines PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT 5.25% 01/07/2013 SER 3-19 Government Bonds Sector PHP 59,680,000.0 1,421,669.6 1.30

Philippines PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT 6.25% 01/27/2014 Government Bonds Sector PHP 9,880,000.0 242,205.1 0.22

Philippines PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT 7.00% 01/27/2016 Government Bonds Sector PHP 9,430,000.0 239,419.6 0.22

Philippines PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT 8.75% 03/03/2013 SER 7-43 Government Bonds Sector PHP 96,090,000.0 2,357,587.2 2.23

Philippines PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT 9.125% 09/04/2016 Government Bonds Sector PHP 5,030,000.0 136,842.7 0.13

Philippines Total 4,397,724.2 4.10



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 24

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Poland POLAND GOVERNMENT 10/25/2012 STRIP Government Bonds Sector PLN 7,400,000.0 2,340,126.2 2.13

Poland POLAND GOVERNMENT 5.75% 04/25/2014 Government Bonds Sector PLN 6,400,000.0 2,126,412.0 2.03

Poland Total 4,466,538.2 4.15

Russia ALFA BANK (ALFA BOND) 7.75% 04/28/2021 144A Financials USD 1,050,000.0 1,044,750.0 0.98

Russia Total 1,044,750.0 0.98

Serbia, Republic of SERBIA (REPUBLIC OF) 7.25% 09/28/2021 144A Government Bonds Sector USD 940,000.0 954,687.5 0.89

Serbia, Republic of Total 954,687.5 0.89

South Africa EDCON HOLDINGS PROPRIETARY LTD06/15/2015 FRN 144A Consumer Discretionary EUR 150,000.0 169,189.3 0.16

South Africa EDCON PROPRIETARY LTD 9.50% 03/01/2018 144A Consumer Discretionary USD 1,010,000.0 924,150.0 0.88

South Africa EDCON PROPRIETARY LTD 9.50% 03/01/2018 144A Consumer Discretionary EUR 300,000.0 370,043.9 0.35

South Africa Total 1,463,383.2 1.39

South Korea KOREA TREASURY BOND 3.00% 12/10/2013 Government Bonds Sector KRW 295,000,000.0 261,785.5 0.24

South Korea KOREA TREASURY BOND 3.75% 06/10/2013 Government Bonds Sector KRW 8,500,000,000.
0

7,625,511.5 6.99

South Korea KOREA TREASURY BOND 4.25% 12/10/2012 Government Bonds Sector KRW 8,500,000,000.
0

7,643,993.9 7.02

South Korea Total 15,531,290.9 14.25



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 25

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Spain GRIFOLS INC 8.25% 02/01/2018 Health Care USD 100,000.0 108,750.0 0.10

Spain NARA CABLE FUNDING 8.875% 12/01/2018 144A Consumer Discretionary USD 200,000.0 196,000.0 0.18

Spain Total 304,750.0 0.28

Ukraine FINANCING OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS STATE ENTER 7.40%
04/20/2018 144A

Government Bonds Sector USD 2,410,000.0 2,019,881.3 1.90

Ukraine ING AMERICAS ISSUANCE BV 12.25% 4/16/2013 CNV 144A*CLN*UKRAN Government Bonds Sector UAH 5,900,000.0 685,674.4 0.62

Ukraine ING AMERICAS ISSUANCE BV 5.50% 08/21/2015 *CLN UKRAINE* Government Bonds Sector UAH 12,110,000.0 1,226,173.9 1.12

Ukraine UKRAINE GOVERNMENT 7.95% 02/23/2021 144A Government Bonds Sector USD 740,000.0 673,400.0 0.61

Ukraine Total 4,605,129.5 4.25

United Kingdom CEVA GROUP PLC 11.625% 10/01/2016 144A Industrials USD 100,000.0 105,250.0 0.10

United Kingdom CEVA GROUP PLC 8.375% 12/01/2017 144A Industrials USD 100,000.0 100,250.0 0.10

United Kingdom EXPRO FINANCE LUXEMBOURG 8.50% 12/15/2016 144A Energy USD 250,000.0 225,625.0 0.21

United Kingdom INEOS GROUP HOLDINGS LTD 7.875% 02/15/2016 144A Materials EUR 75,000.0 89,291.5 0.08

United Kingdom INEOS GROUP HOLDINGS LTD 8.50% 02/15/2016 144A Materials USD 100,000.0 91,750.0 0.08

United Kingdom Total 612,166.5 0.57

United States ALPHA NATURAL RESOURCES INC 6.25% 06/01/2021 Energy USD 100,000.0 97,500.0 0.09

United States AMERICAN AIRLINES INC 7.50% 03/15/2016 144A **DEFAULT** Industrials USD 100,000.0 83,750.0 0.08



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 26

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

United States CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT OPERATING CO INC 11.25% 06/01/2017 Consumer Discretionary USD 275,000.0 302,500.0 0.28

United States CALPINE CORP 7.875% 01/15/2023 144A Utilities USD 100,000.0 109,500.0 0.10

United States CCO HLDGS LLC / CCO HLDGS CAP 8.125% 04/30/2020 Consumer Discretionary USD 275,000.0 309,375.0 0.29

United States CDW LLC/FINANCE CORP 8.50% 04/01/2019 Information Technology USD 200,000.0 215,000.0 0.20

United States CHAPARRAL ENERGY INC 8.25% 09/01/2021 Energy USD 200,000.0 223,000.0 0.21

United States CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP 6.625% 08/15/2020 Energy USD 200,000.0 210,000.0 0.19

United States CIT GROUP INC 7.00% 05/02/2017 144A Financials USD 250,000.0 250,625.0 0.23

United States CLEAR CHANNEL COMMUNICATIONS INC 9.00% 03/01/2021 Consumer Discretionary USD 200,000.0 185,000.0 0.18

United States CLEAR CHANNEL WORLDWIDE HLDGS INC 7.625% 03/15/2020 144A Consumer Discretionary USD 100,000.0 100,000.0 0.09

United States CLUBCORP CLUB OPERATIONS INC 10.00% 12/01/2018 Consumer Discretionary USD 100,000.0 103,500.0 0.10

United States COMMUNITY HEALTH SYSTEMS INC 8.875% 07/15/2015 Health Care USD 150,000.0 157,500.0 0.15

United States CRICKET COMMUNICATIONS INC 7.75% 10/15/2020 Telecommunication Services USD 250,000.0 249,687.5 0.23

United States DEL MONTE CORPORATION 7.625% 02/15/2019 Consumer Staples USD 200,000.0 201,500.0 0.18

United States ECHOSTAR DBS CORP 7.125% 02/01/2016 Consumer Discretionary USD 200,000.0 222,000.0 0.20

United States EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION 8.125% 06/01/2019 Health Care USD 100,000.0 105,500.0 0.10

United States ENERGY XXI GULF COAST INC 9.25% 12/15/2017 Energy USD 250,000.0 278,125.0 0.26

United States EURAMAX INTERNATIONAL INC 9.50% 04/01/2016 Materials USD 100,000.0 90,750.0 0.09

United States FIRST DATA CORP 8.25% 01/15/2021 144A Information Technology USD 100,000.0 97,250.0 0.09

United States FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO LLC 5.75% 02/01/2021 Consumer Discretionary USD 100,000.0 111,894.6 0.10



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 27

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

United States FREESCALE SEMICONDUCTOR INC 10.75% 08/01/2020 Information Technology USD 67,000.0 74,370.0 0.07

United States FREESCALE SEMICONDUCTOR INC 8.05% 02/01/2020 Information Technology USD 100,000.0 99,500.0 0.09

United States FREESCALE SEMICONDUCTOR INC 9.25% 04/15/2018 144A Information Technology USD 50,000.0 55,250.0 0.05

United States FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP 8.50% 04/15/2020 Telecommunication Services USD 200,000.0 217,500.0 0.20

United States GMAC CAPITAL TRUST I 8.125% PFD Financials USD 5,800.0 136,184.0 0.12

United States GMAC INC 8.00% 12/31/2018 Financials USD 125,000.0 135,000.0 0.12

United States GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 8.25% 08/15/2020 Consumer Discretionary USD 50,000.0 54,875.0 0.05

United States HCA HOLDINGS INC 7.75% 05/15/2021 Health Care USD 100,000.0 105,750.0 0.10

United States HCA INC 5.875% 03/15/2022 Health Care USD 100,000.0 102,750.0 0.09

United States INTERNATIONAL LEASE FINANCE CORP 8.25% 12/15/2020 Financials USD 250,000.0 279,307.3 0.26

United States JBS USA LLC/FINANCE INC 8.25% 02/01/2020 144A Consumer Staples USD 100,000.0 103,500.0 0.10

United States LINN ENERGY LLC/FINANCE CORP 7.75% 02/01/2021 Energy USD 250,000.0 270,000.0 0.25

United States MGM MIRAGE INC 6.625% 07/15/2015 Consumer Discretionary USD 125,000.0 127,187.5 0.12

United States MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL 8.625% 02/01/2019 144A Consumer Discretionary USD 100,000.0 107,000.0 0.10

United States MICHAELS STORES INC 7.75% 11/01/2018 Consumer Discretionary USD 150,000.0 159,375.0 0.15

United States MYLAN INC 7.875% 07/15/2020 144A Health Care USD 50,000.0 56,125.0 0.05

United States PBF HOLDING CO LLC 8.25% 02/15/2020 144A Financials USD 100,000.0 100,500.0 0.09

United States PINNACLE FOODS FINANCE LLC 8.25% 09/01/2017 Consumer Staples USD 200,000.0 217,500.0 0.21

United States PLAINS EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION CO 7.625% 06/01/2018 Energy USD 250,000.0 270,000.0 0.25



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 28

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

United States QUICKSILVER RESOURCES INC 9.125% 08/15/2019 Energy USD 100,000.0 101,250.0 0.09

United States RBS GLOBAL & REXNORD CORP 8.50% 05/01/2018 Industrials USD 250,000.0 270,625.0 0.25

United States REYNOLDS GRP ISS/REYNOLD 8.50% 05/15/2018 144A Materials USD 275,000.0 277,750.0 0.26

United States RITE AID CORP 8.00% 08/15/2020 Consumer Staples USD 100,000.0 114,500.0 0.10

United States RITE AID CORP 9.75% 06/12/2016 Consumer Staples USD 100,000.0 111,000.0 0.11

United States RSC EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC/RSC HOLDINGS III LLC 8.25% 02/01/2021 Industrials USD 100,000.0 106,500.0 0.10

United States SAMSON INVESTMENT CO 9.75% 02/15/2020 144A Utilities USD 200,000.0 210,750.0 0.19

United States SANDRIDGE ENERGY INC 8.00% 06/01/2018 144A Energy USD 250,000.0 260,000.0 0.24

United States SPRINT NEXTEL CORP 7.00% 03/01/2020 144A Telecommunication Services USD 100,000.0 101,875.0 0.09

United States SPRINT NEXTEL CORP 9.00% 11/15/2018 144A Telecommunication Services USD 150,000.0 167,625.0 0.16

United States SUNGARD DATA SYSTEMS INC 7.625% 11/15/2020 Information Technology USD 250,000.0 271,250.0 0.25

United States TCEH CO LLC/TCEH FINANCE INC 11.50% 10/01/2020 144A Utilities USD 250,000.0 170,000.0 0.16

United States UNITED RENTALS NORTH AMERICA INC 8.375% 09/15/2020 Industrials USD 250,000.0 260,000.0 0.25

United States UNIVISION COMMUNICATIONS INC 6.875% 05/15/2019 144A Consumer Discretionary USD 200,000.0 205,000.0 0.19

United States VANGUARD HEALTH SYSTEMS INC 02/01/2016 ZERO Health Care USD 3,000.0 1,987.5 0.00

United States VISANT CORP (JOSTENS) 10.00% 10/01/2017 Consumer Discretionary USD 200,000.0 185,000.0 0.18

United States WEST CORP 7.875% 01/15/2019 Telecommunication Services USD 200,000.0 217,250.0 0.20

United States Total 9,407,993.4 8.72



Holdings (continued)

San Mateo County Employees’ Retirement Association
As of February 29, 2012

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Information is historical and may not reflect current or future portfolio characteristics. All portfolio holdings are subject to change. 29

Country Security Sector
Trade

Currency
Number of

Shares
Market Value in

Base
% of

Portfolio

Uruguay URUGUAY REPUBLIC OF 4.375% 12/15/2028 Government Bonds Sector UYU 47,083,572.6 2,693,580.8 2.47

Uruguay Total 2,693,580.8 2.47

Cash & Equivalents Total 9,021,558.5 8.21

Forward Foreign Exchange Total 2,957,360.0 2.69

Account Total 108,486,684.6 100.00



�������	��
��
���	�����
������	
���	���������	���������	�������
������������	�������������	����	����������
��������	���������	��!��	������	"��#�

��������	$�%����	���&
���	������	�����������	'�����	�����
�

�������	
���
�����
����	��������
����������������������������
���������������������
�������������������	��������
����
����������
��������
������������	������
���� ���������������������
�
���������
���!	�����"���������
��
����#�����������������	�������
��������������
����"�"
�
�"�������"�����������������
���#���������	������"��������
���������	�����
������������	�����"�$���� ���������������#�%���������
������
�
�����������
�
��������
��"����������
������!����������"���������"�����!���������&���
��'�����"���
���!���������&���
��!��
��(��"���
�"���

����
�����
��	
��)����"����"��
)
��������
��#������"������������
�������������
�$��*+,+��� �����������
�
��������	��-�
��
���
�������.���
����������	�����������"����
���"����
�
������#������������/�)�����*+,+��'����������
�������
����	���!���&���
��'����
�"����
�
�������*+,+�
���!���0�1��
���&���
��'�����"����
�
�������*++2����������
��#��	��)
���
����&���
��'�����
�
��������	��
-�
���#������������3�������*++4��*+,+��
���*+,,��
���
����'����&���
���
�
�����#�1�
��
���5�����$�6'"������3�������*++7�

����
�����
�������
��#�8��������
������!������������������������9"�#�,22:��������
���
������
�������������
���	��������������	������	#�
;�	���<���������	����8�������	������
�#����������*++,���������
��.����������
���
������������
�
�#����)��	�
����"������"�����#�����������
�
���
��������������������
�
�#�����������������
�������������
�������"������������
�����
��	
��)������
�����
������� ��������#�
���
���
)��	�
������
�����"��������
�

����
�����
��	�����
��	�����������������������	�����
��
������1�	�������=���������
����
�
�������
���"���
��
��/
����
��0��������#��
�
�
����$�������������������������������������������	���"���
��
��/
����
��0��������#�
���
�'�������������
����
�����
�����6�������
��������#
�����%
�������%�����������	��0������1�
����

�
�

Management Profile

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

30



�������	��
������
���������	
������	��������	��	��������
�������������	����	����������
��������	���������	�����	������	�����

��������	�� ������	���!
"��	
�����	#����������	'�����	"�����
�

��������	�
��������
	����������
���������������
������������	������������������
�������������
�����������������	�
�������
����������
���������������
	���	���	
��������	��
��������	������������������
�������
�����������������������������
�
��������������
������ 	
	�
�������
����
�������������
	�
������	����
�
���
�������������	�����������	��������
�������
����
������������	���������	�����	�����		�
	������������
���������	��������	�
����	��	����� ���	��������������
���	��
��������������
� �!���
������"
������
��	����
� ��
�"	����
	�����	��������	������������
�	�

������	�
��	������#$� ���	���������
�����
������
����
���	����������%�
����������
������������
��&''(����������	�)
����!��
����
��
*�������"����	��"�	���	���	
��������	��
���������+��"����������
�"���������������
������������������������	��������	�
�	�������
�����������	�����		
	����������		������������
�	�������,�
���	
� �����
��	��������������"���������������	
�� ���	���������������
�����
-������ �������
��.�	
�������!�����"�	�
��������
����������
��
����������
���
�������-���������	�
��	������������
����������
������
�	�����
������		�		���������������������	
�������������
����		�����-����%�	�������������	�������"
����
	��	��%�
���������
�����
�
����
���	����������"�����������������
��� ���	��	��
�����������	��
���������
	���������	�����/��
�"����.�		��	��
��
��*������

������	�
����	��������
��������
�	������0���"�	�����,�
���	
� ��������������1�2��"
������	���������
�,�
���	
� �
��0�"����
�

�
�

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Management Profile

31



��������	�
�����
������	
���	��������
$�������	���������	�����	������


�������	���������	�����	�������	��
���	������	����������	������	�����
�

��������	
�����	����	����	
����	�������������	��������������	���	������	���������	�	�	�	������������	�����������������
�	���
����	����	�������������	�����������	��������������������������������	�������� ��	�
�����	����	���	���	���	�����
�	��������

�����������	�
���	�������	
�����
�����������	��������!������������������	�����������������

"����	
�������������	��
�������������	����������	��#$$%��&�	�������	��
������������	�	�	�	�!�"����	
�������������������	���������
��������
������'����	��������������(�������	 ����
���(�����	������)�������������#$$*+%,,#�

"����	
�����������	��-����	��������	���
����	
������������	���	�'����.��	����	�!����	�!��������"�-�/���	��������	��	��
	������	��������	��������������	���	�'����"	��	����	����������������
��	�'�/���'���������������
	�
��0�/��1!����.�/�����	���!�
������������23/���	��4!�5�����46��	
����

�
�

Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

Management Profile

32



Global Multisector Plus FRANKLIN TEMPLETON FIXED INCOME

33

Important Disclosures

© 2012 Franklin Templeton Investments. All rights reserved.
Indexes are unmanaged and one cannot invest directly in an index.

Additional Information for Investment Platform Overview Slide:
FTI AUM includes AUM for Rensburg Fund Management Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Franklin Resources, Inc. Franklin Equity Group (formerly Franklin Global Advisers), a unit
of Franklin, combines the expertise of the Franklin Advisers, Inc., and Fiduciary Global Advisors equity teams (with origin dating back to 1947 and 1931, respectively). Franklin
Templeton Fixed Income Group, a unit of Franklin, combines the expertise of the Franklin Advisers, Inc., and Fiduciary Trust Company International fixed income teams (originating in
1970 and 1973, respectively). Franklin Templeton Real Asset Advisors originated in 1984 as the global real estate team of Fiduciary Trust Company International. FTMAS is a global
investment management group dedicated to multi-strategy solutions and is comprised of individuals from various registered entities within Franklin Resources, Inc. Certain individuals
based in Canada that advise FTMAS mandates are part of the Fiduciary Trust Company of Canada, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Franklin Resources, Inc., that originated in 1982.
FTMAS was formed in 2007 to combine the research and oversight of all multi-strategy investment solutions offered by Franklin Resources, Inc.






















































